NATIONS UNIES **EP** 



Programme des Nations Unies pour l'environnement Distr.
GENERALE

UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/52/13 22 juin 2007

FRANÇAIS

**ORIGINAL: ANGLAIS** 

COMITE EXECUTIF
DU FONDS MULTILATERAL AUX FINS
D'APPLICATION DU PROTOCOLE DE MONTREAL
Cinquante-deuxième réunion
Montréal, 23 – 27 juillet 2007

# RAPPORT PÉRIODIQUE DU PNUE AU 31 DÉCEMBRE 2006

# Ce document comprend:

- Les observations et recommandations du Secrétariat du Fonds
- Le rapport périodique et financier du PNUE (1<sup>er</sup> janvier 31 décembre 2006)

Les documents de présession du Comité exécutif du Fonds multilatéral aux fins d'application du Protocole de Montréal sont présentés sous réserve des décisions pouvant être prises par le Comité exécutif après leur publication.

Par souci d'économie, le présent document a été imprimé en nombre limité. Aussi les participants sont-ils priés de se munir de leurs propres exemplaires et de s'abstenir de demander des copies supplémentaires.

# OBSERVATIONS DU SECRÉTARIAT DU FONDS

#### Introduction

1. Ce document présente les observations et recommandations du Secrétariat du Fonds sur le rapport périodique du PNUE portant sur les activités ayant pris place jusqu'au 31 décembre 2006. Le rapport périodique est joint en annexe.

#### État de la mise en œuvre

- 2. À la fin de 2006, le PNUE avait achevé 72 % (751) des projets approuvés (1 041) pour être mis en œuvre. Il a décaissé 78 % (87,8 millions \$US) des ressources approuvées par le Comité exécutif (112,1 millions \$US) et disposait à la fin 2006 d'un solde de 989 526 \$US provenant de fonds non utilisés de préparation de projet. Ces fonds approuvés pour le PNUE sont destinés au développement des plans de gestion des frigorigènes (PGF) ou de plans de gestion de l'élimination finale (PGEF).
- 3. En 2006, le PNUE a mené à terme 16 programmes d'assistance technique, 24 programmes de formation et cinq préparations de projet. Il a démarré un nouveau projet de renforcement des institutions et a renouvelé 52 de ces projets en cours.

# Progrès au niveau des pays

- 4. L'Annexe I présente par pays, une évaluation des activités du PNUE en 2006. Le PNUE avait projeté des décaissements dans 116 pays ou régions. Il a décaissé plus de 85 % des fonds estimés dans huit de ces pays. Le PNUE a eu des décaissements négatifs dans un pays, ce qui veut dire qu'il avait ajusté ses « fonds décaissés » en dessous du niveau indiqué dans son rapport périodique de 2005.
- 5. Au 31 décembre 2006, le PNUE avait mené à terme tous les projets qu'il avait prévu d'achever dans 42 des 95 pays pour lesquels l'achèvement était prévu en 2006. Sur les 142 pays visés à l'Article 5 pouvant bénéficier du soutien du Fonds multilatéral, 61 ont transmis au Secrétariat du Fonds les données pour 2006 de la mise en œuvre de leur programme de pays.

# **Accords pluriannuels**

6. Le PNUE participe à 16 accords pluriannuels. Des progrès ont été réalisés dans tous ces accords.

# Décaissements pour les accords pluriannuels

7. À la fin de 2006, sur une solde de 2 380 003 \$US provenant des fonds approuvés pour les tranches annuelles d'accords pluriannuels en cours de mise en œuvre, le PNUE a décaissé 802 210 \$US (34%), laissant un solde de 1 577 793 \$US. Un décaissement de la totalité de ce solde est prévu en 2007.

#### Estimation des décaissements pouvant se traduire en surcoûts

8. Le PNUE a déclaré des décaissements pour ses accords pluriannuels estimés à plus de 1,6 millions \$US, alors que les fonds actuellement disponibles pour décaissement sont inférieurs à 700 000 \$US. Ni la planification des dépassements, ni les dépassements réels ne sont autorisés. Il n'est pas clairement indiqué si cette différence est liée aux estimations ou à un problème éventuel de dépassement des coûts.

# **Projets individuels**

9. Cette section aborde les retards de mise en œuvre et les observations portant sur des projets spécifiques qui, bien que n'étant pas encore classés comme ayant des retards de mise en œuvre, semblent avoir des difficultés dans ce domaine.

#### Retards de mise en œuvre

10. On compte 7 projets ayant des retards de mise en œuvre qui sont soumis à surveillance par le Comité exécutif. Cinq de ces projets figuraient déjà dans cette catégorie en 2005. Le PNUE comptait en 2006 moins de projets ayant des retards de mise en œuvre que l'année précédente (où il en comptait 11). Il convient de noter aussi que la plupart des projets du PNUE ne sont pas assujettis à la classification du fait des retards de mise en œuvre.

#### Retards dans la préparation des projets

- 11. La préparation du PGEF du Nicaragua (NIC/PHA/49/PRP/19) qui avait été approuvée en juillet 2006, a été retardée. Le PNUE est responsable de la collecte des données qui doit être effectuée avant que le PNUD ne puisse procéder à la mise en œuvre de ses composantes du PGEF. Le retard serait dû à la nécessité d'un mémorandum d'entente avec le PNUE.
- 12. En ce qui concerne la préparation de projet pour Djibouti (DJI/PHA/48/PRP/11) en vue de l'élaboration d'une composante du projet ne portant pas sur des investissements, le PNUE a indiqué que le Mémorandum d'entente avait été rédigé, mais pas signé. Le PNUE a également fait savoir que le projet serait achevé en juin 2007, mais que le PGEF n'est pas présenté à la 52<sup>e</sup> réunion. Si ces PGEF n'ont pas été présentés avant la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion, le Comité exécutif pourrait demander que des rapports périodiques supplémentaires sur ces activités de préparation de projet soient soumis à ladite réunion.

# Renforcement des institutions, plans de gestion des frigorigènes, et budget du programme l'aide à la conformité

13. Ces projets ne sont pas soumis à surveillance du fait des retards de mise en œuvre et ne sont donc pas assujettis aux procédures d'annulation de projet

#### Renforcement des institutions

14. Le PNUE a inclus dans son examen des activités de mise en œuvre dans les différents pays, des informations détaillées sur le renforcement des institutions. Il s'agit notamment de

l'état de la mise en œuvre et des activités entreprises par les Unités nationales de l'ozone en matière de réglementation et de législation, du degré d'avancement du système de permis, des activités de la Journée de l'ozone et de sensibilisation, et de la situation de certains projets en cours de mise en œuvre.

Projets de renforcement des institutions assujettis aux décisions sur la conformité

- 15. Le PNUE est en train de mettre en œuvre 124 projets de renforcement des institutions dans 100 pays. 44 de ces pays sont assujettis à 33 décisions relatives à la conformité aux mesures de réglementation et à la communication des données. Les exigences de 23 décisions ont été respectées, mais au moment de la rédaction du présent document, les informations demandées relatives à dix décisions n'avaient pas été fournies. Les pays qui n'ont pas fourni les informations suivants: El Salvador (ELS/SEV/44/INS/17), Guinée (EQG/SEV/49/INS/02), Érythrée (ERI/SEV/47/INS/02), Guatemala (GUA/SEV/43/INS/30), (GBS/SEV/50/INS/09), République populaire démocratique Guinée Bissau (LAO/SEV/50/INS/17), Maldives (MDV/SEV/50/INS/11), Somalie (SOM/SEV/44/INS/05), Turkménistan (TKM/SEV/46/INS/01), et Ouganda (UGA/SEV/13/INS/02).
- 16. Sur les 23 pays assujettis à l'exigence de rapport sur les mesures de réglementation, et où le PNUE entreprend la mise en œuvre d'un projet sur le renforcement des institutions, six ont mis en place un système précis ou ont adopté des lois; 13 ne l'ont pas encore fait et les quatre pays suivants n'ont pas présenté de rapport : Barbade (BAR/SEV/46/INS/13), Cap Vert (CBI/SEV/50/INS/10), Guatemala (GUA/SEV/43/INS/30), et Sao Tomé et Principe (STP/SEV/50/INS/11). Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander aux pays qui n'ont pas encore soumis leur rapport, des comptes rendus supplémentaires sur la situation de la conformité aux décisions et aux recommandations.

Projets de renforcement des institutions qui pourraient faire l'objet de comptes rendus de situation supplémentaires

- 17. Les rapports périodiques du PNUE ou comptes rendus de situation présentés aux 46°,49°,50° et 52° réunions, indiquaient qu'aucun progrès n'a été enregistré en ce qui concerne l'ouverture d'un compte bancaire, ou les arrangements avec le bureau du PNUD pour le transfert des fonds destinés au projet de renforcement des institutions à Myanmar (MYA/SEV/29/INS/02) approuvé en novembre 1999. Le PNUE a indiqué dans son rapport périodique de 2006 qu'il était entré en communication avec le pays à travers divers moyens, et que le Directeur régional avait écrit au Ministre de l'environnement pour demander un suivi sur le mémorandum d'entente, mais qu'aucune suite n'a été donnée.
- 18. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'après plusieurs missions concernant la mise en œuvre du projet de renforcement des institutions en Ouganda (UGA/SEV/13/INS/02) et l'implication du Directeur régional du PNUE, il est arrivé à la conclusion qu'il y a eu une légère amélioration dans la mise en œuvre du projet, en dépit du fait que le paiement avait commencé.
- 19. Aucun financement n'a été décaissé pour le projet de renforcement des institutions au Soudan (SUD/SEV/42/INS/16) depuis son approbation en avril 2006, en raison des difficultés de communication avec l'UNO.

- 20. Le PNUE a indiqué que l'Unité d'ozone de la Somalie avait été établie dans le cadre du projet de renforcement des institutions (SOM/SEV/36/INS/03), mais qu'elle n'est pas pleinement opérationnelle ou efficace en raison de la situation politique instable. Un renouvellement du projet de renforcement des institutions a été approuvé à la 44<sup>e</sup> réunion (SOM/SEV/44/INS/05) partant de l'idée que les fonds approuvés l'année précédente avaient été entièrement utilisés et leur utilisation justifiée, mais aucun décaissement de fonds n'a été rapporté pour l'un ou l'autre projet.
- 21. Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation pour ces projets de renforcement des institutions à présenter à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion. Après la présentation des rapports périodiques sur Myanmar, Somalie, Soudan et Ouganda à la 49<sup>e</sup> réunion en 2006, le Secrétariat a demandé des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation pour ces pays. À la 50<sup>e</sup> réunion, le PNUE a indiqué que certains progrès avaient été réalisés et que par conséquent, un compte rendu supplémentaire de situation à la 51<sup>e</sup> réunion n'était pas nécessaire. Cependant, ces projets sont de nouveau cités pour des comptes rendus complémentaires de situation, à cause de la lenteur dans les progrès ou de l'absence de tout progrès.
- 22. En ce qui concerne le projet de renforcement des institutions de Barbade (BAR/SEV/42/INS/08), le PNUE a observé qu'aucun paiement n'a été demandé par ce pays en 2006 et que les fonds restants doivent être engagés. 16% seulement de tous les fonds approuvés ont été décaissés. Néanmoins, le PUNE a reçu en juillet 2005, l'approbation d'un renouvellement (pour lequel aucun financement n'a encore été décaissé) (BAR/SEV/46/INS/13). Le PNUE a fait savoir que le Gouvernement de Barbade n'a pas soumis les rapports périodiques et financiers requis en dépit du fait que le PNUE a sollicité l'aide du Ministre pour obtenir ces rapports. Le Gouvernement de Barbade a indiqué au PNUE qu'il était occupé à rattraper les retards dans la mise en œuvre du projet. Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander un compte rendu supplémentaire de situation sur ce projet.
- 23. Le PNUE a indiqué que les retards dans la mise en œuvre des projets de renforcements des institutions pour Kiribati (KIR/SEV/49/INS/05), Îles Marshall (MAS/SEV/50/INS/05), Palaos (TTR/SEV/49/INS/04), Tonga (TON/SEV/49/INS/04), et Tuvalu (TUV/SEV/50/INS/05), étaient dus à l'incertitude quant au soutien continu du Programme environnemental régional du Pacifique du sud (SPREP), et qu'il envisageait augmenter ces approbations. Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation sur ces projets.

# Retards dans la mise en œuvre des PGF

- 24. Des progrès ont été réalisés dans un certain nombre de projets en cours. Cependant, il en reste plusieurs qui accusent des retards dans leur mise en œuvre.
- 25. Il y a eu des retards dans la mise en œuvre des activités de surveillance du PGF de Brunei Darussalam (BRU/REF/44/TAS/09). En dépit du fait qu'un projet de mémorandum d'entente avait été envoyé pour examen en février 2005, il n'y a eu aucun progrès quant à la signature, même après plusieurs tentatives du PNUE. De la même manière, en dépit du suivi lors des réunions du réseau régional, des visites du Directeur régional au cours desquelles ce sujet a été

examiné, des discussions avec le Responsable national de l'ozone, et avec les autorités douanières sur deux projets de formation, le mémorandum d'entente n'a toujours pas été signé pour ces activités, à savoir, la composante formation des techniciens en réfrigération du PGF de Brunei Darussalam (BRU/REF/44/TRA/07) et le projet pour la formation des agents des douanes (BRU/REF/44/TRA/08). Cependant, le PNUE a déclaré des décaissements totalisant environ 30% pour ces deux projets, effectués avant la signature d'un mémorandum d'entente.

- 26. Pour ce qui est de la mise en œuvre de la composante du PGF du Chili (CHI/REF/35/TAS/148) relative à la sensibilisation publique des utilisateurs finaux, le PNUE a indiqué que sur l'ensemble de financement approuvé pour ce projet (172 000 \$US), seulement 27 367 \$US ont été décaissés. La fin du projet est prévue pour mars 2007. Le PNUE a indiqué que les fonds en solde seront décaissés après la signature d'un nouveau mémorandum d'entente.
- 27. En ce qui concerne le plan national d'élimination des CFC en République démocratique du Congo (DRC/PHA/49/TAS/23), aucun décaissement n'a été signalé sur les 143 750 \$US, au moment de la rédaction du rapport périodique du PNUE. Le PNUE a indiqué que l'UNO a demandé de reporter la mise en œuvre à 2007, en raison de la situation politique qui a prévalu pendant la deuxième moitié de 2006. La fin du projet est toujours prévue pour 2007. Le mémorandum d'entente a été envoyé pour signature, et les activités de formation débuteront dans la deuxième moitié de 2007.
- 28. Le document de projet pour la composante surveillance du PGF au Kuwait (KUW/REF/37/TAS/06) n'a pas été signé. Le PNUE a indiqué que ce retard est dû au fait que la composante surveillance du PGF est considérée comme un nouveau projet (bien que faisant partie du PGF qui était presque achevé). Le PNUE s'attendait à ce que le mémorandum d'entente soit signé en juin 2007.
- 29. Le PUNE n'a pas encore démarré les activités du PGF de Myanmar (MYA/REF/45/TAS/05) du fait que le mémorandum d'entente présenté par le PNUE pour le PGF ou pour le projet de renforcement des institutions susmentionné de ce pays, n'a pas encore été signé.
- 30. Aucun décaissement n'a été effectué depuis l'approbation en décembre 2004 du programme de formation en réfrigération à Nauru (NAU/REF/44/TAS/03). Par ailleurs, un atelier de formation programmé a été retardé d'un an (de mai 2006 au milieu de 2007).
- 31. Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation sur ces composantes des PGF, à présenter à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion

# Budget du Programme d'aide à la conformité

32. Dans son rapport périodique, le PNUE a indiqué que 737 000 \$US du budget du Programme d'aide à la conformité (PAC) (présentés sous formes d'engagements non réglés), n'ont pas été décaissés. Il convient de noter que tous ces fonds devront être utilisés et qu'aucun reliquat ne sera reversé au Fonds multilatéral pour une réaffectation.

# Questions financières, données incohérentes, et rapports en retard et incomplets

33. Cette section porte sur les difficultés de comptabilité en ce qui a trait au rapport périodique du PNUE pour 2006. Outre le dépassement possible des coûts mentionné plus haut en ce qui concerne l'évaluation des décaissements pour les accords pluriannuels, le PNUE a modifié les décaissements pour certains projets à partir du rapport périodique de 2005, et continue à éprouver des difficultés à recevoir les comptes rendus des bureaux nationaux du PNUD sur les décaissements.

#### Incohérences des rapports

34. Plusieurs incohérences des rapports ont été soulignées, ce qui rend difficile l'évaluation exacte de la situation financière des projets. Le Fonds multilatéral a observé que pour trois projets, le PNUE a indiqué dans son rapport périodique pour 2006, un montant des fonds décaissés inférieur à celui déclaré dans le rapport de 2005. En outre, le PNUE a rapporté des ajustements des coûts d'appui différents des montants enregistrés dans l'Inventaire (basé sur le rapport périodique de 2005) pour 13 projets dont la liste figure dans le Tableau 1 ci-dessous. Le PNUE a indiqué que cette incohérence était due aux ajustements effectués entre les comptes de 2005 et ceux de 2006.

<u>Tableau 1</u> **FONDS DÉCAISSÉS (\$US)** 

Code	Titre du projet	RP 2006- Montants décaissés (\$US)	RP 2005- Montants décaissés (\$US)	Différence	Ajustement des coûts d'appui (\$US)	Inventaire- ajustement des coûts d'appui (\$US)	Différences
AFR/FUM/27/TRA/23	Cours régionaux de formation des formateurs pour les agents de vulgarisation en Afrique	63 956	67 462	-3 506	-2 086	-1 174	912
AFR/SEV/29/TAS/25	Réseau régional africain 2000 (pays francophones et anglophones)				-3 900	-3 933	-33
BAR/REF/30/PRP/06	Développement du PGF de Barbade				-2 338	-1 038	1 300
BZE/REF/41/PRP/08	Préparation de la mise à jour du PGF de Belize				0	-163	-163
CHD/SEV/25/INS/02	Renforcement des institutions au Tchad				0	-376	-376
COI/REF/35/TAS/06	PGF: projet sur les utilisateurs finaux aux Comores	27 782	28 024	-242			
DRC/REF/41/TRA/15	PGF: programme de formation des techniciens en réfrigération	31 235	39 077	-7 842			
DRK/REF/35/PRP/15	Préparation du PGF pour la RPD Corée				-2 295	-1 751	544
GLO/SEV/35/TAS/237	PAC (2002)				-119 402	-120 047	-645
GUY/SEV/23/INS/04	Renforcement des institutions à Guyana				0	-205	-205
KAM/SEV/35/TAS/01	Élaboration de la stratégie d'élimination nationale pour le Cambodge				0	-56	-56
LES/SEV/29/INS/06	Renforcement des institutions au Lesotho				0	-1 515	-1 515
PER/SEV/29/INS/27	Renforcement des institutions au Pérou				0	-5 812	-5 812

# Retards dans l'établissement de rapport par les bureaux nationaux du PNUD

- 35. Pour plusieurs projets, le PNUE n'a enregistré les décaissements ni en totalité, ni en partie, du fait que les décaissements (ou avances de caisse) ont été effectués par l'intermédiaire des bureaux nationaux du PNUD et que le PNUE n'a pas reçu à temps les informations nécessaires sur les dépenses pour pouvoir les inclure dans les comptes de 2006 ou dans le rapport périodique de cette année là. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'il avait autorisé le décaissement des fonds, mais que les décaissements et les obligations enregistrés et mentionnés dans le rapport périodique du PNUE ne reflètent pas les décaissements autorisés. Tel était le cas aussi quant au contenu du rapport périodique pour 2005.
- 36. 25 projets ont été achevés en 2006 ou avant. Cependant, sur un solde total de plus de 580 473 \$US provenant de ces projets, 226 302 \$US ne devront pas être décaissés avant l'après 2007. Le PNUE a indiqué qu'il a demandé aux bureaux locaux du PNUD d'exécuter les paiements dans les pays concernés, mais que les paiements ne pourront pas être enregistrés comme décaissements en attendant une action des bureaux nationaux du PNUD. Le PNUE a également fait savoir que la soumission des rapports du PNUD montrant que les paiements ont été effectués pourrait nécessiter jusqu'à cinq ans, bien que cela n'a pas été le cas avec les projets précédents. Le Comité exécutif pourrait demander au Président de bien vouloir communiquer avec le siège du PNUD (à travers l'agence d'exécution du PNUD) sur la nécessité de demander aux bureaux locaux du PNUD d'accélérer les paiements en souffrance de ces projets et de soumettre un rapport sur tous les problèmes financiers liés à l'achèvement de ces activités.

# Retards dans la communication des données et Informations non transmises

- 37. Le PNUE a présenté son rapport périodique avec du retard et l'a par la suite corrigé, après la fin du deuxième examen de la base des données par le Fonds multilatéral. Pour cette raison, l'analyse contenue dans le présent document est basée sur la version du 25 mai 2007 de la base des données, et non sur la troisième version soumise par la suite par le PNUE.
- 38. Le PNUE n'a pas donné des réponses à plusieurs questions du Secrétariat du Fonds. Ces questions portent *entre autres* sur : la fourniture d'informations sur trois accords pluriannuels (voir le tableau de la base des données du rapport périodique); plusieurs projets approuvés en avril et juin 2006 qui étaient classés comme étant « en cours de mise en œuvre » sans d'autres explications; des projets pour lesquels aucun financement n'a été décaissé; et la question de savoir pourquoi les décaissements du PNUE pour les accords pluriannuels ont été estimés à plus de 1,6 million \$US, alors que les fonds disponibles étaient inférieurs à 700 000 \$US.

#### RECOMMANDATIONS

- 39. Le Comité exécutif pourrait:
  - a) Prendre note du rapport périodique du PNUE contenu dans le document PNUE/OzL.Pro/ExCom/52/13;

- b) Prendre note que le PNUE compte sept projets dans la catégorie des projets ayant subis des retards de mise en œuvre, dont cinq étaient déjà classés dans cette catégorie l'année précédente, et qu'un rapport sur ces projets devrait être présenté à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion.
- c) Demander que des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation soient présentés à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion s'il n'y a pas de soumission de projet pour les activités suivantes de préparation de projet:
  - i) Préparation du plan de gestion de l'élimination finale (PGEF) du Nicaragua (NIC/PHA/49/PRP/19);
  - ii) Préparation du PGEF de Djibouti (DJI/PHA/48/PRP/11);
- d) Demander que des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation soient présentés à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion pour les projets individuels ci-après, relatifs au renforcement des institutions, conformément aux décisions des Parties ou aux recommandations du Comité chargé de l'application en ce qui concerne la conformité des activités suivantes :
  - i) El Salvador (ELS/SEV/44/INS/17);
  - ii) Guinée équatoriale (EQG/SEV/49/INS/02);
  - iii) Érythrée (ERI/SEV/47/INS/02);
  - iv) Guatemala (GUA/SEV/43/INS/30);
  - v) Guinée Bissau (GBS/SEV/50/INS/09);
  - vi) RPD lao (LAO/SEV/50/INS/17);
  - vii) Maldives (MDV/SEV/50/INS/11);
  - viii) Somalie (SOM/SEV/44/INS/05);
  - ix) Turkménistan (TKM/SEV/46/INS/01);
  - x) Ouganda (UGA/SEV/13/INS/02);
  - xi) Barbade (BAR/SEV/46/INS/13);
  - xii) Cap Vert (CBI/SEV/50/INS/10);
  - xiii) Guatemala (GUA/SEV/43/INS/30);
  - xiv) Sao Tomé et Principe (STP/SEV/50/INS/11);

- e) Demander que des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation soient présentés à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion pour les projets individuels suivants sur le renforcement des institutions:
  - i) Myanmar (MYA/SEV/29/INS/02);
  - ii) Soudan (SUD/SEV/42/INS/16);
  - iii) Somalie (SOM/SEV/36/INS/03);
  - iv) Kiribati (KIR/SEV/49/INS/05);
  - v) Îles Marshall (MAS/SEV/50/INS/05);
  - vi) Tonga (TON/SEV/49/INS/04);
  - vii) Palaos (TTR/SEV/49/INS/04);
  - viii) Tuvalu (TUV/SEV/50/INS/05);
- f) Demander que des comptes rendus supplémentaires de situation soient présentés à la 53<sup>e</sup> réunion pour les projets individuels suivants sur les projets de plan de gestion des frigorigènes (PGF) :
  - i) Brunei Darrasalam (BRU/REF/44/TAS/09, BRU/REF/44/TRA/07 et BRU/REF/44/TRA/08);
  - ii) Composante sensibilisation publique des utilisateurs finaux du PGF au Chili (CHI/REF/35/TAS/148);
  - iii) Plan d'élimination des CFC en République démocratique du Congo (DRC/PHA/49/TAS/23);
  - iv) Composante surveillance du PGF du Kuwait (KUW/REF/37/TAS/06);
  - v) Myanmar (MYA/REF/45/TAS/05);
  - vi) Nauru (NAU/REF/44/TAS/03); et
- g) Demander au Président de bien vouloir communiquer avec le siège du PNUD sur la nécessité de demander aux bureaux locaux d'accélérer le paiement en souffrance de ces projets du PNUE, et de soumettre un rapport sur tous les problèmes financiers liés à l'achèvement de ces activités.

Annex I

UNEP PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION BY COUNTRY

Country	Estimated funds disbursed in 2006 (US\$)	Funds disbursed in 2006 (US\$)	Percentage of funds disbursed over estimation in 2006 (%)	Percentage of planned projects completed in 2006
Afghanistan	496,647	323,498	65%	n/a
Albania	109,987	0	0%	100%
Algeria	17,698	0	0%	100%
Angola	0	0	n/a	n/a
Antigua and Barbuda	77,037	36,500	47%	0%
Argentina	149,602	73,627	49%	0%
Bahamas	59,164	46,132	78%	100%
Bahrain	86,397	50,397	58%	n/a
Bangladesh	111,658	0	0%	0%
Barbados	138,619	10,432	8%	0%
Belize	159,164	30,680	19%	100%
Benin	10,849	0	0%	100%
Bhutan	13,269	0	0%	100%
Bolivia	91,487	44,167	48%	100%
Botswana	78,173	0	0%	0%
Brunei Darussalam	188,475	16,300	9%	0%
Burkina Faso	34,300	5,000	15%	100%
Burundi	87,485	20,000	23%	100%
Cambodia	115,527	115,274	100%	100%
Cameroon	183,283	80,212	44%	n/a
Cape Verde	144,974	14,346	10%	0%
Central African Republic	82,840	22,840	28%	100%
Chad	35,985	12,009	33%	100%
Chile	272,468	25,373	9%	0%
China	474,753	200,882	42%	0%
Colombia	0	0	n/a	n/a
Comoros	108,387	783	1%	50%
Congo	60,000	24,019	40%	n/a
Democratic Republic of the Congo	260,629	-7,842	-3%	100%
Cook Islands	37,000	0	0%	0%
Costa Rica	0	0	n/a	n/a
Cote D'Ivoire	12,707	0	0%	n/a
Croatia	166,762	45,518	27%	100%
Djibouti	88,180	19,990	23%	100%
Dominica	43,250	15,475	36%	75%
Dominican Republic	36,233	87,455	241%	100%
El Salvador	44,394	12,000	27%	n/a
Equatorial Guinea	0	0	n/a	n/a
Eritrea	80,000	54,000	68%	50%
Ethiopia	34,186	0	0%	50%
Fiji	257,843	175,000	68%	100%
Gabon	13,969	0	0%	100%

# UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/52/13 Annex I

Country	Estimated funds disbursed in 2006 (US\$)	Funds disbursed in 2006 (US\$)	Percentage of funds disbursed over estimation in 2006 (%)	Percentage of planned projects completed in 2006
Gambia	22,838	68,347	299%	100%
Georgia	44,336	0	0%	n/a
Ghana	0	0	n/a	n/a
Global	9,570,409	7,706,985	81%	50%
Grenada	97,979	38,018	39%	40%
Guatemala	262,314	0	0%	n/a
Guinea	80,970	43,834	54%	100%
Guinea-Bissau	228,803	0	0%	0%
Guyana	70,335	0	0%	0%
Haiti	117,419	54,977	47%	100%
Honduras	204,024	22,173	11%	n/a
India	399,596	169,457	42%	100%
Iran (Islamic Republic of)	34,935	0	0%	0%
Jamaica	77,935	41,935	54%	100%
Kenya	2,000	0	0%	100%
Kiribati	9,200	9,200	100%	100%
Democratic People's Republic of Korea	406,427	303,939	75%	0%
Kuwait	205,815	36,859	18%	50%
Kyrgyzstan	157,036	69,830	44%	100%
Lao People's Democratic Republic	78,555	57,200	73%	100%
Lebanon	0	0	n/a	n/a
Lesotho	26,000	0	0%	n/a
Liberia	69,055	41,546	60%	50%
Madagascar	60,450	69,749	115%	100%
Malawi	98,572	51,858	53%	n/a
Malaysia	0	0	n/a	n/a
Maldives	22,991	0	0%	n/a
Mali	133,708	12,485	9%	33%
Marshall Islands	13,600	0	0%	100%
Mauritania	115,018	34,338	30%	0%
Mauritius	83,465	0	0%	n/a
Micronesia (Federated States of)	13,600	0	0%	100%
Republic of Moldova	87,044	40,092	46%	50%
Mongolia	32,765	30,703	94%	100%
Morocco	168,679	0	0%	0%
Mozambique	71,019	30,000	42%	0%
Myanmar	135,866	0	0%	0%
Namibia	61,331	4,071	7%	n/a
Nauru	37,000	21,000	57%	33%
Nepal	63,784	35,000	55%	100%
Nicaragua	99,093	23,193	23%	0%
Niger	174,779	35,438	20%	33%
Nigeria	0	0	n/a	n/a
Niue	37,000	7,100	19%	33%
Oman	5,000	0	0%	100%
Pakistan	0	0	n/a	n/a
Palau	13,600	0	0%	100%

# UNEP/OzL.Pro/ExCom/52/13 Annex I

Country	Estimated funds disbursed in 2006 (US\$)	Funds disbursed in 2006 (US\$)	Percentage of funds disbursed over estimation in 2006 (%)	Percentage of planned projects completed in 2006
Panama	384,429	12,368	3%	0%
Papua New Guinea	24,715	0	0%	n/a
Paraguay	200,654	100	0%	0%
Peru	336,845	10,475	3%	n/a
Philippines	4,100	512	12%	n/a
Region: AFR	195,814	70,000	36%	0%
Region: ASP	157,595	66,390	42%	40%
Region: EUR	0	0	n/a	n/a
Region: LAC	0	0	n/a	n/a
Rwanda	198,618	69,259	35%	50%
Saint Kitts and Nevis	106,840	35,579	33%	100%
Saint Lucia	27,152	26,629	98%	0%
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	105,086	5,606	5%	0%
Sao Tome and Principe	175,259	51,895	30%	40%
Senegal	176,224	24,124	14%	n/a
Seychelles	36,000	0	0%	0%
Sierra Leone	325,615	76,043	23%	0%
Solomon Islands	8,100	0	0%	100%
Somalia	76,902	0	0%	0%
Sri Lanka	235,090	118	0%	50%
Sudan	214,364	0	0%	0%
Suriname	104,200	40,075	38%	0%
Swaziland	42,592	0	0%	0%
Syrian Arab Republic	134,236	0	0%	0%
United Republic of Tanzania	34,200	0	0%	100%
Thailand	0	0	n/a	n/a
Togo	83,666	0	0%	67%
Tonga	7,880	0	0%	100%
Trinidad and Tobago	0	0	n/a	n/a
Turkmenistan	115,693	0	0%	n/a
Tuvalu	7,000	0	0%	100%
Uganda	48,828	0	0%	0%
Uruguay	2,831	0	0%	0%
Vanuatu	8,100	100	1%	0%
Venezuela (Bolivarian Republic of)	81,300	24,636	30%	n/a
Vietnam	27,177	0	0%	n/a
Western Samoa	68,029	60,000	88%	100%
Yemen	459,940	146,813	32%	100%
Zambia	81,935	0	0%	0%
Zimbabwe	98,779	38,332	39%	100%
Total	22,553,514	11,372,449	50%	47%

----

# UNEP PROGRESS AND FINANCIAL REPORT

1 JANUARY - 31 DECEMBER 2006

Presented to the 52nd Meeting of the Executive Committee Of the Multilateral Fund for the Implementation Of the Montreal Protocol



**United Nations Environment Programme** 

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### Introduction

Ī	Project	Annrova	le and	Expenditures

- A. Annual Summary Data
- B. Interest
- C. Summary Data by Type

#### II. Project Completions since Last Report

- A. ODP Phased out since Last Report
- B. Non-Investment Project Completions since Last Report

#### III. Global and Regional Activity Highlights

- A. Global Activities
- B. Regional Activities

#### IV. Performance Indicators

- A. Agency's Business Plan Performance Goals
- B. CAP Indicators
- C. Cumulative Completed Non Investment Projects
- D. Cumulative Ongoing Investment Projects
- E. Cumulative Ongoing Non-Investment Projects

#### V. Status of Agreements and Project Preparation (where applicable), by Country

#### VI. Administrative Issues (Operational, Policy, Financial and Other Issues)

- A. Meetings Attended
- B. Implementing Agency and Other Co-operation

#### **ANNEX I: Tables**

Closed and transferred projects

Total funds

Annual summary detail

Annual summary

Agency comparison

Summary data by project type

Cumulative completed non-investment projects

Cumulative ongoing non-investment projects

Project preparation

Speed of delivery – non-investment projects

#### **ANNEX II: Country-by-country CAP services**

**ANNEX III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance** 

ANNEX IV: CAP special initiatives in 2006

**ANNEX V: Meetings and missions** 

**ANNEX VI: Status of Regional Awareness Projects** 

**ANNEX VII: Completed non-investment projects** 

ANNEX VIII: Report on expenditures under the CAP budget for 2006

#### INTRODUCTION

- 1. This document, as submitted for consideration to the 52<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund for the Implementation of the Montreal Protocol, represents a Progress and Financial Report on the Montreal Protocol related operations of the United Nations Environment Programme during the year 2006.
- 2. In accordance with the UNEP's Business Plan 2006-2008 endorsed by the 48<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee, the objectives of UNEP's activities in 2006 were to:
  - ➤ Continue strengthening capacity of National Ozone Units and relevant institutions through training and knowledge transfer;
  - ➤ Leverage and improve existing national/regional/sub-regional institutional and legislative frameworks and support the development of new policies and legal instruments to enable the implementation of ODS phase-out strategies;
  - ➤ Raise the political profile of the Montreal Protocol and thereby increase high level support for its implementation;
  - ➤ Enhance public awareness of the impact of the ozone layer depletion on human health and the environment and encourage civil society action;
  - ➤ Improve the access of client countries to specific expertise and knowledge; and to disseminate and publicize good practices, innovative approaches and experiences in phase-out of controlled substances;
  - ➤ Promote and enhance the inter-regional and intra-region information exchange and cooperation in the implementation of the Montreal Protocol;
  - ➤ Enhance direct country-to-country assistance (formerly referred to as South-South/North-South cooperation), especially to those countries facing immediate and long-term compliance challenges;
  - > Support the development of regional/sub-regional approaches to tackling problems of common concern;
  - ➤ Pursue universal membership of the Vienna Convention, the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments;
  - ➤ Encourage countries that have recently ratified the Vienna Convention, the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments to put in place and implement appropriate national policies, strategies and programmes to control and reduce the use of ODS in refrigeration and air-conditioning servicing, agricultural, fire-fighting and other relevant sectors;
  - > Support regional/sub-regional initiatives to combat illegal trade in ODS;
  - ➤ Develop a more structured working arrangement with other Implementing Agencies thereby allowing for the provision of a coordinated and holistic service to client countries.
- 3. The following means were used in 2006 to achieve the above objectives:
  - Regional Networking of National Ozone Officers;
  - ➤ Information Clearing House;
  - ➤ Compliance services as part of the Compliance Assistance Programme (CAP);
  - ➤ Implementation of non-investment projects for individual countries/regions.

4. In 2006 the CAP in cooperation with the other Implementing and Bilateral Agencies provided significant advisory and project implementation support to Article 5 countries that resulted in an overall high note of compliance with the Montreal Protocol and its Amendments by those countries. Specifically, the number of countries declared to be in non-compliance in 2006 reduced in comparison with 2005 (from 17 countries in 2005 to 15 countries in 2006.)

#### I. PROJECT APPROVALS AND EXPENDITURES

#### A. ANNUAL SUMMARY DATA

- 5. From its inception in June 1991 until the end of December 2006, the Executive Committee of the Multilateral Fund has approved 1,047 projects for implementation by UNEP. The total funding approved for UNEP during the same period was US\$ 116,704,679 million, representing about 5.9% of the total funding allocations approved by the Multilateral Fund for the four Implementing Agencies.
- 6. During 2006, the Executive Committee approved 72<sup>1</sup> projects for UNEP to implement. The total value of UNEP's approvals in 2006 was US\$ 13.4 million plus programme support costs of US\$ 909,305. *Annex 1: Annual Summary* provides details.

#### B. INTEREST

7. The interest accrued from 1991-2006 was US\$ 5,279,381 as follows:

Year	Interest (US\$)
1991-2005	5,278,885
2006	1,005,616
Total	6,284,501

#### C. SUMMARY DATA BY TYPE

- 8. Of the 1,047 projects approved for UNEP from June 1991 until December 2006<sup>2</sup>, 337 are time-sensitive Institutional Strengthening (IS) projects and 710 are objective-sensitive activities, including 330 technical assistance projects (TAS), 196 training projects (TRA), 96 Country Programmes (CPG) and 52 project preparations (PRP), including Refrigerant Management Plan and Terminal Phase-out Management Plan preparation.
- 9. The above data include 108 projects that the Executive Committee approved in 2006 to be implemented by UNEP. Of those, 53 are time-sensitive IS projects and 55 are objective-sensitive activities comprising 15 technical assistance projects, 1 training project, and 39 project preparations.
- 10. The overall cumulative completion ratio is 72% (the ratio of the previous year was 71%). The cumulative completion rate by project type is 99% for CP preparations, 54% for project preparations, 76% for technical assistance projects, 78% for training projects

4

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> This includes the CAP budget for 2006 approved by the 47th Meeting of the Executive Committee

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> Figure includes six projects that were transferred or cancelled.

and 64% for IS projects. For details of all completion ratios, please see *Annex 1: Summary Data by Projects Type*.

#### II. PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT

# A. ODP PHASED OUT SINCE LAST REPORT

11. UNEP only implements non-investment projects (i.e. capacity building and technical assistance). Due to the nature of those capacity-building projects, the associated ODP phase out is either zero or small according to the approved projects. In 2006, 51.3 ODP tonnes were phased out as a result of completed projects. The cumulative ODP phase-out achieved as a result of all completed UNEP projects to date is as follows:

Date completed	Country	Inventory number	ODP tonnes phased out
Nov-96	Burkina Faso	BKF/REF/11/TRA/03	23
Feb-98	Argentina	ARG/REF/21/TRA/51	44.8
Feb-99	Guatemala	GUA/REF/21/TRA/13	68.3
Feb-99	Peru	PER/REF/21/TRA/21	44.8
Sep-05	China	CPR/SEV/37/TRA/392	16.5
Jul-05	Vietnam	VIE/SEV/40/INS/42	9.8
Dec-05	Korea, DPR	DRK/SEV/41/INS/31	10.2
Jul-06	Algeria	ALG/SEV/37/INS/54	21.20
Jun-06	Dominican Republic	DOM/SEV/37/TAS/31	0.80
Nov-06	Dominican Republic	DOM/SEV/39/INS/34	17.10
Nov-06	Zimbabwe	ZIM/SEV/43/INS/27	12.20
		Total	268.7

#### B. NON-INVESTMENT PROJECT COMPLETIONS SINCE LAST REPORT

- 12. During 2006, UNEP completed 89 projects as follows:
  - ➤ Institutional strengthening projects 44;
  - > Training projects 24;
  - ➤ Technical assistance projects 16;
  - $\triangleright$  CP preparation 2;
  - ➤ Project preparation 3.
- 13. The completion of projects by region was as follows:
  - ➤ Africa 39 projects;
  - ➤ Asia and Pacific 22 projects;
  - Latin America and the Caribbean -15 projects;

- ➤ Europe and Central Asia 4 projects;
- ➤ West Asia 4 projects;
- ➤ Global 5 projects.

See Annex VII, Completed Non-Investment Projects for details.

#### III. GLOBAL AND REGIONAL ACTIVITY HIGHLIGHTS

#### A. GLOBAL ACTIVITIES

- 14. UNEP implemented the Montreal Protocol activities in Article 5 countries in 2006 through the Compliance Assistance Programme. The CAP carried out projects approved by the Executive Committee and compliance services funded from the CAP budget.
- 15. The CAP budget for the year 2006 was approved by the 47<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee at the amount of US\$ 7,770,000 plus programme support costs. The total expenditure (disbursement plus unliquidated obligations) under the CAP budget in 2006 was US\$ 7,770,000.
- 16. The 2006 CAP budget was used for salaries of 43 CAP staff members, more than 468 country-specific compliance services, operation of 9 Regional/Sub-regional Networks and the Information Clearing House as described below as well as in Annex II *Country-by-country CAP services* and Annex VIII *Report on expenditures under the CAP budget for 2006.* In addition, UNEP supported the operation of the Network of South-East Asia and the Pacific funded by the Government of Sweden.

# **Staffing of the CAP**

17. In 2006 the composition of the CAP was as follows:

- ➤ CAP Paris team: 8 full-time Professional staff, 1 half-time Professional and 8 General Service staff including 1 professional and 1 general service staff coordinating the Regional Ozone Network for Europe & Central Asia;
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for Africa team: 5 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff:
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for Asia and Pacific team: 4 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff. This team also includes one Professional staff member funded through a bilateral contribution from the Government of Sweden;
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for West Asia team: 3 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff:
- ➤ CAP Regional Office for Latin America and the Caribbean team: 4 Professional staff and 2 General Service staff.
- 18. The 47<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee approved a full-time post of Programme Assistant to the Regional Network Coordinator for Europe and Central Asia. After the temporary filling of the post, the formal recruitment procedure started in April 2007.

#### **CAP Coordination Team in Paris**

- 19. The CAP staff in Paris performed the following tasks in 2006:
  - ➤ Overall management of the Compliance Assistance Programme;
  - ➤ Coordination of the development, review and submission of annual Business Plans and Work Programmes;
  - > Development, submission, and monitoring of the overall programme budget;
  - ➤ Coordination of training/capacity building activities, ensuring consistent methodologies;
  - ➤ Development, management and reporting on the Information Clearing house function as part of UNEP's mandate under Article 11 of the Montreal Protocol;
  - ➤ Coordination of the relationships with other Implementing Agencies and bilateral partners;
  - ➤ Provision of main link to the Executive Committee;
  - ➤ Coordination and/or preparation of reports and information for submission to the Meeting of the Parties to the Montreal Protocol, meetings of the Open-Ended Working Group and the Implementation Committee as required;
  - Monitoring of all projects and activities of the programme, including those in the regions;
  - Maintenance of the OzonAction Management Information System (oMIS) as a main monitoring tool of the programme;
  - Development of regular CAP Management Briefs;
  - ➤ Financial and progress reporting to the Executive Committee on all projects and activities of the programme, including those implemented in the regions;
  - ➤ Identification and facilitation of the exchange of information, ideas, practices, and outputs between the Regional CAP teams.
- 20. During 2006, UNEP submitted:
  - ➤ Progress and Financial Report 2005 to the 49<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee;
  - ➤ CAP budget for 2007 to the 50<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee;
  - ➤ UNEP's Business Plan 2006-2008 to the 48<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Executive Committee;
  - ➤ Work Programme for 2006 and two Work Programme Amendments;
  - > Three reports on projects with implementation delays;
  - Progress report on global and regional awareness and information activities.

# **Monitoring of the CAP operation**

21. The monitoring of implementation of UNEP's projects funded by the Multilateral Fund was performed using the programme-wide management information system (oMIS). The system is web-based and made accessible to all regional CAP staff. In oMIS each approved project is assigned to a professional staff member (Activity Leader), who is to regularly report on achieved milestones of the project through inputting the relevant information electronically in the system. oMIS helped improve the quality of monitoring and reporting of all projects under the CAP.

22. In addition to oMIS, quarterly CAP Management Briefs were prepared to review and assess the performance of the CAP and highlight areas requiring priority attention. CAP Management Briefs were submitted to the CAP regional teams and discussed in detail during regular tele- and videoconferences.

#### Information Clearing House and public awareness activities

- 23. Throughout 2006, UNEP provided an Information Clearinghouse service to National Ozone Units and other key stakeholders in Article 5 countries. The emphasis of this service was on delivering or supporting information, communication and education (ICE) services that create action-oriented awareness to support national compliance objectives related to the Montreal Protocol. UNEP delivered this service within the framework of the *Communication Strategy for Global Compliance with the Montreal Protocol* developed by UNEP, and wherever possible, in support of the *Information Strategy of the Multilateral Fund*. Throughout the year, the Clearinghouse helped promote the overall visibility of the Montreal Protocol and Multilateral Fund implementation achievements through its core services (OzonAction Newsletter, websites and outreach activities) and it played a major supporting role for national and regional celebrations of the International Day for the Preservation of the Ozone Layer.
- 24. The Clearinghouse services were performed by the Paris-based Information Management Team, comprising 2 Professional and 2 General Service staff members. Their work was conducted in close cooperation with the other CAP teams (particularly the Regional Network Coordinators) as well as with UNEP's Division of Communication and Public Information (DCPI).

#### Core Clearinghouse Services

- 25. Giving a voice to the Montreal Protocol community through the OzonAction Newsletter. The Clearinghouse provided NOUs and others with the key information about major ozone protection developments in industry, governments, NGOs, and international organisations by producing three issues of the hardcopy OzonAction Newsletter. This hardcopy newsletter was produced in Arabic, Chinese, English, French, Russian and Spanish. The production of the Chinese version was done in cooperation with the NOU of China. The newsletter is available in PDF at www.unep.fr/ozonaction/news/oan.htm.
- 26. Disseminating information to support capacity building. The Clearinghouse reproduced and provided training manuals, guidelines and other information tools that (a) facilitated capacity building and training of new Ozone Officers and their assistants to ensure their quick understanding of Montreal Protocol requirements (b) serviced the national and regional workshops organized by the Regional CAP teams. In 2006, the Clearinghouse dispatched over 18,000 hardcopy documents in response to requests received from individuals, distribution to workshop participants, and dissemination during outreach events.
- <u>27. Collecting and sharing ozone protection publications through the MultiMedia</u> <u>Collection</u>: The Clearinghouse obtained, processed and catalogued 260 new items

sourced from around the world. OzonAction maintains the largest collection of ozone protection documents, videos, audio tracks, and awareness materials which reflects the rich knowledge of the global Montreal Protocol community. See <a href="https://www.unep.fr/ozonaction/library/mmc/main.asp">www.unep.fr/ozonaction/library/mmc/main.asp</a>.

- 28. <u>Keeping key members of the Montreal Protocol community up-to-date on breaking news through E-news services:</u> The Clearinghouse provided the latest ozone protection news to Ozone Officers and other stakeholders via "direct delivery" email news services, which included 25 issues of OzoNews; 6 issues of Regular Update on Methyl Bromide Alternatives (RUMBA); 3 issues of Climate and Ozone Update (CLIO<sub>3</sub>). Anyone wishing to subscribe should send an email to ozonaction@unep.fr.
- 29. <u>Providing ozone-related web services to a global audience</u>. Through the OzonAction web site (<u>www.unep.fr/ozonaction</u>), the Clearinghouse provided targeted information to nearly 170,000 unique visitors who used the site in 2006, amounting to nearly 5 million hits. These users downloaded nearly 800,000 PDF documents. If one assumes that someone would not spend their time downloading a PDF file (often large) without reading some/all of it, then this figure is a good proxy for how many people actually read some or part of the documents provided by OzonAction. Key statistics:

Item	Explanation	2006 statistics	2005 statistics
			for comparison
Hits	A single action on the Web server as it		
(total for year)	appears in the log file	4,982,976	3,926,368
Hits	Number of successful hits divided by the		
(average per day)	total number of days in the log.	13,655	10,727
Site visits	Number of times a visitor came to a site.		
(total for year)		685,917	498,177
Unique visitors	Individuals who visited a site during the		
(total for year)	report period. If someone visits more		
	than once, they are counted only the first		
	time they visit.	168,493	137,900
PDF downloads	Number of PDF files of documents users		
(total for year)	downloaded.	797,492	654,715

The Clearinghouse helped improve access to information on ozone protection by significantly redesigning the functionality and content of the OzonAction web site in 2006.

- 30. <u>Conducting strategic outreach at key international events.</u> With an aim to promoting synergies and increasing communication and cooperation between the different MEA communities, the Clearinghouse organized a joint exhibition on International Chemicals Management during the MOP. This exhibition featured awareness materials about the Montreal Protocol and the Basel, Rotterdam and Stockholm Conventions and was organized in collaboration with the Secretariats of respective treaties.
- 31. <u>Assisting National Ozone Units with Ozone Day celebrations.</u> In 2006, the Information Clearinghouse supported national, regional and international efforts to celebrate the International Ozone Day through the provision of attractive awareness materials that were easily adapted by NOUs for national use. The Information Clearing

house devoted a substantial portion of its overall staff resources to the Ozone Day support. The guidance and materials provided to NOUs, notably the OzonAction Education Pack (see below) emphasized the long-term sustainability of national compliance with the Protocol. The Clearinghouse developed, outreached and maintained a web page devoted to the International Ozone Day, which included information on national celebrations in various countries. In addition to supporting national celebrations, the Clearinghouse also participated in several global celebrations e.g. organizing radio programmes for Arabic-speaking countries that reached millions of listeners. See www.unep.fr/ozonaction/events/ozoneday.

- 32. <u>Supporting regional awareness activities</u>. The Clearinghouse continued to assist the Regional CAP teams with the conceptualization, review, production and outreach of the video, audio, media and published materials produced in all regions as part of the Regional Awareness facility. Electronic versions of the final awareness products were outreached through the OzonAction web site and the OzonAction newsletter.
- 33. Through the OzonAction website, the Clearinghouse also shared awareness materials, videos, music and publications produced by NOUs/Article 5 countries, in different languages.
- 34. When it was useful, the Information Management Team participated in regional or national workshops related to information, communication and education issues. Examples of these workshops include Media Workshops organized by the CAP teams in Asia-Pacific and West Asia, specific Network meetings and thematic workshops.

#### Special initiatives in 2006

35. Promoting sustainability of the Montreal Protocol through the OzonAction Education Pack. OzonAction continued to seek ways to help ensure the long-term sustainability of the Montreal Protocol implementation in Article 5 countries. In 2006, the Clearinghouse made a significant step in this direction through the release of the OzonAction Education Pack for Primary Schools. UNEP, UNESCO and WHO forged a unique partnership to provide primary school teachers with practical, hands-on and entertaining curricula material to educate their students about the protective role of the ozone layer and the causes and consequences of its depletion. The Pack contains an entire teaching and learning programme, based on basic knowledge, practical skills and participation, for students to learn about concrete and simple solutions to protect the ozone layer and safely enjoy the sun. The Pack is part of its global communication strategy for promoting compliance with national obligations under that treaty, and it is linked to UNEP's Tunza Children and Youth Programme and the International Decade for Education for Sustainable Development. UNEP, UNESCO and WHO officially launched the Education Pack on Ozone Day on 16 September 2006 during ceremonies held on three continents - Nairobi, New Delhi and Santiago de Chile, and organized a side event about the Pack during the New Delhi Meeting of the Parties. The partners used their own press services to issue a common joint press release through their respective networks and websites. The Clearinghouse is providing guidance and materials that can be used by Ozone Officers and Ministries of Education to incorporate issues of the ozone layer protection into their national school curricula. The Education Pack is available at <a href="https://www.unep.fr/ozonaction/information/educationpack.htm">www.unep.fr/ozonaction/information/educationpack.htm</a>

- 36. Demand for the Pack has been very strong and has been requested by schools and teachers in developing countries. The Pack was distributed through UNESCO's Associated Network, the EcoSchool Network and the ENO (Environment Online) Network. The experience of partnering with other major organizations to spread, institutionalize ozone is itself a useful lesson for future ICE work of the Clearinghouse.
- 37. <u>Raising awareness in children/Ozzy Ozone</u>. Consistent with the <u>Communication Strategy's</u> prioritisation of children as an important stakeholder group, in 2006 the Clearinghouse undertook a several key activities to promote awareness among children. The Clearinghouse published the 2<sup>nd</sup> issue of the Ozzy Ozone illustrated booklet series, *Ozzy Goes Farming*, which focuses on the phase out of methyl bromide. The Clearinghouse raised the awareness of children from more than 50 countries about the causes and consequences of ozone layer depletion and how to protect it by organizing sessions and activities at the Fifth UNEP International Children's Conference (ICC) held in Putrajaya, Malaysia from 26-30 August 2006.
- 38. <u>Magazine on ozone protection, climate change and energy efficiency.</u> The Clearinghouse contributed to the visibility of the Montreal Protocol at a high-level by developing a special international magazine on ozone protection, climate change and energy efficiency. The publication was launched at the New Delhi Meeting of the Parties and contains statements from UNEP's Executive Director and Italy's Minister of Environment. This activity only used CAP staff time and was funded/managed by the private sector (Centro Studi Galileo).
- 39. <u>Putting ozone protection on the Beijing Olympics agenda</u>. The Clearinghouse helped to introduce the Montreal Protocol and ozone protection issue into the agenda of the 2008 Beijing Olympic Games through cooperation with the Beijing Organising Committee for the Games of the XXIX Olympiad (BOCOG). This is being done within the framework of the UNEP-BOCOG Memorandum of Understanding, for which OzonAction Programme helped to introduce the ozone protection issue. This is only involving CAP staff time.
- 40. <u>Engaging the media on the ozone story.</u> The Clearinghouse engaged the media to generate news articles about ozone protection topics by supporting the Regional CAP teams to organise/conduct two regional workshops (Asia and Pacific; West Asia) during 2006. A media workshop for Asia and the Pacific was held back to back with a network meeting in Bangkok, Thailand, 23- 24 March. It was attended by media professionals (journalists and editors) with experience in communicating aspects and issues of sustainable development through different channels (with special emphasis on the print media) from Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Cambodia, China, India, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Mongolia, Nepal, Pakistan, Philippines, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Thailand and Vietnam. A regional information and resource kit was launched during the Media Workshop and has been distributed to all NOUs in Asia and the Pacific in coordination with CEE, India.

- 41. <u>Helping build the capacity of Portuguese-speaking countries</u>. In 2006, the Information Clearinghouse continued to participate in the multi-party cooperation to assist African Portuguese-speaking NOUs in terms of information and awareness, in partnership with the Governments of Portugal and Brazil, UNDP and GTZ. The Clearinghouse in cooperation with the ROA CAP team are supporting the implementation of Portugal's bilateral assistance project to support the Portuguese speaking Article 5 countries in Africa, including through ICE activities. In a related activity, the Portuguese airline (TAP) at their own expense translated and broadcast the Ozzy Ozone video and provided 2000 copies of the Ozzy illustrated booklet for child passengers. TAP is sending copies of the booklet to Portuguese-speaking countries in Africa.
- 42. <u>Encouraging countries to translate and use materials produced by OzonAction.</u> The Clearinghouse continued encouraging countries, organisations and companies to translate and adapt existing information and awareness materials produced under the Multilateral Fund into national languages at their own cost.

#### **Capacity building activities**

- 43. The Capacity Building Team (CBT), being part of the CAP Coordination team located in Paris, consists of 2 Professional and 2 General Service staff members funded by the Multilateral Fund as well as one Professional staff member funded through a bilateral project. The following highlights the achievements of the Capacity Building Team in 2006.
- 44. *Green Customs Initiative (GCI)*. This initiative was developed by UNEP (DTIE OzonAction and Chemicals and Division of Environmental Law on Conventions) in close collaboration with Secretariats of participating Multilateral Environmental Agreements (Stockholm Convention, Rotterdam Convention, Montreal Protocol, Basel Convention, CITES and Convention on Biological Diversity) as well as the World Customs Organization, Interpol and the Organization for Prohibition of Chemical Weapons (OPCW). The primary goal of this initiative is to develop and introduce a joint awareness-raising and training approach to build the capacity of customs officials on several MEAs. This partnership of international organizations aims at enhancing customs' capacity to detect and act on illegal trade in environmentally-sensitive items covered by the related agreements, as well as assisting customs in the facilitation of legal trade in these items.
- 45. One main regional workshop was held under GCI during 2006, for Central Asia, in Tashkent, Uzbekistan (February 2006). The CBT provided assistance in the planning and implementation of the Montreal Protocol-related components. Two national consultations were also held in Mauritius and Nepal. Α Green Customs (http://www.greencustoms.org) was launched to provide up-to-date information on developments under the initiative as well as information from GCI partners. A Training Guide covering several MEAs with trade restrictions including the Montreal Protocol has been drafted and tested in regional workshops. The training Guide has been revised based on the comments gathered during the field tests and is to be published in 2007.

- 46. The funding for GCI, including salary of a project coordinator, was provided by the Governments of Norway, Finland and the Czech Republic, UNEP and OPCW.
- 47. *Global bidding exercise*. CBT conducted a Global bidding exercise for refrigeration and customs training equipment in 2006. This annual exercise facilitates the administrative process for the regional CAP teams in purchasing and delivering training equipment to Article 5 countries, thus ensuring the smooth conduct of training workshops.
- 48. *Preparation for the Update of the Training Manual for Customs Officers*. CBT initiated work on updating UNEP's Training Manual for Customs Officers. NOUs, customs authorities, leading experts in the field as well as the Fund Secretariat, regional CAP staff and other agencies and stakeholders were consulted in order to update the training manual and take into account the latest developments in the sector. The new edition is planned to be presented during the 52<sup>nd</sup> Executive Committee Meeting in July 2007.
- 49. *Planning and coordination meetings of Regional CAP Officers.* In 2006, CBT coordinated and facilitated the organisation of the back-to-back thematic meeting for the Regional Network Coordinators and the Policy and Enforcement Officers. This meeting allowed the Officers to exchange information and share their experiences in project implementation as well as plan and synchronise their annual activities. This type of meetings proves useful to the CAP teams for better coordination and implementation of activities at the regional/country levels.
- 50. Development of a draft project proposal on training of custom officers under chemical cluster MEAs CBT worked closely with a GEF funded international expert and and provided input for the formulation of a project proposal entitled "Building Capacity of Custom Officers and Judiciaries for Effective Control of Import and Export of Toxic and Hazardous Chemicals". The CBT's input was limited to highlighting the experience of the Montreal Protocol in facilitating training of custom officers.
- 51. Chillers Project. A Chillers stakeholders' start-up meeting took place in New Delhi, India, on 29<sup>th</sup> October 2006, as a side event to the Montreal Protocol meetings. This meeting was jointly organized by UNEP and the US Environmental Agency (US EPA). The main objective of the meeting was to discuss the project implementation approach and cooperation modalities. Also, the potential role of manufacturers, their associations and financial institutions was discussed. Other participants included a number of National Ozone Units, Implementing and Bilateral Agencies and representatives from the private sector and associations.
- 52. A network meeting of South America, Mexico and Central America took place in La Paz, Bolivia, from 23 26 November 2006. The attending CBT Programme Officer coordinated a session on emerging issues (HCFCs) and planned Terminal Phase-out Management Plans for the period 2007 2009.

#### Halon management activities

- 53. In response to the request of the Executive Committee at its 44<sup>th</sup> meeting to fully utilize the capacity of CAP Halon Officer, located in West Asia, UNEP undertook to extend services of the Officer to all regions.
- 54. Specifically, the following services were provided in 2006:
  - ➤ Thematic meeting on halon management in Prague and visit of the national halon bank in Cheb, Czech Republic, 22-23 June 2006 with participants of the ECA network and representatives of UNIDO, WB, UNEP and the host country
  - Preparation of an information paper on halon alternatives by CAP's Halon Officer in response to a recommendation of the ECA network (currently being translated into Russian)
  - Assistance to NOU of Bahrain in obtaining the support from the military in the operation of the halon R&R center.
  - ➤ Technical support in the implementation of the halon management plan to the following countries in the LAC region during the Network meeting: Barbados, Grenada, Guyana and Jamaica.
  - > Technical support in the implementation of the halon management plan to Jordan.
  - > Technical support and guidance to Kuwait for their country wide assessment of halon inventories.
  - Follow-up on the assistance given to Lebanon in finding ways to dispose unwanted quantities of halons and stocking only the strategically needed volume.
  - Resource person and technical support at the National Halon Management Workshop in Oman.
  - ➤ Technical support to the Sri Lanka NOU, in conducting national survey of installed capacities of Halons, and preparation and organisation of the first National Halon Management Workshop.
  - ➤ Technical support to United Arab Emirates and help in identifying a private company that has a mobile halon recovery & recycling centre and that can be transported within the country and to the neighboring countries.
  - ➤ Coordination with the NOU of Yemen and planning a mission to assist the country in conducting a survey of installed capacities of halons.

# B. REGIONAL ACTIVITIES

- 55. In 2006 UNEP facilitated the operation of 10 Regional/Sub-regional Networks involving 148 members from developing countries and countries with economies in transition as well as 14 developed countries and the European Commission. These included:
  - Latin America-South (10 countries, with participation of USA and Canada);
  - Latin America-Central (10 countries, with participation of USA and Canada);
  - ➤ Caribbean (13 countries, with participation of USA and Canada);
  - English-speaking Africa (26 countries, with participation of Germany);
  - ➤ French-speaking Africa (27 countries, with participation of France and Switzerland);

- West Asia (12 countries, with participation of France and Germany);
- ➤ South Asia (11 countries, with participation of United Kingdom and Japan);
- Southeast Asia and the Pacific (11 countries, with participation of Australia, New Zealand and Sweden. This Network is funded by the Government of Sweden);
- ➤ Pacific Island Countries (14 countries, with participation of Australia, New Zealand and Sweden. This Network is funded through an individual project);
- ➤ Europe and Central Asia (13 countries, with participation of Austria, Czech Republic, Hungary, Slovak Republic, Sweden and the European Commission as well as the involvement of WCO's Regional Intelligence Liaison Offices, Environmental Investigation Agency and International Institute of Refrigeration)).
- 56. Major activities and achievements of the Regional Networks and the regional CAP teams are highlighted below. The completed list of services provided to Article 5 countries in 2006 is contained in Annex II.

#### **Africa**

- 57. The CAP team in Africa focused its work in 2006 on ensuring that most countries in the region show a positive trend in meeting the 85% reduction in CFC consumption in 2007.
- 58. The ROA CAP team conducted three Network meetings during the year.
- 59. The CAP team facilitated national training workshops for refrigeration technicians, customs officers, environmental inspectors and other import control officers in Five African countries during the year 2006. The CAP team also continued involving subregional groups (SACU, COMESA CEMAC, UEMOA, and WCO Regional Capacity Building Centre for East and Southern Africa,) in its networking activities with a view to enhancing their roles in the control of trade in ODS's. This cooperation combined with the customs training at national level resulted in strengthening of the participation of custom officers in monitoring and prevention of illegal ODS trade in the region. To date most of African countries have reported cases of illegal trade of ODS and ODS based equipments which signifies effectiveness of the implementation and enforcement of ODS regulations
- 60. In collaboration with WCO Regional Capacity Building Centre for East and Southern Africa and UNEP's DELC division, CAP team organized the first National Green Customs Initiative Workshop in Mauritius. The workshop was very successful as evidenced by increased number of seizures of illegal importation of ODS and ODS based equipment by customs officers who participated in the workshop. Consequently CAP team has received several requests from countries to conduct both National and Regional Green Customs Initiative Workshops
- 61. The CAP team assisted the Ozone Secretariat in working with the Government of Equatorial Guinea on the ratification of the Montreal Protocol in September 2006 and assisted the country in preparing information notes for ratification of all the Amendments to the Protocol. The UNEP Regional Director for Africa facilitated the communication with Equato-Guinean authorities.

- 62. Several countries were assisted in preparing ratification documents for the Amendments to the Protocol, some of which were approved by countries' parliament awaiting notification of the depositary.
- 63. Only two African countries did not comply with the data reporting requirements at the end of 2006. Several countries which were in non-compliance with control measures were assisted to either come back to compliance or in the implementation of their action plans. More detailed information on this assistance in contained in Annex III.
- 64. The CAP assisted the countries concerned to develop and approve ODS regulations, including import/export licensing systems. As of December 2006, 43 out of 53 African countries established their ODS regulations. For countries experiencing government delays in approving, CAP team collaborated with Ozone Secretariat and Regional Director for political support to facilitate the approvals of ODS regulations.
- 65. Newly recruited ozone officers were visited and trained in the implementation of Montreal Protocol activities, including Country Programmes and Institutional Strengthening projects (e.g. Gambia, Mozambique). One of the results of such visits was the timely submission of Article 7 data in compliance with the Montreal Protocol reporting requirements. The CAP team also continued ensuring that the implementation of RMP activities and other projects were done with minimum delays in most countries in the region.
- 66. The CAP team initiated the process for preparation of TPMPs in 32 African Countries in 2006. Those plans will be submitted for ExCom approval during the year 2007.
- 67. The CAP team provided assistance to countries in implementation of approved methyl bromide projects, advisory support for advancing the policy approaches tailored to meet country needs and assistance in identifying effective policy measures and activities for implementation in order to improve the capacity of regulatory enforcement agencies to sustain Methyl Bromide phase-out. (e.g. Burkina Faso, Sierra Leone, Zimbabwe). The team disseminated UNEP Technical publications on methyl bromide alternatives and other technical information materials to targeted countries in the region and provided advice and guidance to NOUs on data reporting requirements, reviewing and submission of ODS data. The CAP team provided continued support to countries at risk of non-compliance with methyl bromide phase-out and strategies for fast-tracking the approval of ODS regulation to countries that had not approved ODS regulations (Mozambique, Sierra Leone).
- 68. The team continued disseminating awareness raising, information materials and facts sheets covering QPS and methyl bromide alternatives for different uses. The fact sheets provided information on methyl bromide alternatives and related issues. Feedback received from the countries and stakeholders commended the usefulness of these fact sheets.
- 69. The CAP Team received requests from over 30 countries seeking support for surveys on HCFC consumption. Some possible activities including review of the current demand

and supply of HCFC and their future trends taking into account the control measures on production and consumption of these chemicals applicable to developed countries.

70. The CAP team provided continuous support to many National Ozone Units for specific country needs. Most of this support was done through bilateral discussion during network meetings, MOP, ImpCom, ExCom, AMCEN meetings and other regional forums as well as targeted country visits. A total of 19 countries were visited by the CAP staff in 2006.

#### **Asia and Pacific**

- 71. During the past four years, compliance continued to be the main theme for the ROAP CAP team. UNEP organized regular network meetings and thematic meetings to address critical issues facing the countries in meeting Montreal Protocol compliance targets.
- 72. The SEAP and South Asia Ozone –Customs Officers (Customs Initiative) Network, with bilateral support from Sweden to strengthen cooperation between customs and ozone officers at the regional and national levels, has targeted growing problems of illegal trade of ODS in the region. Major achievements from this bilateral project include: development and sharing of information sheet on official importers and exporters in each country; voluntary adoption of prior informed consent procedure to control the export of CFCs to countries in the region with Singapore taking a leading example; and sharing of information on ODS trade that led to bilateral cooperation to address discrepancy between importing and exporting countries.
- 73. There were a total of 22 projects completed under the supervision of UNEP ROAP in 2006 in Asia and the Pacific such as the Bhutan RMP, Cambodia RMP, Lao RMP, India NCOPP (2<sup>nd</sup> tranche) including Institutional Strengthening renewals for Cambodia, Cook Islands, Fiji, Nepal, Kiribati, Lao, Marshall Islands, Micronesia, Mongolia, Nauru, Niue, Palau, Samoa, Solomon Islands, Tonga and Tuvalu.
- 74. ROAP CAP with Customs Authorities in Asia and the Pacific launched project "Sky Hole Patching" in September 2006. This initiative aims to establish a monitoring and notification system among member customs administrations to track the movement of shipments of ODS and other dangerous wastes and hazardous chemicals across the region to curb illegal trade in these substances. To date, 20 customs and environmental authorities from 18 countries joined the operation, including Australia, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Brunei Darussalam, Cambodia, China, Fiji, India, Japan, Republic of Korea, the Maldives, Mongolia, New Zealand, the Philippines, Samoa, Sri Lanka, Thailand, and Viet Nam.
- 75. ROAP CAP intensively followed up on the **Desk Study** on transboundary movement of ODS through data analysis with countries, also referring to the Article 7 data reports provided by NOUs to the Ozone Secretariat, and EIA's analysis of customs data available in the public domain like Global Trade Atlas and United Nations Commodity Trade Database. UNEP ROAP is encouraging these countries to check companies involved, licenses granted, quantities and codes used so that data discrepancies could be detected and a possible investigation could be initiated.

- 76. A video "Return of the Ozone Layer: Are We There Yet", produced by UNEP ROAP with TVE Asia Pacific as part of UNEP's work programme under the Multilateral Fund for the implementation of the Montreal Protocol. It was developed under the 2006 Regional Awareness project and highlights the successes achieved and the challenges ahead for implementing the Montreal Protocol.
- 77. ROAP CAP developed two **fact sheets in 2006** on "Limitation of Application of Refrigerant Identifier" and "Refrigerant Blends" which were distributed to the network countries, implementing agencies and other partners.
- 78. ROAP CAP developed the **Regional Resource Database** on Recovery, Recycling and Retrofitting to provide NOUs/technicians with relevant information, which was presented in May 2006 during the joint network meeting in Thailand and distributed to the network countries during the network meeting in October 2006 in Sri Lanka and Indonesia.
- 79. Three network meetings were held in 2006 in Thailand for the joint **network meeting** of SA and SEAP in May 2006, Indonesia for SEAP network in October 2006 and Sri Lanka for SA network in December 2006.
- 80. SA-SEAP Ozone-Customs Officers coordination workshop was held in May 2006 in Thailand.
- 81. ROAP CAP organized an **Orientation Workshop for New Ozone Officers**. This innovative training programme was recently piloted in Pakistan on 21-23 February 2006 and brought together 14 new officers from National Ozone Units from seven countries (Afghanistan, Bhutan, Malaysia, Maldives, Pakistan and the Philippines). This effort was supported by the Ozone Secretariat, Multilateral Fund Secretariat, the three Implementing Agencies World Bank, UNDP and UNIDO and bilateral partners like Japan, Germany, Sweden and Australia.
- 82. ROAP CAP with the Centre for Environment Education in India organized a **Regional Media Workshop** in May 2006 to cover Montreal Protocol issues and highlight the importance and relevance of ozone layer protection.
- 83. ROAP CAP organized the 2<sup>nd</sup> Meeting of the **Regional Partner's Forum** of International Enforcement Organizations on Combating Environment Crimes, July 2006, Thailand. Representatives from the regional offices of RILO, INTERPOL, WildAid, UNODC, EIA, MIKE, TRAFFIC and WCO ROCB attended the meeting. During the meeting it was agreed to set-up a Secretariat Regional Partner's Forum on Combating Environmental Crime and to create more coherence between different activities among agencies. It would also allow for a more comprehensive understanding of the different aspects involved in capacity building towards creating an effective enforcement chain in the region.
- 84. ROAP CAP organized a **Thematic Meeting on phase out of CFCs in the Metered Doses Inhalers (MDI)** sub-sector for South Asia region in Sri Lanka, December 2006. The goal was to assist countries in the network with CFC production and consumption in

the MDI sub-sector to develop transition strategies to phase out use of CFC MDIs and to design and implement measures to reduce dependence on CFC MDIs as well as increase market penetration of alternatives. The meeting also discussed implications of CFC consumption in MDI manufacturing in the network countries.

- 85. ROAP CAP continues to assist and closely monitor **Fiji to return to compliance** by implementing their plan of action agreed in MOP XVII. Fiji shows good progress by being in compliance with its MB consumption.
- 86. The NOUs of countries in the region agreed on an **Informal Prior Informed Consent** mechanism for ODS trade. When issuing import/export licenses, the NOUs would informally consult the list of registered importers/exporters and inform the corresponding NOU. The NOUs of exporting countries like China, Republic of Korea and India would ensure that the export licenses would not be issued in excess of the limits set in the phase out plans of the importing countries. The exporting company would also try to report the destination countries for the bulk ODS export while applying for the license. India, Republic of Korea and China have agreed to send a copy of export license to the NOU of the importing country for information. Singapore, as the main transit hub in the region, has implemented the mechanism in 2006 through informal consent with the NOU of the importing countries to verify the official list of CFC importers.
- 87. Another highlight is the **South-South Cooperation** between the countries where countries with greater experience on Montreal Protocol implementation assist new ODS officers develop and implement Montreal Protocol phase-out measures. Moreover, cooperation on the implementation of trade regulations is an important highlight of the south-south cooperation. For example, a bilateral agreement established between Maldives and China concerning the trade in CFCs allows Maldives to import acceptable limits of CFCs from China ensuring that Maldives is not at risk of non-compliance due to over-importation. As a part of south-south support, Iran provided one identifier to Afghanistan and India provided two identifiers to Bhutan.
- 88. ROAP CAP organized in Vientiane, Lao, April 2006 a **Quadrilateral Meeting** with NOUs and Customs officers of Cambodia, Lao, Thailand and Vietnam for discussion and agreement on cross border trade in ODS.
- 89. ROAP CAP through SEPA of China organized and led a technical visit of MBTOC experts in May 2006 to observe field sites established by the Qinghuangdao Leading Scientific Company for bio-alternatives to methyl bromide. A **regional survey on QPS** uses is also underway and a manual on heat treatment alternatives is under preparation for reducing use of Methyl Bromide for ISPM-15 applications.
- 90. Indonesia ratified the Montreal and Beijing Amendments in January 2006; the Philippines ratified the same amendments in May 2006; while Lao ratified the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments in June 2006.

#### Latin America and the Caribbean

- 91. In the LAC region, a total of four sub-regional thematic meetings were carried out, focusing on common compliance challenges and approaches of countries of the region:
  - ➤ Methyl bromide alternatives (with participation of representatives of Ministries of Agriculture and growers and under the bilateral contribution of Spain to the Multilateral Fund).
  - ➤ ODS illegal trade management with participation of custom officers, producers and ODS producers from the region.
  - ➤ Capacity Building Workshop for New Ozone Officers and ODS assistant from 8 Latin American countries.
  - Adaptation to longer term alternative technologies to Annex A Group 1 CFC for very low volume consuming countries.
- 92. In order to analyze and develop agreed strategies, each particular situation causing project delays, non-compliance or potential non-compliance special, bilateral meetings with Implementing Agencies and National Ozone Officers were arranged back-to-back with the Main Network Meetings.
- 93. Management of data collection, analysis, sector demands and phase out of CTC and TCA were discussed and analyzed at the Main Network Meetings. As a result of these discussions and with the UNEP/CAP coordination, countries from the English-speaking Caribbean region are being assisted to find appropriate solutions for their particular problems in partnership with the University of West Indies. In this programme, the CAP together with the University of the West Indies has established the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility. This service included having experts at the university available to address ODS solvents uses in particular laboratory methodologies, conduct country visits, where required, to train the laboratory staff on alternative methodologies. The CAP also coordinates among the university campuses of the English Speaking Caribbean in the management of the phase out of the use the ODS Solvent in research, and other applied methodologies and management of ODS solvent stocks. This partnership also created a Web port as the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support facilities at http://groups.google.tt/group/Caribbean\_ODS\_Solvent\_Support\_Facility.
- 94. Guided by the decisions of the MOP, special and dedicated compliance support assistance was provided to countries in actual or potential non-compliance such as Dominica, Ecuador, Guatemala and Paraguay.
- 95. The ROLAC CAP team together with the Central American Commission for Development (CCAD) organized a sub-regional workshop on Green Customs Initiative in Santo Domingo, Costa Rica in October 2006. The aim of the workshop was to create awareness and explore synergies between different MEAs with trade related provisions. The workshop was attended by customs officers from 5 countries of the Central America region as well as representatives of CCAD, UNEP, and UNITAR. Additional financial resources provided by CCAD were used for the implementation of this activity.

- 96. The combination of the CAP team support, national efforts and work of the other Implementing and Bilateral Agencies led to the following achievements in Latin America and the Caribbean in 2006:
  - Full compliance with Article 7 data reporting requirements (33 countries reported).
  - ➤ 2 countries have established, strengthened or enforced their ODS legislation and import/export licensing systems (Dominica and Chile).
  - > Suriname ratified the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments.
  - ➤ Dominica ratified the Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments.
  - ➤ Mexico ratified the Montreal Amendment
  - Argentina, Colombia, Paraguay and Bolivarian Republic of Venezuela ratified the Beijing Amendment.
  - ➤ 16 projects were technically completed.
  - ➤ 11 out of 22 Institutional Strengthening Projects where UNEP is the Implementing Agency were renewed during the year.
  - ➤ Belize, Guatemala, Guyana, Nicaragua and Peru funds for preparation of the TPMP were approved.
  - First tranche of funds of TPMP respectively for Dominica, Grenada and Saint Kitts and Nevis were approved. UNEP will implement non-investment components of these projects and will act as the lead agency.
  - Establishment of a Halon Management Plan for Haiti and Technical Assistance to Phase out the Use of Methyl Bromide in Saint Kitts and Nevis was also approved.

#### West Asia

- 97. Achieving compliance with Montreal Protocol 2007 control measures was the main focus of CAP work in West Asia during 2006. Monitoring consumption trends of countries took considerable amount of discussions and follow-up during West Asia network meetings and all other related regional and national activities that CAP was involved in. CFC reduction is the main concern as CFC contribute to more than 90 % of the regional remaining consumption of ODS targeted under 2007-2010 measures for Article 5 countries; therefore, CAP ensured that strong message is conveyed to all related stakeholders and regional organizations by all different means of activities and communication. Moreover, high priority was also given to activities of updating and enforcing related policies and legislation. The unified Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) regulation of ODS control remains an issue for cooperation with GCC countries and GCC Secretariat all throughout the year. CAP also made sure that the new reporting formats for data and progress reporting are fully grasped and followed by the NOUs.
- 98. The situation in Iraq remained at the top of CAP priorities in 2006. CAP continued communicating with different authorities in Iraq i.e. the National MEAs Committee, the Ministry of Environment and the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and responded to many policy and technical inquiries regarding joining Ozone treaties. However, the political situation in Iraq remains a major factor preventing the country from joining such treaties. On the other hand, CAP in cooperation with the League of Arab States (LAS) started developing a special capacity building programme for Iraq and

the National Palestinian Authority on monitoring the use and trade of ODS as part of the role of LAS in assisting both countries under the umbrella of the Council of Arab Ministers Responsible for Environment (CAMRE), the programme sponsored by LAS and UNEP/ROWA and will be conducted in 2007. CAP will provide the necessary technical support for its implementation.

- 99. CAP continued to provide upon request technical assistance on timely manner to countries in the region, technical assistance for phasing out activities in the refrigeration servicing sector was provided to Jordan, Kuwait, Bahrain, Qatar and Saudi Arabia. Similarly, technical support with regards to Halon management programs and projects was provided to Bahrain, Jordan, Kuwait and Oman.
- 100. Special attention to assist countries in completing ongoing phase out projects and preparing terminal or national phase-out plans was also given by CAP in 2006 in order to enable countries to meet 2007-2010 control measures. Cooperating with other implementing agencies played a key role in expediting many delayed projects and accelerates the preparation of other projects. UNDP & UNIDO worked closely with CAP in achieving this as in the case of accelerating the implementation of Yemen's RMP, the submission of Bahrain's TPMP (with UNDP), as well as the preparation of the terminal and national phase out plans for Kuwait, Qatar, Saudi Arabia and Yemen (jointly with UNIDO).
- 101. Cooperation with regional organizations was further fortified through continuously updating them with the latest developments and making sure that Ozone concerns are incorporated in their regional agendas when relevant. Cooperation with the LAS continued through the Technical Arab Team responsible for MEAs and with the GCC through the Ozone Group and with the ASHRAE Chapters in West Asia through different regional and national events and activities that took place in Beirut, Kuwait, Bahrain & Dubai. The well established relation with ASHRAE in West Asia pushed for the creation of the new Bahrain ASHRAE Chapter in 2006 where CAP provided a lot of support in its establishment.
- 102. CAP continued its practice of assuring that regional technical concerns were appropriately addressed in consultation with countries. Consequently, CAP organized two regional thematic meetings tackling two different topics of importance to West Asia countries: the first was a round-table meeting for the Media on Strengthening Compliance with the Montreal Protocol; and the second was a round-table meeting on Halon Management in the Maritime and Merchants Shipping sector. Both meetings were conducted back-to-back with the network follow-up meeting to ensure participation of NOUs side by side with the regional and national experts and to guarantee best utilization of resources.

#### **Europe and Central Asia**

103. The ECA network is a dynamic group of countries spread over three sub-regions (Caucasus, Balkan, Central Asia). It does not formally include Countries with Economies in Transition (CEITs) which are supported by the Global Environment Facility. However, CEITs participate in the network activities at their own cost.

- 104. In 2006, three training workshops were held in Georgia, Uzbekistan and the Czech Republic on ODS disposal and destruction, Green customs and halon management respectively. The ECA Network meeting was also held back-to-back with the Georgia workshop. Moreover, the CAP-ECA organized a meeting in Belgrade, Serbia on RMP/NPP implementation and took part in five meetings/workshops organized in the region by other stakeholders or partners such as the WCO-RILO, GEF and UNDP.
- 105. Country-to-country compliance assistance has also taken place whereby Armenia, Turkmenistan and Albania benefited respectively from the acquired expertise of the NOU officers from Georgia, Kyrgyzstan and Macedonia FYR. The type of assistance provided ranged from methyl bromide alternatives, enforcement of ODS import/export licensing system, peer-review of the Country Programme Update.
- 106. The CAP-ECA was also instrumental in organizing the Joint UNIDO-UNEP high-level mission to Bosnia & Herzegovina to facilitate the adoption of ODS legislation and licensing system, the signing of the IS project and data reporting.
- 107. With regards to meeting compliance requirements for the ECA countries, CAP ECA assisted Armenia in implementing their methyl bromide (MeBr) plan of action; Moldova received support to certify refrigerant identifiers purchased as part of the national customs training. These certificates will be issued by the relevant local standardization authorities in cooperation with the equipment suppliers. The activity has demonstration character and may trigger similar certifications in other network countries. Lessons learned shall be shared with the other network countries. Serbia & Montenegro received assistance in preparing a training kit for customs officers in their local language; while Turkmenistan was given compliance assistance to update their Country Programme in order to reflect their new status as an Article 5 country with new obligations and phase-out schedules under the Montreal Protocol.
- 108. CAP ECA provided assistance to four countries in the regions in producing awareness materials and activities such as brochures for a children's exhibition in Armenia; waste bins with ozone-related messages made from disposable cylinders to be placed in public parks in Georgia; the staging of an "Ozone Play" during the Ozone Day celebrations in the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia the performance was recorded on video/CD with subtitles in English, Russian, Serbian, Croatian and Bosnian; a guidebook in the local language in Moldova (and later in English and Russian) for primary school teachers this guidebook shall be linked with Kyrgyzstan's textbook for secondary school teachers and UNEP's Education Pack. Major achievements of the ECA network concern the high level of Article 7 and Country Programme data reporting and the ongoing ratification of the remaining amendments of the Montreal Protocol. Most countries have their ODS legislation and licensing systems in place and two remaining countries expect their adoption in 2007.
- 109. Another significant achievement is the participation of four GEF-funded CEITs in the network meetings in Georgia in April 2006, which was made possible through a cofunding approach. Experts from ECA network countries also participated in the MeBr training organised in the GEF-supported CEITs.

- 110. The network also managed to get the full support of the bilateral and implementing agencies as well as the Ozone and Multilateral Fund Secretariats. International organisations such as WCO's Regional Intelligence Liaison Offices (RILOs), Environmental Investigation Agency (EIA) and International Institute of Refrigeration extended their support to the ECA network.
- 111. In 2006, one Sub-regional Green Customs workshop financed by the Governments of Norway and the Czech Republic was organised by UNEP in Uzbekistan. This workshop sensitized customs and enforcement officers on how important their role is in implementing trade-related Multilateral Environmental Agreements. Further activities are in preparation in 2007.
- 112. The establishment of a framework agreement between RILO CIS and UNEP in May 2006 will support activities related to regional customs cooperation and prevention of illegal trade. Cooperation with RILO ECE has also been initiated in 2006.
- 113. Information exchange and the implementation of ECA network activities are supported by the ECA website (<a href="http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/">http://fr1.estis.net/sites/ecanetwork/</a>) which receives in average 500 hits per months. The site provides up-to-date information on network activities as well as meeting documents and presentations.

#### IV. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

### A. AGENCY'S BUSINESS PLAN PERFORMANCE GOALS

114. As per decision 48/7, UNEP used the following performance indicators in 2006:

### **Approval Indicators**

Item	Weighting	Target	Achievement in 2006	Assessment
Number of annual programmes of multi-year agreements approved vs. those planned, may not be applicable to UNEP	20	20	10	Target is not achieved
Number of individual projects/activities (investment projects, RMPs, halon banks, TAS) approved vs. those planned	20	16	6 individual TAS and TRA projects	Target is not achieved

### **Implementation Indicators**

Item	Weighting	Target	Achievement	Assessment
			in 2006	
Milestone activities completed (e.g.	20	4	4	Target is
policy measures, regulatory				achieved
assistance)/ODS levels achieved for				
approved multi-year annual tranches,				
may not be applicable to UNEP				

Item	Weighting	Target	Achievement in 2006	Assessment
ODP phased-out for individual projects vs. those planned per progress reports, may not be applicable to UNEP	5	0	51.3 ODP tonnes in total (see Para 11)	Target is achieved
Project completion (pursuant to decision 28/2 for investment projects) and as defined for non-investment projects vs. those planned in progress reports	5	86	89 (see Para 12)	Target is achieved
Percentage of policy/regulatory assistance completed vs. that planned	10	77 countries or 100% of countries listed in Annex I of the narrative either received assistance or offered	At least 77 countries have been given assistance. In addition to these, several countries have been provided with policy advice - e.g. Montenegro (new Party), Armenia, and Turkmenistan (former Article 2 countries).	Target is achieved

# **Administrative Indicators**

Item	Weighting	Target	Achievement in 2006	Assessment
Speed of financial completion vs. that required per progress report completion dates	10	On time	32 projects were financially completed. 14 out of 32 projects were financially completed within 12 months of their completion date (44%)	Target is not achieved
Timely submission of project completion reports vs. those agreed	5	On time	8 PCRs out of 14 planned submitted in 2006	Target is achieved
Timely submission of progress reports and responses unless otherwise agreed	5	On time	Progress report was submitted with 1 day delay	Target is not achieved

# **CAP Indicators**

Indicator	Data	Assessment	Target	Achievement in 2006	Assessment
Efficient follow-up to regional / thematic meetings	- List of recommendations emanating from 2006 regional network/ thematic meetings Agendas of network/thematic meetings and meeting evaluation questionnaires.	- Implementation rate of those meeting recommendations that are to be implemented in 2006 - Relevance of their topic and presentation at network/thematic meetings as evaluated by participants.	- 100% implementation - High score of relevance and presentation	- Implementation of recommendations was positively reported on in subsequent meetings - Meetings for which evaluation was conducted show high satisfaction.	-Achieved
Effective support to National Ozone Units (NOUs) in their work, particularly guidance to new NOUs, including support to the development and introduction of import/export licensing systems covering all controlled substances, including management and enforcement	- List of innovative ways/means/products/ services for supporting NOUs in their work, with specification of those destined for new NOUs List of import/export licensing systems in Article 5 countries	- Number of innovative ways/means/products/services for supporting NOUs in their work, with specification of those destined for new NOUs Overview of the status of import/export licensing systems in Article 5 countries	- 10 such ways/ means/ products/ services Qualitative description of the progress made in the development and enforcement of import/export licensing systems covering all controlled substances, including management and enforcement	-demonstrated in Part III Section B and Annex IV of present document.	- Achieved
Assistance to countries in	List of countries in actual or potential non-	Number of countries in actual or potential non-compliance	All such countries received assistance	22 countries provided with	- Achieved

Indicator	Data	Assessment	Target	Achievement in 2006	Assessment
actual or potential non- compliance (according to decisions of the Meeting of the Parties and/or as per reported Article 7 data and trends analysis)	compliance that received CAP assistance outside network meetings	that received CAP assistance outside network meetings and results of this assistance (e.g. return to compliance, country prepared action plan, action plan approved by the Meeting of the Parties, Article 7 data reported on time)	leading to evident results	compliance assistance thru CAP. See Annex III for details.	
Innovation in production and delivery of global and regional information products and services	List of global and regional information products and services destined for new target audiences or that reach existing target audiences in new ways	Number of global and regional information products and services destined for new target audiences or that reach existing target audiences in new ways	10 such products and services	15 global and regional products and services delivered. See Part III Section A – Information Clearinghouse & Public Awareness activities	- Achieved
Close cooperation between CAP regional teams and bilateral and multilateral implementing agencies working in the region	List of joint missions/undertakings of CAP regional staff with implementing agencies and bilateral agencies	Number of joint missions/undertakings and achieved results (e.g. agreements reached, problems solved, assistance provided)	5 joint missions /undertakings with substantive outcomes in each region	More than 5 joint mission/ undertakings completed for all regions (ECA, ROA, ROAP, ROLAC, ROWA).	- Achieved

#### B. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED INVESTMENT PROJECTS

115. Not applicable to UNEP.

#### C. CUMULATIVE COMPLETED NON INVESTMENT PROJECTS

116. During the period from June 1991 until December 2006, UNEP completed a total of 703 projects (not including preparation projects PRP), with a total approved funding of US\$ 84,634,558 (including adjustments, not including programme support costs). The total overall disbursement rate for completed non-investment projects (excluding PRP) is 96% of total funds approved (including adjustments, not including programme support costs), with a ccumulative speed of first disbursement of 8 months after project approval and an average completion time of 31 months. See *Annex 1: Cumulative Completed Non-Investment Projects* for details.

## D. CUMULATIVE ONGOING INVESTMENT PROJECTS

117. Not applicable to UNEP.

## E. CUMULATIVE ONGOING NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

118. As of December 2006, UNEP had a total of 249 ongoing activities (not including preparation projects), with a total approved funding of US\$ 25,306,671 (including adjustments, not including programme support costs). The total overall disbursement rate for these ongoing projects is 22% of total funds approved (including adjustments, not including programme support costs), with a cumulative speed of first disbursement of 11 months after project approval and an average completion time of 38 months. See *Annex 1: Cumulative Ongoing Non-Investment Projects* for details.

# V. STATUS OF AGREEMENTS AND PROJECT PREPARATION (WHERE APPLICABLE), BY COUNTRY

# A. AGREEMENTS TO BE SIGNED/EXECUTED/FINALIZED AND WHEN THEY WILL BE READY FOR DISBURSING

119. As of December 2005, UNEP implemented IS projects in 101 countries. During 2006, the Executive Committee approved new IS projects for 1 country and IS renewals for 52 countries to be assisted by UNEP. The breakdown of countries supported by UNEP through IS projects is as follows:

Region	Number of Countries Supported by UNEP	Number of New IS Projects Approved in 2005	Number of IS Renewals Approved in 2005
Africa	45	1	22
Asia Pacific	25	0	15
West Asia	3	0	1
Europe & Central Asia	6	0	3
Latin America & Caribbean	22	0	11
Total	101	1	52

# VI. ADMINISTRATIVE ISSUES (OPERATIONAL, POLICY, FINANCIAL AND OTHER ISSUES)

## A. MEETINGS ATTENDED

- 120. UNEP organised 46 Regional Network meetings, thematic workshops, small group meetings and national thematic workshops in all regions. The complete list of the meetings organised in 2006 is contained in Annex V.
- 121. The following meetings of the CAP staff were held in 2006:
  - Annual meeting of the Regional Network Coordinators, Paris, France, 11-13 October 2006;
  - Meeting of Policy and Enforcement officers, Paris, France, 11-13 October 2005.
- 122. Purpose of the above meetings was to enhance the internal coordination and information sharing between the respective groups of CAP Officers as well as brainstorm on future activities and approaches to be taken in assisting Article 5 countries. Reports of these meetings are available from the CAP Paris team.

## B. IMPLEMENTING AGENCY AND OTHER CO-OPERATION

123. The other Implementing Agencies, bilateral agencies, Multilateral Fund Secretariat and Ozone Secretariat cooperate closely with UNEP through, *inter alia*, regular participation in Regional Network meetings and other national/regional workshops organized by UNEP. In addition to their participation in those fora in 2006, they also cooperated with UNEP through the following:

Agency	Project or activity
ECA	
UNIDO, UNDP, World	Contribution as resource persons to the ECA network meeting
Bank, Hungary, Sweden,	2006 and thematic meeting on R&R in Tbilisi, Georgia, 4.06
Czech Republic, Fund	
Secretariat, Ozone	
Secretariat	
UNDP, UNIDO	Co-funding of participants from the ECA network countries in
	GEF funded MeBr training in Lithuania (9.06) and Bulgaria
	(10.06) with ECA network providing the Russian translation of
	training materials (through NOU Armenia), local organization
	and language interpretation
Czech Republic, UNIDO,	Participation of WB staff from Vietnam, representatives of
World Bank	Czech Republic and UNIDO in ECA thematic meeting on
	halon management in Prague / Cheb, Czech Republic, 6.06
UNIDO	Joint UNIDO – UNEP high-level mission to Bosnia &
	Herzegovina to facilitate adoption of licensing system and
	signature of IS project document in Sarajevo, 7.06
UNIDO	Contribution as resource person to the country-to-country
	assistance on enforcement for Albania provided by the FYR
	Macedonia in Tirana, Albania, 7.06

Agency	Project or activity
UNIDO, Sweden	Contribution as resource persons to the thematic meeting on
er (ib e, s weden	RMP implementation in Belgrade, Serbia, 9.06
UNIDO	Coordination meeting with ECA network coordinator in Paris,
	France, 10.06
UNDP, UNIDO	Participation of representatives from ECA network countries in
CNDI, CNDO	national MeBr workshop organized under UNDP-led project
	with UNIDO providing co-sponsoring, Kyrgyzstan, 9.06
RILO ECE, RILO CIS,	Participation of NOU Kyrgyzstan and Green Customs Partner
RILO WE, CITES	(CITES) on behalf of UNEP in annual meeting of Heads of
Ideo WE, CITES	National RILO CIS focal points in Astana, Kazakhstan, 9.06
RILO ECE, RILO CIS,	Participation of ECA network coordinator in annual meeting of
RILO WE	Heads of National RILO ECE focal points in Antalya, Turkey,
KILO WE	10.06
UNEP Regional Office for	Coordination meeting of ECA network coordinator in Geneva,
Europe, UNEP Chemicals	Switzerland, 12.06
SAICM Secretariat	Participation of ECA network coordinator in Regional SAICM
Strew Secretariat	meeting for Europe in Riga, Latvia, 12.06
ROA	incernig for Europe in Riga, Latvia, 12.00
UNDP, UNIDO	Joint strategy for MeBr Phase out in Africa (UNDP taking the
UNDI, UNIDO	lead)
UNIDO	Inputs by Regional CAP to UNIDO's preparation of MeBr
CIVIDO	phase out project in Zimbabwe.
UNDP	Jointly organized a one day session on the status of
UNDI	implementation UNDP regional project on MeBr strategy for
	25 African Countries in September 2006 back to back with the
	the Joint meeting for ODS Officers Networks in Africa
UNDP, UNIDO	Joint preparation of TPMPs in the Africa Region (16 Countries
CIVEL, CIVIES	with UNDP and 3 Countries with UNIDO).
UNDP, UNIDO, France,	Participation in the 2006 African Network meetings (Agencies
GTZ	were involved in these meeting from the planning stage.
UNDP	Joint mission to Democratic Republic of Congo for preparation
ONDI	of NPOP. Implementation is ongoing in consultation with
	UNDP and NOU D R Congo (26-28 April 2006).
Canada	Joint preparation and submission of the TPMP for Burkina
Canada	Faso. Implementation is ongoing in consultation with Canada
	and NOU Burkina Faso (August- September 2006).
Portugal	Consultations with Portugal and 5 Lisophone African countries
Tortugar	on the Implementation of bilateral project for policy support to
	Lisophone Countries.
ROAP	Elsophone Countries.
UNDP	Joint Mission to Indonesia on implementation of licensing
	system(1-2 February)
UNDP	Joint Mission to Fiji on implementation of action plan for
	achieving compliance with MB consumption (4-7 September)
Australia	Joint Mission to Fiji to meet with SPREP on implementation of
2 rastrana	Regional Strategy for PICs (3-6 September)
GTZ	Joint Mission to Afghanistan for initiation of TPMP (21-23
012	August) and National Stakeholders' Workshop (27-29 March)
UNIDO	Joint Mission to DPR Korea for initiation of TPMP activities
	(1-3 March 2006)
	(1 5 March 2000)

Agency	Project or activity				
Japan	Joint Mission to Mongolia for initiation of TPMP(26-28				
	September)				
UNDP	Joint Mission to Cambodia for TPMP preparation(14-16				
	November)				
World Bank	Mission for Midterm review of ODS III project in India (11-14 December)				
ROLAC					
UNDP	Coordination to expedite implementation of Barbados' RMP				
Spain, UNDP	Coordination to Implement non-investment activities in Costa				
	Rica such as the workshop on Alternatives to Phase Out				
	Methyl Bromide in Soil Fumigation				
UNIDO, UNDP	Coordination with UNIDO to organize the workshop to				
	maintain zero level of MB consumption and with UNDP in the				
	preparation of the TPMP in El Salvador				
Spain, UNIDO	Coordination to Implement non-investment activities for				
	Methyl Bromide phase out in Guatemala, Honduras, Mexico				
UNDP	Support for compliance on CTC/TCA for laboratory uses				
Spain, UNDP	Co-implementation of Methyl Bromide Project and				
	preparation of TPMP for Paraguay				
Canada	Implementation of RMP project for St. Kitts and Nevis				
ROWA					
UNDP	Coordination to expedite the implementation of Yemen RMP				
	Cooperation in preparation and submission of the TPMP of				
	Bahrain				
UNIDO	Two joint missions to Saudi Arabia to start and prepare the				
	CP.NPP of Saudi Arabia and meet stakeholders				
	Cooperation in the preparation of Kuwait & Qatar TPMP				
	Cooperation in the implementation of UNIDO CTC/TCA				
	projects in Bahrain & Yemen, selecting regional expert and				
	assisted in conducting national workshops				
	Technical support in the preparation of the Halon Management				
	Project of Kuwait				
	Coordination with UNIDO in organizing and conducting				
	National Halon Workshop in Oman				

# **Closed and Transferred Projects**

Agency	Numbe r of Project s	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustmen ts (USS)	Approved Funding Plus Adjustment (US\$)		Balances (US\$)	Percent of Funds Disbursed	Consumption ODP to Be Phased Out	Consumptio n ODP Phased Out	ODP to Be	Production ODP Phased Out	Estimated Disbursemen t in Current Year (US\$)
Closed Proje	ects							•				
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	3	254,000	-214,000	40,000	21,000	19,000	53%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	3	254,000	-214,000	40,000	21,000	19,000	100%	0	0	0	0	0
Transferred	Projects											
UNDP	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNEP	3	90,000	-90,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
UNIDO	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
World Bank	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0	0	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0
Total	3	90,000	-90,000	0	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0	0

# **Total Funds**

Item	UNDP (US\$)	UNEP (US\$)	UNIDO (US\$)	World Bank (US\$)*	Bilaterals (US\$)	Grand Total (US\$)*
Sector						
Aerosol	0	402,000	0	0	0	402,00
Foam	0	0	0	0	0	
Halon	0	743,000	0	0	0	743,00
Fumigants	0	2,585,401	0	0	0	2,585,40
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0	0	0	
Other	0	0	0	0	0	
Phaseout Plan	0	3,181,728	0	0	0	3,181,72
Process Agent	0	0	0	0	0	
Production	0	0	0	0	0	
Refrigeration	0	13,846,391	0	0	0	13,846,39
Several	0	91,141,475	0	0	0	91,141,47
Solvents	0	198,860	0	0	0	198,86
Sterilant	0	0	0	0	0	
Sub-Total	0	112,098,855	0	0	0	112,098,85
oub roun				0	0	10,889,12
Agency fees/administrative costs	0	10,889,126	0	U	U	
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region	0 I starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whi	0	0 rative costs were charg	0 red as project prepa	ration or technical assistance
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region	0 I starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whi	0	0 rative costs were charg	0 red as project prepa	ration or technical assistance
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa	0 I starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whi 21,252,431	0 ch actual administ	o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o o	eed as project prepa	ration or technical assistance 21,252,43
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific	0 l starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 och actual administ	ourative costs were charged 0	0 ged as project prepa	21,252,43 16,386,32
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe	I starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 och actual administ	rative costs were charged 0 0 0	ged as project prepared of the second of the	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean	I starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 och actual administ	rative costs were charged 0 0 0 0 0 0	ged as project prepared of the state of the	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global	I starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 och actual administ	rative costs were charged 0 0 0 0 0 0	ged as project prepared of the second of the	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics	l starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whi 21,252,431 16,386,320 2,561,789 14,510,351 57,347,964	0 ch actual administ	rative costs were charge 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	eed as project prepared of the control of the contr	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation	l starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	rative costs were charge  0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 eed as project prepared of 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation	l starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whi 21,252,431 16,386,320 2,561,789 14,510,351 57,347,964	0 ch actual administ	rative costs were charge  0 0 0 0 0 0 0	eed as project prepared of the control of the contr	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation  Time or Objective-sensitive Account	oll starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	rative costs were charge  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	eed as project prepared of the control of the contr	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Account Time-Sensitive	0	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	arative costs were charged as a cost of the costs were charged as a cost of the costs were charged as a cost of the cost of th	0 eed as project prepared of the control of the con	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96 91,454,36 20,644,49
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation  Time or Objective-sensitive Account Time-Sensitive	oll starting in July	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	arative costs were charged as a cost of the costs were charged as a cost of the costs were charged as a cost of the cost of th	eed as project prepared of the control of the contr	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96 91,454,36 20,644,49
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Account Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive	0 0 1 starting in July 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 ich actual administ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 rative costs were charge 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ged as project prepared of the	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96 91,454,36 20,644,49 22,905,11 89,193,73
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Account Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive Disbursement Method During Implementation	0 0 1 starting in July 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 ich actual administ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ged as project prepared of the	21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96 91,454,36 20,644,49 22,905,11 89,193,73
Agency fees/administrative costs GRAND TOTAL  *13 per cent agency fees were charged Region Africa Asia & Pacific Europe Latin America and Caribbean Global  Implementation Characteristics Agency Implementation National Implementation Time or Objective-sensitive Account Time-Sensitive Objective-Sensitive Disbursement Method	0 0 1 starting in July 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	122,987,981 7 1995, prior to whith the second of the seco	0 ich actual administ  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ged as project prepared of the	122,987,98 ration or technical assistance 21,252,43 16,386,32 2,561,78 14,510,35 57,347,96 91,454,36 20,644,49 22,905,11 89,193,73

# **Annual Summary detail**

Year Approved/Implementati on Characteristic	Number of Approval s*			Consumpti on ODP to be Phased Out*	Consumpti on ODP Phased Out	Per Cent of Consumptio n ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to be Phased Out*	Production ODP Phased Out	Per Cent of Productio n ODP Phased Out	Approved Funding (US \$)	Adjustment (US \$)	Funds Disbursed (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Balance (US \$)	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US \$)	Support Costs Approved (US\$)	Support Cost Adjustments (US\$)
Disbursement during Im	plementat	ion															
1991	11	11	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,484,000	-111,665	1,372,335	100%	0	0	192,920	-14,516
1992	15	15	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,700,000	11,000	1,711,000	100%	0	0	221,000	1,430
1993	41	41	100%	23	23	100%	0	0	0%	3,016,200	-8,457	3,007,743	100%	0	0	392,106	-1,099
1994	45	45	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,070,000	-6,175	3,063,825	100%	0	0	399,100	-803
1995	41	41	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,317,200	-77,082	3,240,118	100%	0	0	431,236	-10,021
1996	36	36	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	2,765,100	-128,046	2,618,054	99%	19,000	0	359,463	-16,646
1997	71	71	100%	158	158	100%	0	0	0%	7,444,000	-569,982	6,865,685	100%	8,333	8,333	967,720	-74,097
1998	48	48	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,775,550	-94,597	3,630,403	99%	50,550	50,550	490,822	-12,298
1999	65	60	92%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	5,356,405	-409,088	4,583,422	93%	363,895	337,417	696,333	-53,181
2000	66	58	88%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	6,235,145	-673,130	5,131,589	92%	430,426	374,752	810,568	-87,508
2001	43	31	72%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	8,374,450	-1,758,888	5,777,407	87%	838,155	747,207	821,106	-153,627
2002	35	28		17	1	5%	0	0	0%	7,806,590	-474,306	6,649,018	91%	683,266	635,422	703,650	-37,311
2003	43	28	65%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	9,095,006	-192,367	8,024,792	90%	877,847	849,086	836,569	-15,498
2004	54	13	24%	28	0	0%	0	0	0%	10,105,749	-111,925	8,311,359	83%	1,682,465	1,594,011	955,870	-8,954
2005	36	13	36%	1	0	0%	0	0	0%	10,163,146	0	8,436,245	83%	1,726,901	1,719,455	932,709	0
2006	54 704	0		55 282	182		0	0	0% 0%	10,089,650	0	48,000	0%	10,041,650	10,041,650	911,505	0
Sub-Total  Disbursement after Com 1991	npletion**	539		0	0		0	0	0%	93,798,191	-4,604,708	72,470,995	81%	16,722,488	16,357,883	10,122,677	-484,128
1992	0	0		0	0		0		0%	0	0	0		0			0
1992	0	0		0	0		0	Ü	0%	0	0			0			0
1993	0	0		0	0		0		0%	0				0			
1995	0	0		0	0		0		0%	0	Ü	Ŭ		0		-	
1996	0	0		0	0		0	Ü	0%	0				0	_		,
1997	0	0		0	0	0,70	0	Ü	0%	0				0	_		,
1998	0	0		0	0		0	Ü	0%	0	0			0	0		,
1999	0	0		0	0		0	·	0%	0	Ü			0			,
2000	0	0		0	0		0	0	0%	0	0	0		0	0	·	, , ,
2001	0	0		0	0		0	0	0%	0	0		0.70	0	0		
2002	0	0		0	0		0	Ü	0%	0	0	0		0	_	·	,
2003	0	0		0	0		0	0	0%	0	0	0		0	0		0
2004	0	0		0	0		0	0	0%	0	0	0		0			0
2005	0	0		0	0		0	·	0%	0	0	0		0	0	-	
2006	0	0		0	0		0	Ü	0%	0	0	0		0	0		0
Sub-Total	0	0		0	0		0	Ü	0%	0	0	0		0	_	-	0
Retroactively Funded	0	0		0	0		0	V	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0		0
Time-sensitive Accounts		212	63%	148	71		0	0	0%	22,906,488	-1,370	15,369,909	67%	7,535,209	7,520,878		-2,279
GRAND TOTAL  * Does not include the	1,041	751	72%	430 ncluded in the	252	59%	0	0	0%	116,704,679	-4,606,078	87,840,904	78%	24,257,697	23,878,762	11,375,533	-486,407

<sup>\*</sup> Does not include the \_\_ transferred and \_\_ closed projects included in the database.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Does not include projects that were implemented before Executive Committee approval.

Note 1: Agency and National implementation is not distinguished in this table.

Note 2: Retroactive projects and time-sensitive accounts are provided for all years as one cumulative figure (not included in annual data).

# **Annual Summary**

Year Approved	Number of Ap- prov- als*	Number Completed	Per Cent Com-pleted	Consumption ODP to be Phased Out*	Consumption ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Consumption ODP Phased Out	Production ODP to be Phased Out*	Production ODP Phased Out*	Per Cent of Production ODP Phased Out	Approved Funding plus Adjustment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis- burs-ed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US\$)	Support Costs Approved (US\$)	
1991	11	11	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,372,335	1,372,335	100%	0	0	192,920	#####
1992	15	15		0	0	0%	0	0	0%	1,711,000	1,711,000	100%	0	0	221,000	
1993	49	49	100%	23	23	100%	0	0	0%	4,194,343	4,170,878	99%	23,465	23,465	546,364	
1994	58	57	98%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,265,910	4,217,082	99%	48,828	48,828	555,547	-978
1995	50	50	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,047,683	4,047,683	100%	0	0	536,219	#####
1996	47	47	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	3,409,754	3,361,344	99%	48,410	29,410	459,914	#####
1997	87	87	100%	158	158	100%	0	0	0%	7,966,458	7,956,546	100%	9,912	9,912	1,109,737	#####
1998	64	64	100%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	4,679,473	4,618,233	99%	61,240	61,240	620,629	#####
1999	87	81	93%	0	0	0%	0	0	0%	6,551,400	6,047,041	92%	504,105	477,627	904,831	
2000	85	77		0	0	0%	0	0	0%	6,441,522	5,951,953	92%	489,569		924,904	
2001	59	46		0	0	0%	0	0	0%	7,630,818	6,696,061	88%	934,757		953,089	
2002	72	59		51	22	43%	0	0	0%	9,576,481	8,412,715	88%	1,163,766	1,111,274	703,650	
2003	78	54		37	37	100%	0	0	0%	11,377,881	9,963,275	88%	1,414,606	1,385,806	836,569	
2004	99	39		65	12	19%	0	0	0%	12,647,667	9,582,120	76%	3,065,547		955,870	
2005	72	15		15	0	0%	0	0	0%	12,795,572	9,503,406	74%	3,292,166		·	
2006	108	0	0%	81	0	0%	0	0	0%	13,413,058	224,232	2%	13,188,826	13,188,826	919,305	
Total	1,041	751	72%	430	252	59%	0	0	0%	112,098,855	87,840,904	78%	24,257,697	23,878,762	11,375,533	#####
*Excludes	Closed and	Transferred Pro	ojects													

Includes Project Preparation

# **Agency Comparisons**

Item	UNDP	UNEP	UNIDO	World Bank	Bilaterals	Grand Total
Investment Projects						
Number of completed projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Number of ongoing projects	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Total ongoing and completed*	0	n/a	0	0	0	0
Per cent completed	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
Consumption ODP phased out	0	252	0	0	0	252
Consumption ODP to be phased out	0	430	0	0	0	430
Consumption Per cent phased out	0%	59%	0%	0%	0%	59%
Production ODP phased out	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production ODP to be phased out	0	0	0	0	0	0
Production Per cent phased out	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%	0%
Funds disbursed through 2006	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated disbursements in 2007	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Total funds approved through 2006***	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$0
Estimated of disbursements through 2007 as	0%	n/a	0%	0%	0%	0%
percentage of total funds approved through 2006***						
Non-Investment Projects**			1			
Number of completed projects	0	703	0	0	0	703
Number of ongoing projects	0	249	0	0	0	249
Total ongoing and completed*	0	952	0	0	0	952
Per cent completed	0%	74%	0%	0%	0%	74%
All Projects						
Total funds disbursed	\$0	\$87,840,904	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$87,840,904
Total funds approved***	\$0	\$112,098,855	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$112,098,855
Per cent disbursed	0%	78%	0%	0%	0%	78%
	\$0	\$23,878,762	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$23,878,762
Estimated disbursement in Current Year						
Estimated disbursement in Current Year Balance of Funds	\$0	\$24,257,697	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$24,257,697

<sup>\*</sup> The total number of ongoing and completed projects does not include closed projects and projects that were transferred. \*\*Does not include project preparation.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Includes adjustments.

# **Summary Data by Project Type**

Туре	Number of Approva ls*	Number Completed	Per Cent Completed	Approved Funding (US\$)	Adjustment (US \$)	Funds Disbursed (US \$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement In Currrent Year (US \$)
Country Programme Preparation	94	93	99%	3,343,250	-357,983	2,881,812	97%	103,455	88,538
Demonstration Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Institutional Strengthening Projects	337	213	63%	22,907,155	-1,370	15,425,052	67%	7,480,733	7,466,402
Investment Projects	0	0	0%	0	0	0	0%	0	0
Project Preparation	89	48	54%	2,353,000	-235,374	1,128,100	53%	989,526	973,142
Technical Assistance Projects	326	244	75%	73,037,761	-3,415,422	56,549,481	81%	13,072,858	12,821,861
Training Projects	195	153	78%	15,063,513	-595,929	11,856,460	82%	2,611,124	2,528,819
GRAND TOTAL	1,041	751	72%	116,704,679	-4,606,078	87,840,904	78%	24,257,697	23,878,762

<sup>\*</sup>Excludes Closed and Transferred Projects.

# **Cumulative Completed Non-Invest**

Item	Number of Projects	Funds plus Adjustment (US \$)		Months from Approval to First Disbursement	to Completion
GRAND TOTAL	703	84,634,558	96%	8	31
Region					
Africa	228	, ,			34
Asia & Pacific	151	10,421,463	92%	9	32
Europe	30	1,634,623	87%	12	36
Latin America and Caribbean	115	9,014,274	98%	9	38
Global	175	48,577,964	98%	4	22
Sector					
Aerosol	4	320,000	100%	6	18
Foam	0			n/a	n/a
Fumigants	38	2,450,401	95%		23
Halon	14		100%	12	29
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Phaseout Plan	2	118,125	55%	9	34
Process Agent	0			n/a	n/a
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	136	7,417,566	87%	12	40
Several	508	73,451,606	97%	7	30
Solvents	1	158,860	100%	5	42
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a
Implementation Characteristics					
Agency Implementation	512	72,361,932	97%	7	28
National Implementation	191			10	39
Time or Objective-sensitive Accounts					
Time-Sensitive	212	14,473,249	93%	10	40
Objective-Sensitive	491	70,161,309	96%	7	28
Disbursement Method					
During Implementation	703	84,634,558	96%	8	31
After Implementation	0			n/a	n/a
Retroactive Funding	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a

#### Note

<sup>(1)</sup> Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), project preparation is not included as a non-investment project.

<sup>(2)</sup> The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

# **Cumulative Ongoing Non-Invest**

Number of Projects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Disbursed	Number of Projects Disbursing	Per Cent of Projects Disbursing	Estimated Disbursements plus Funds Disbursed	Per Cent Funds Expected to be Disbursed by End of 2004	Average Number of Months from Approval to First Disbursement	Average Number of Months from Approval to Planned Completion	Average Length of Delay in Project Planned Completion
249	25,306,671	22%	120	48%	25,242,023	100%	11	38	13
82	5,211,124	16%	26	32%	5,211,124	100%	6	33	10
70	5,495,172	50%	35	50%	5,495,172	100%	10	37	12
10	909,166	17%	2	20%	904,518	99%	3	25	n/a
80	5,001,209	33%	53	66%	4,991,209	100%	14	47	18
7	8,690,000	1%	4	57%	8,640,000	99%	13	34	16
2	82.000	45%	1	50%	82.000	100%	4	33	23
0	- ,		0				n/a		n/a
3	135,000				135,000	100%	5		(3)
1	25,000				,	100%	n/a		n/a
0		0%	0				n/a	n/a	n/a
0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
22	2,189,603	36%	8		2,189,603	100%	7	35	8
0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
86	5,340,199	40%	54	63%	5,330,199	100%	14	51	20
134	17,494,869	14%	54	40%	17,440,221	100%	9	32	9
1	40,000	88%	1	100%	40,000	100%	5	25	n/a
0	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	n/a	n/a	n/a
s									
125	16,934,802	21%	73	58%	16,874,802	100%	12	46	17
124	8,371,869	22%	47	38%	8,367,221	100%	9	31	8
counts									
125	8,431,869	22%	47	38%	8,427,221	100%	9	31	8
124	16,874,802	22%	73	59%	16,814,802	100%	12	46	17
249	25,306.671	22%	120	48%	25.242.023	100%	11	38	13
		0%					n/a	n/a	n/a
		0%					n/a	n/a	n/a
	249   82   70   10   80   7   7     2   10   10   10   10   10   10   1	of Projects   plus Adjustment (US\$)	of Projects         plus Adjustment (US\$)         Disbursed           249         25,306,671         22%           82         5,211,124         16%           70         5,495,172         50%           10         909,166         17%           80         5,001,209         33%           7         8,690,000         1%           2         82,000         45%           0         0         0%           3         135,000         71%           1         25,000         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           0         0         0%           134         17,494,869         14%           1         40,000         88%           0         0         0           124         8,371,869         22%           124         16,874,802         22%           124         1	of Projects         plus Adjustment (US\$)         Disbursed Disbursed Disbursing         Projects Disbursing           249         25,306,671         22%         120           82         5,211,124         16%         26           70         5,495,172         50%         35           10         909,166         17%         2           80         5,001,209         33%         53           7         8,690,000         1%         4           2         82,000         45%         1           0         0         0%         0           3         135,000         71%         2           1         25,000         0%         0           0         0         0%         0           0         0         0%         0           22         2,189,603         36%         8           0         0         0%         0           0         0         0%         0           86         5,340,199         40%         54           134         17,494,869         14%         54           124         8,371,869         22%         47	Disbursed   Projects   Disbursing   Projects   Disbursing   Disbursi	Note	Projects   Projects   Projects   Projects   Projects   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursed   Di	Projects   Projects   Projects   Disbursing   Disbursi	Projects   Projects   Projects   Projects   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursing   Disbursed   Di

Note

<sup>(1)</sup> Per decision 22/11(a)(vi), project preparation is not included as a non-investment project.

<sup>(2)</sup> The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

# **Project Preparation**

		COMPLE	TED PROJE	CT PREPARATIO	ON				ONGOI	NG PROJECT PRI	EPARATION		
Item	Num-ber of Pro- jects	Approved Funds plus Adjustment (US\$)	Per Cent of Funds Dis- bursed	Aver-age Num- ber of Months from Ap-proval to First Dis-burse ment	Average Number of Months from Approval to Completion	Num-ber of Pro- jects	Approved Funds plus Adjust-ment (US\$)	Funds Disbursed (US\$)		Average Number	Average Number of Months from Ap	Balance (US\$)	Estimated Disbursement in Current Year (US\$)
GRAND TOTAL	48	1,233,626	85%	8	22	41	884,000	74,318	8%	5	16	809,682	809,682
Agency		,,-					,	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,			1		, , , , , ,
UNDP	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
UNEP	48	1,233,626		8	22	41	884,000	74,318	8%	5	16	809,682	809,682
UNIDO	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	(
WORLD BANK	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Bilaterals	0	0		n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Region	1				L				<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u>.</u>		ı
Africa	17	499,073	80%	6	20	27	596,000	69,016	12%	6	18	526,984	526,984
Asia & Pacific	12	329,685	89%	10	30	6	140,000	0	0%	n/a	12	140,000	140,000
Europe	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	1	18,000	0	0%	n/a	12	18,000	18,000
Latin Amer./Car.	19	404,868	89%	9	19	6	90,000	0	0%	n/a	14	90,000	90,000
Global	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	1	40,000	5,302	13%	4	19	34,698	34,698
Sector						•					•		•
Aerosol	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Foam	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Fumigants	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Halon	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0
Multiple Sectors	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Other	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Phaseout Plan	3	60,000	75%	3	7	39	814,000	48,000	6%	5	14	766,000	766,000
Process Agent	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Production	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Refrigeration	41	1,018,626	87%	9	23	2	70,000	26,318	38%	6	60	43,682	43,682
Several	4	155,000	78%	2	22	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Solvents	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Sterilant	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Implementation Type													-
Agency	48	1,233,626		8	22	41	884,000	74,318	8%		16	809,682	809,682
National	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Time/Objective Accour							,						
Time	0	0	0 / 0	n/a	n/a	0		0	0%			0	C
Objective	48	1,233,626	85%	8	22	41	884,000	74,318	8%	5	16	809,682	809,682
Disbursement				-		1							7
During Imp.	48	1,233,626		8	22	41	884,000	74,318	8%	5		809,682	809,682
After Imp.	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C
Retroactive	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	0	0	0%	n/a	n/a	0	C

Note: The sum of each section (Region, Sector, etc.) equals the Grand Total.

#### Speed of Delivery Indicators

#### INVESTMENT PROJECTS

#### Approval to First Disbursement

	Average							UN	NDP													UNII	DO													IBF	RD						
		91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06
Aerosol	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Foam	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Halon	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Refrigeration	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Solvent	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a
Overall	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a

#### Approval to Completion

	Average								UNI	DP													UNI	DO													IBF	D						
		91-93	94	95	96	97	7 9	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06
Aerosol	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/									
Foam	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/									
Halon	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/									
Refrigeration	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/									
Solvent	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/									
Overall	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	a n	/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/									

#### NON-INVESTMENT PROJECTS

#### Approval to First Disbursement

	Averag	ige							UN	DP														UNID	0												IBI	RD												U	NEP					
		9	91-93 94 95 96 97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 05 00										06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99 (	00 0	1 0	2 0	3 0	4 0	5 0	06 91	-93 9	1 95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06 9:	1-93	9 9	5 9	6 97	98	99	00	01 0	)2	03 04	05	06				
CPG		7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	/a 1	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a i	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a r	/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	4	7	7	7	9 3	10	13	n/a	12	n/a	5 n/	a n/a
TAS		7	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a 1	n/a i	n/a	n/a	n/a i	n/a	n/a	n/a r	/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	2	7	8	5	3 2	12	7	14	10	5	9	5 n/a
TRA		10	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a r	/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	3	7	3	7 1	1 19	16	8	11	13	7	6	6 n/a
INS		10	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a 1	n/a i	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a r	/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	18	14	7	10	7 11	11	16	10	12	6	7	5 6
Overall		8	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n	/a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a 1	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a ı	n/a	n/a	n/a r	/a n/	a n/a	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	5	9	7	7	5 10	13	10	12	12	7	7	5 6

#### Approval to Completion

	Avei	rage							UND	P													UNII	00													IBRI	0												U.	NEP					
		9	1-93	4 95	5 9	96	07 9	8 9	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06	91-93	94	95	96	97	98	99	00	01	02	03	04	05	06 9	1-93	94 9	15 90	6 97	98	99	00 0	02	03	3 04	05 (	)6
CPG		27	n/a	n/a n	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	39 2	27 3	7 20	41	31	n/a	24 n	/a 14	4 n/a	13
TAS		28	n/a	n/a n	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25 .	23 2	20 1	8 16	27	28	43	17 3	39 34	1 29	24
TRA		39	n/a	n/a n	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	20	22 :	21 3	39 50	0 58	48	45	39	17 3	38 40	) 21	12
Overall		31	n/a	n/a n	ı/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/	a n/	a n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	22	25	27 2	27 2	8 33	36	34	42	15 3	38 35	5 26	22

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Afghanistan	Technical Assistance for IS project and strengthening the Ozone office	AFG/SEV/47/INS/04	Х	X		Ongoing - IS project activity guidance is provided on specific project activities including implementation of NPP. Proposed to submit IS renewal on 53rd Excom.
Afghanistan	Facilitate Ozone officer visit to ozone office in Iran and Pakistan		X			Iran NOU participated in the natioanl stakeholder workshop in Afghanistan in August 2006.
Afghanistan	Awareness raising and stakeholder consultation workshop and duplication of awareness material developed by Iran in "Farsi"		X			Stakeholder consultation workshop held in August 2006. NOU of Afghanistan was also trained through a regional training program in Pakistan - 21 to 23 February 2007. Close cooperation in the regions is also underway through the project.
Afghanistan	Technical Assistance for developing the licensing system and harmonising with similar mechanisms in Iran and Pakistan		X			Licensing system has been developed and under implementation.  Harmonisation is undertaken through cooperation through Tehran dialogue.
Afghanistan	Implementation of the CP/NPP	AFG/PHA/47/INV/05	X	X	X	Initiated during the year 2006 - joint mission for project activities undertaken with GTZ.
Afghanistan	Facilitate Iran and Pakistan to provide one identifier to Afghanistan					Identifirers for Afghanistan were sent to reach in January 2007.
Afghanistan	Technical Assistance on Halon Phase-out		X			No specific activity undertaken on this.
Albania	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06) and thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia (9.06)		X	X	UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Albania	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		Х			Completed
Albania	Country-to-country assistance: Country was assisted by NOU Macedonia FYR, their customs authrities and UNIDO (7.06) to enforce their licensing system and to prevent illegal trade in ODS.		Х			Completed
Albania	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		os	Completed
Albania	Ratification: Country ratified all Montreal Protocol amendments in 2006 - ECA monitored and followed up on ratification status		Х		OS	Completed
Albania	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Albania	Institutional strengthening: Technical support to the implementation of IS project	ALB/SEV/38/INS/04 ALB/SEV/49/INS/13				ALB/SEV/38/INS/04 - completed.
Albania	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technical assistance for the implementation of RMP	ALB/PHA/39/TRA/06 ALB/PHA/39/TRA/07			UNIDO	Completed

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Algeria	Institutional strengthening: Technical support to the implementation of IS project	ALG/SEV/37/INS/54		Х		IS project Ongoing satisfactorily
Algeria	Ratification: Advice on ratification of pending Amendments (Montreal, Beijing)		Х		OS	RNC visited NOU Algeria in June 2006 to discuss progress in ratification process
Angola	Ratification: Advice on ratification of all pending Amendments to the Protocol		Х	Х	OS	No Country visit took place in 2006 but assistance is planned for 2007 during TPMP preparation
Antigua & Barbuda	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU for verification, use of correct format, submission and followup of 2005 Data.
Antigua & Barbuda	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment			Х	OS	Maintained as an agenda item an Main Network meetings. Provide NOO with draft instruments of ratification as provided by the OS. Regular reminder to NOO in the eforums.
Antigua & Barbuda	Institutional strengthening IS project implementation	ANT/SEV/44/INS/11		X		CAP assisted NOO with the update of all IS pending financial and progress reports. Disbursements were resumed on October 06. CAP team also has involved the NOO through network meetings and eforums in the progress and approaches on the implementation of the TPMP of the other member countries of the Organisation of Eastern Caribbean States (OECS)UNEP/ROLAC/CAP support the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service. It is managed by the Barbados Air Conditioning and refrigeration association.
Argentina	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Argentina	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Argentina	Project Implementation	ARG/REF/32/TRA/114 ARG/REF/32/TRA/115 ARG/SEV/30/TAS/104				CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for procesing disbursements, hiring suppliers and national consultants, purchasing equipment and others. Follow up to the timetable of MoU signed to implement the project activities
Argentina	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Armenia	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06), national workshop on MeBr alternatives in Kyrgyzstan (8.06) and GEF-supported MeBr training in the post-harvest sector in Bulgaria (10.06)		х	х	OS, MFS	Completed

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Armenia	Awareness raising: Country received assistance to prepare a brochure for children exhibition also using materials from other network countries and with text in Armenian, Russian and English.		X			Completed
Armenia	Programmatic assistance: Country received assistance to implement their methyl bromide (MeBr) plan of action. The objective of this activity is to cooperate with the two major fumigation companies in the country and to inform their clients on alternative methods of pest management and the establishment of the licensing system which is expected to be enforced towards the end of 2006. The client training will be supported by NOU Georgia (country-to-country assistance). The activity is linked with the other MeBr activities in the region i.e. the proposed MeBr contact group meeting in Kyrgyzstan and the participation in the GEF MeBr training in Bulgaria. During these activities, the MeBr experts of the two major fumigation companies in Armenia will be exposed to alternative methods of pest management.		X			Completed
Armenia	Country-to-country assistance: Country received was assisted by NOU Georgia (12.06) to coordinate with the 2 major fumigation companies and to inform their clients on alternative methods of pest management and the enforcement of the ODS import / export licensing system. The activity took place after the contact group meeting on methyl bromide (MeBr) in Kyrgyzstan and after the participation in the GEF MeBr training in Bulgaria.		X			Completed
Armenia	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		os	Completed
Armenia	Ratification: Country is working on the ratification of Montreal and Beijing amendments - ECA monitored and followed up on ratification status		Х		os	Work in progress
Armenia	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Armenia	implementation of IS project	GEF				Ongoing
Armenia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technical assistance for the implementation of RMP	GEF			UNDP	Ongoing. Refrigeration training Phase 2 ongoing. Customs training Phase 1 planned for May 2007. Legislation draft was submitted to the Parliament and expected to be adopted during 2007.
Bahamas	Institutional strengthening: IS project implementation	BHA/SEV/42/INS/10		Х		Unification Agreement with National Offices in charge of MP. As result of Country Mission, BEST (TPMP project implementation unit) will be in charge of IS project. IS renewed at the 50th meeting of the Ex.Com. Draft MOU sent to country.
Bahamas	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Bahamas	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC phase out activities.		Х			Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies.
Bahrain	Policy support:  1. Follow-up on legislation review, update and enforcement to ensure compliance with control measures  2. Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments		Х	CAP/ROWA duty station	GCC Secretariat	Several consultaion meetings conducted with different related authorities to agree on the establishement of a national legal committee to review and update the ODS legislation under the TPMP of Bahrain that was approved by 50th ExCom; National Legal Committee will start its work by 2007
Bahrain	Capacity building: Provide necessary policy and technical support to the National Ozone Unit		Х			Ongoing meetings and close contact with NOO as CAP/ROWA is based in Bahrain
Bahrain	Thematic Activity: Work with the country and other GCC countries to update vocational curricula					Meetings with Bahrain Technical Institute and Technical Shools (belonging to Ministry of Education) to overview needs and potentials for updating technical curricula. The update work is incorporated under the TPMP of Bahrain
Bahrain	Ratification: Continue close cooperation to assist in ratification of the Beijing Amendment		Х			Continue follow-up with the country on the progress in ratifying Beijing Amendment
Bahrain	Refrigerant Management Plan: Support UNDP in the preparation of Terminal Phase-out Management Plan	BAH/PHA/50/TAS/17			UNDP	TPMP of Bahrain was jointly prepared with UNDP; submitted and approved by 50th Excom. Several meetings were carried out in 2006 with all relevant stakeholders to finalize the preparation of the project
Bahrain	Data reporting: Support in reviewing Article 7 data and CP progress reporting requirements		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats
Bahrain	CTC/TCA: Support to UNIDO project for CTC phase- out		Х		UNIDO	Support were given to UNIDO in the implmentation of the CTC project particuraly in selecting the national expert and conduction of the national technical workshop on alternatives
Bangladesh	Provide technical and policy assistance to the NCAP being implemented by UNDP, UNEP as co-implementing agency.	BGD/PHA/42/TRA/16-18	X		Х	Activities have been coordinated in 2006 with the NOU and UNDP. Training activities for service technicans were undertaken during 2006.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Bangladesh	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVI/20 and 34th Imp.Com. Recommendation 34/5		Х		X	Bangladesh has implemented action plan and has achieved compliance with MCF phaseout targets. The activities are being discussed during network meeting in the informal Advisory Group sessions.
Bangladesh	Mission for follow up of action plan and implementation of non-investment component of NCAP		X	Х		Non-investment activities follow-up in progress with Bangladesh and training activities are being undertaken by NOU. Details are provided in the progress reports of NCAP.
Bangladesh	Provide assistance with UNIDO for the phaseout of CFC used in MDI production				X	Assistance with UNDP is being provided for CFC MDI phaseout. Project preparation initiated and expected to be submitted for consideration of the 52 Executive Committee meeting.
Bangladesh	Technical assistance to Jute Association on ISPM 15 issues		X			Case study being developed in consultation with Jute association on ISPM 15 issues.
Bangladesh	Facilitate the south-south cooperation with India on the illegal trade and MDI issues					Activities through consultation at network meeting are being undertaken.
Barbados	Institutional strengthening: IS project implementation	BAR/SEV/46/INS/13		х		UNEP worked with the Government to find mechanism to resolve national delays in project implementation to allow for Montreal Protocol phase out support. New administrative structure established for the MP implementation. Letter from the Regional Director of UNEP/ROLAC send to line Minister request her attention on the delays in implementation and of any additional support the UNEP/ROLAC office can provide to Barbados. Provided policy support to NOO on advising Public and private sector stakeholders against in the reintroduction of Methyl Bromide in Golf courses refurbishing.
Barbados	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х			Online compliance support to NOU through emails, telephone and eforums.  CAP coordinated National Policy Workshop for the Establishment of ODS  Legislation. Decisions arrived at on the approach towards establishment of Lic.  System using existing legislation.
Barbados	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	BAR/REF/43/TAS/10 BAR/REF/43/TAS/11 BAR/REF/43/TAS/12		х	UNDP	Coordinated with UNDP to address national delays in the implementation of RMP. Equipment for the Training of Customs Delivered. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP support the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service. It is managed by the Barbados Air Conditioning and refrigeration association.
Barbados	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					Due to delays in RMP implementation, the TPMP preparation was correspondingly delayed

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Barbados	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC phase out activities.					Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies.
Belize	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х		OS,MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Belize	Institutional strengthening IS project implementation	BZE/SEV/46/INS/15				CAP services was aimed to build capacity of new NOO on Montreal Protocol issues. Particularly for implementation of the ISP renewal, the MOU was signed and first disbursement issued.
Belize	implementation	BZE/REF/44/TAS/11 BZE/REF/44/TAS/13 BZE/REF/44/TAS/14				CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance transferences. Follow up to the timetable of MoU signed to implement the project activities.
Belize	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					Coordination activities with UNDP and NOO were carried out. Funds approved at the 50 ExCom
Belize	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings and country mission
Belize	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC phase out activities.		Х			Support provided to the NOO and laboratories in the phase out in laboratory analytical uses through the Caribbean ODS Solvent Support Facility managed through the CAP and the University of the West Indies.
Benin	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Benin	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in completing RMP activities and preparation of TPMP		Х		Canada	RMP training activities were all completed and final reports submitted to UNEP and Canada. MOU was signed and 1st payement made for TPMP preparation.
Benin	Institutional strengthening: Support to the implementation of institutional strengthening project. Reactivating dormant NOU.	BEN/SEV/40/INS/14	Х	Х		NOU is now operational and IS activities ongoing satisfactorily
Bhutan	Technical Assistance for IS project and strengthening the Ozone office	BHU/SEV/46/IND/07	X	X		IS project activities are under progress and RMP implementation completed. TPMP under preparation.
Bhutan	Facilitate Ozone officer visit to ozone office in Sri Lanka		X			Mission was not undertaken - inputs were provided by CAP team and through one-to-one discussions with experienced NOUs during network meeting.
Bhutan	Awareness raising and stakeholder consultation workshop and duplication of awareness material developed by India and development of an IEC strategy		X			Information on awareness materials developed in India shared with Bhutan NOU. Activities on awareness - print media as well as television are being discussed and implemented on a ongoing basis. Ozzy Ozone has been translated to Dzongka.
Bhutan	Technical Assistance for strengthening the licensing system		X			Support given and licensing system is in place in Bhutan. Details als provided in the progress report submitted on RMP implementation.
Bhutan	Implementation of the CP/RMP	BHU/45/TRA/05	X	X	X	Activities under progress and RMP projects completed. Progress report on RMP has been submitted to the MLFS.
Bhutan	Facilitate with India to provide one identifier to Bhutan					Identified not provided during the year 2006 - however, training support through NCCOPP and NACEN provided to Bhutan service technicians and customs officers, respectively.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Bhutan	Assist with preparation of TPMP		Х	X	Х	Activities under progress and TPMP proposed to be submitted to the 52nd meeting of Executive committee.
Bhutan	Assist in preparing a CTC strategy		X			Consultations held with the country - activity for awareness non-CTC based solvents proposed to be included in TPMP
Bhutan	Awareness raising activities		X			Awareness activities undertaken through television and print media on various occasions including Ozone Day.
Bolivia	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting.		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Bolivia	Institutional strengthening IS project implementation	BOL/SEV/47/INS/26				CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for disbursement authorizations. Follow up to the timetable of MoU signed to implement the project activities
Bolivia	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA		Х			Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions
Bolivia	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Bolivia	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Halon Management: Develop regional inforamtion networking for cooperation in managing Halon stocks in West Asia		Х			working with the NOU in convensing the military in supporting the operation of the halon R&R centre.
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		Х			Completed
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Compliance assistance: Joint UNIDO-UNEP high-level mission (7.06) to faciliate the adoption of ODS legislation and signature of IS project document		Х		UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		OS	Completed
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Ratification: Country is working on the ratification of the Beijing amendment - ECA monitored and followed up on ratification status		Х		OS	Work in progress
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Bosnia & Herzegovina	Policy support: Assistance in development and introduction of ODS legislation and import / export licensing system					CAP coordinated jointly with UNIDO compliance session and joint - UNIDO/UNEP high-level mission to gain the commitment of the Government to adopt the licensing system, to sign UNIDO's IS project document and to allow the Ozone Officer participating in the ECA network activities.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Botswana	Policy support: Assistance in setting up ODS related regulations, including a licensing system		Х	Х	GTZ	NOU drafted ODS Regulations and submitted to Minister of Environment for consideration. Approval delayed due to lack of Existing Environmental Legislation. Environmental Management Act about to be approved and ODS regulations will be approved under the Environmental Management Act
Botswana	Institutional strengthening: Guidance on IS Phase II implementation	BOT/SEV/41/INS/		Х		NOU is utilising IS funds for establishment of ODS Regulations. Conducted sensitization workshop on ODS for stakeholders on ODS Regulations
Brazil	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Brunei Darussalam	Policy support: Technical and policy assistance to establish licensing system					CAP provided fact sheet/model regulation to country.
Brunei Darussalam	Ratification: Ratification of the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments					CAP provided information on implications of each amendments. CAP followed up on progress of ratification during the network meeting.
Burkina Faso	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP		Х	Х	Canada	TPMP was prepared and approved by ExCom in November 2006.
Burkina Faso	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 5)	BKF/SEV/44/INS/17				IS activities ongoing satisfactorily
Burundi	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase II)	BDI/SEV/44/INS/18				IS activities ongoing satisfactorily
Burundi	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Guidance provided to NOU in TPMP preparation. A 1st draft was availalable by end of 2006.
Cambodia	Methyl bromide: Coordinate with UNIDO on Training and awareness workshop in the fumigants sector (methyl bromide)					Former MB officer coordinated with UNIDO in organising two workshops in Cambodia.
Cambodia	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of the London, Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendments					CAP provided information on implications of each amendments. CAP followed up on progress of ratification during the network meeting.
Cameroon	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance to conduct survey on CTC/TCA		Х			CTC survey was completed and strategy to prevent uses include in TPMP
Cameroon	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	CMR/SEV/47/INS/23				IS activities ongoing satisfactorily
Cape Verde	Refrigerant Management Plan: Advice and assistance to speed up the implementation of CP/RMP in order to meet the phase-out requirements.	CBI/REF/44/TAS/		Х	UNDP	Train-the trainers workshops were held in end 2006 and completion of non- investment activities planned for mid 2007.
Cape Verde	Institutional strengthening: Establishment of the Ozone Unit	CBI/SEV/36/INS/02				NOU was established and is fully operational.
Cape Verde	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for Portuguese speaking countries		Х	Х	Portugal	MOU was signed with Portugal and funds were received from Portugal end of 2006. Activities are being planned jointly with NOUs.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Central African Republic	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in implementation of delayed RMP activities and preparation of TPMP update	CAF/REF/34/TAS/10 CAF/REF/34/TAS/11 CAF/REF/34/TRA/08 CAF/REF/34/TRA/09		Х	France	Organized south-south visit by ODS Officer Burkina to advise new ODS Officer CAR on implementation and reporting IS activities and initiate survey for TPMP preparation.
Central African Republic	Institutional strengthening: Extension of institutional strengthening project. Assist in reactivating dormant NOU	CAF/SEV/45/INS/13		Х		Organized south-south visit by ODS Officer Burkina to advise new ODS Officer CAR on implementation and reporting IS activities and initiate survey for TPMP preparation.
Chad	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase II)	CHD/SEV/44/INS/11				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Chad	<b>TPMP</b> : Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation
Chile	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Chile	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	CHI/REF/35/TAS/146 CHI/REF/35/TAS/147 CHI/REF/35/TAS/148 CHI/REF/35/TAS/149 CHI/REF/35/TAS/150		Х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance, hiring suppliers and national consultants, and miscelaneous purchasing. Follow up to the timetable of MoU signed to implement the project activities. Technical support provided to: organize the National Custom Officer training workshops and define the TOR for the public awareness raising campaing to end-user sector.
Chile	Methyl bromide: MB compliance support to NOU		Х			Asistance was not required by the Gov.
Chile	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			ODS Import Control Policy has been approved at country level. Government Officers attended Workshop ro prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
China	Technical Assistance, including policy assistance in implementing the methyl bromide and servicing sector strategy with UNIDO	CPR/SEV/43/TRA/413	X	X	X	Support provided in cooperation with UNIDO. Study on alternatives to MB in strawberry completed. Consultations held with UNIDO and country on study tour on MB phaseout in grain fumigation.
China	China delegation to visit Bangkok office to review the progress of the implementation of policy training strategy		Х			Chinese delegation visited Bangkok office for consultations relating to policy enforcement project and also finalised work program for 2006 during the visits. PEO undertook mission for participation workshop on enforcement with local pollution control organisation officers in April 2006.
China	Policy training for local authorities (third tranche) - 2 workshops	CPR/SEV/37/TRA/392	X	X	X	Train the trainer workshop was held in October 2006 with international participation from region. Train the manager workshop was held on 17 March 2007 in Haikou in China.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
China	Assist in developing a training module for managers of the on line training at provincial level			X	X	A manual for On-line training managers was prepared by March 2006. It was provide with other materials together to trainees at each training class. A workshop to train the on-line system manager of the other provinces was organized in Nan Jing City in Apr. 60 persons were trained. In fact, the workshop was hold for ESB staffs from key province and the main targets was to teach them to know how to combat the illegal ODS activities. The on-line training system was put into the workshop. A certificate was granted to trainees at the end training class.
China	Facilitate export licensing through informal PIC in 2006		X			Activities in progress - information exchange is being undertaken with China customs. Updates are being discussed during network meeting.
China	Assist in setting up China Compliance Convention Centre		X			Discussions on proposal and modalities of execution are under progress.
China	Policy support: Policy assistance in implementing the servicing sector strategy with UNIDO					MB officer provided assistance by addressing policy and TA issues under the approved MB sector strategy.
Colombia	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Colombia	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Colombia	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.					Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Comoros	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP	COI/PHA/45/PRP/11	Х	Х		Draft TPMP prepared awaiting country visit and finalization in 2007.
Comoros	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	COI/SEV/45/INS/10				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Congo	Methyl bromide: Provide advice on MB phase out		Х	Х	UNDP	MB phase-out activities under UNDP regional technical assistance project. Coordination meeting was held with UNDP during 10th Joint ODSONET/AF. UNDP was to prepare strategy for project implementation.
Congo	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 4)	PRC/SEV/45/INS/12				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Congo, Democratic Republic of	Methyl bromide: Provide advice on MB phase out		Х	Х	UNDP	MB phase-out activities under UNDP regional technical assistance project. Coordination meeting was held with UNDP during 10th Joint ODSONET/AF. UNDP was to prepare strategy for project implementation
Congo, Democratic Republic of	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	TPMP was preparation in cooperation with UNDP, approved awaiting implementation in 2007
Congo, Democratic Republic of	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	DRC/SEV/46/INS/22		Х		IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Cook Islands	Compliance: Assistance in data reporting (17th MOP Decision XVII/20)					Cook Islands has reported the data.
Costa Rica	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Costa Rica	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment activities to support MB phase out	LAC/FUM/47/TAS/37			SPAIN, UNDP	Goverment authorities participated in Workshop on Alternatives to Phase out Methyl Bromide in Soil Fumigation.
Costa Rica	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras. CAP team together to CCAD (Central American Commission for Development) organized a sub-regional workshop on Green Customs Initiative in Santo Domingo, Costa Rica in October 2006. The aim of the workshop was to create awareness and explore synergies between different MEAs with trade related provisions.
Côte d'Ivoire	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP		Х	Х	UNIDO	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNIDO
Côte d'Ivoire	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	IVC/SEV/43/INS/20	Х			IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily despite pollical unrest in the country
Croatia	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06) and the thematic meeting on halon management in Czech Republic (6.06)		X	Х	UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Croatia	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		Х			Completed
Croatia	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		OS	Completed
Croatia	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Croatia	Institutional strengthening: Assistance in preparation of IS renewal	CRO/41/SEV/INS/21 CRO/47SEV/INS/28				CRO/41/SEV/INS/21 - Completed
Cuba	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Cuba	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Djibouti	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP
Djibouti	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 1)	DJI/SEV/37/INS/06				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Dominica	TPMP: Assitance in preparation and implementation of TPMP			Х		TPMP approved. Launch at national level. Commencement of Implementation of TPMP. Interim Refrigeration Association established. President of the Jamaica Air Conditioning refrigerant association under country mission and follow up support assisted Dominca in the formulation and establishment of the Dominica Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Association.
Dominica	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	DMI/SEV/45/INS/08		Х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for disbursement authorizations. Tehcnical support to project documents needed to submit the ISP renewal at the 50th Meeting of the Ex.Com. Draft MOU for implementing new phase sent to country.
Dominica	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		х			Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats.  Assisted in preparation and submission of Plan of Action to return to compliance and follow up request by the OS and MFL secretariats. Country has taken the policy decision not to import any CFC as of June 2006. Assisted the NOO in identification of sources of large and cheap sources of CFCs. Following on the network of communications and follow up amongst the UNEP/ROAP office, NOO of UK and suppliers from Singapore. The supplier advised that no further supply will be made to the Caribbean region.
Dominica	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing Amendment.					Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings. Completed ratification of all amendments to the MP in 2006.
Dominican	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Republic	7)		^		00, 1111 0	ormino compilance support to 1100
Dominican Republic	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening poject implementation	DOM/SEV/39/INS/34				CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Technical support to project documents needed to submit the ISP renewal at the 48 ExCom. Training of the Admin Officer of NOU about new procedures to implement ISP. MoU signed to implement project approved at first disbursement carried out.
Dominican Republic	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		X		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Dominican Republic	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
East Timor (non- Party)	Awareness raising: Country Visit by Regional Director/Branch Head					Visit has been postponed to 2007after the 2007 presidential election
East Timor (non- Party)	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Ozone Treaties and Amendments					CAP provided information on implications of each amendments. CAP followed up on progress of ratification during the network meeting.
Ecuador	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Ecuador	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Ecuador	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras. Through the Networking activities Ecuador received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities and information on warming in suspicious CFC shipments. Using the resources of "Sky hole patching" UNEP/ROLAC was able to provide the NOO of Ecuador trade intelligence information on a shipment of ODS refrigerant. This information was instrumental is addressing further investigation on this shipment
Ecuador	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	ELS/SEV/44/INS/17				Joint Mission UNEP and UNDP to supervise project implementation and visit to Government offices. CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Training of the NOU about new procedures to implement ISP. Second disbursement to implement the MOU signed with the Government was sent.
Egypt	Networking: Encourage the country to fully participate in all network activities.		Х		UNIDO	Country acttively participated actively in 2 Network meetings in 2006
El Salvador	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
El Salvador	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
El Salvador	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption		Х		UNIDO	Workshop organization with ONUDI to maintain zero level of MB consumption. Country mission of MB officer to attend the workshop.
El Salvador	Policy support Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions
El Salvador	TPMP:_Preparation of TPMP		Х		UNDP	UNEP will be included in the <u>UNDP</u> project preparation activities by mutual agreement.
Equatorial Guinea (new Party)	Ratification: Advise government on implication of being non-Party and guide in ratification process enlisting support of ROA Director.		Х	Х	OS	Country ratified Momtreal Protocol in September 2006 following several communications and visit by RNC.
Equatorial Guinea (new Party)	Policy support: Advise the country on co-ordination and enforcement of quotas system as well as harmonising regulation within CEMAC system.		Х	Х		Policy guidance being provide during process for Country Programme preparation.
Eritrea	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP		Х		UNDP	Draft CP/TPMP ready submission for non-investment component only
Eritrea	Country Programme: Preparation and implementation of Country Programme		Х			Draft CP/TPMP ready submission for non-investment component only
Eritrea	Institutional Strengthening Implementation of the Institutional Strengthening project		Х	Х		NOU was established and is actively implementing IS activities (awareness rainsing, data reporting, drafting regulations.
Ethiopia	Policy support: Assistance in setting and enforcement of ODS regulations and completing RMP activities.		Х	Х	GTZ	ODS regulations still not integrated into the Environmental Law. The draft ODS regulation and licensing system still to be approved by the responsible government body
Ethiopia	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	ETH/SEV/41/INS/				Country visited and ODS Officer and Assistant trained and guided in preparation of reportd (data, CP Progress, and IS reporting)

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Fiji	Compliance: assistance with implementation of 17th MOP Decision XVII/33					Close consultations are being held with Fiji on achieving compliance with their plan in coordination with UNDP. Fiji has been successfully able to meet its 2005 and 2006 targets for MB phaseout. Awareness programs and technical information exchange activities are periodically being undertaken by the country to achieve MB phaseout as per the plan.
Gabon	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	GAB/SEV/44/INS/16				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Gabon	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP
Gambia	Ratification: Advice and assistance on ratification of Amendments (Copenhagen, Montreal, Beijing)		Х	Х	OS	Country Visited in november 2006 to provide guidance on ratification.
Gambia	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	GTZ	MOU for preparation signed and first disbursement made. NNational Consultant identified for data collection. TORs for consultantancy were drafted and questionnaire for data collection formulated. An action plan and TPMP format agreed with the NOU and preparation is in progress.
Gambia	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase 3)	GAM/SEV/41/INS/13				NOU fully operational. IS Phase IV was approved in April 2006. The MOU was signed in May 2006 and first disbursement was made to the country in December 2006 due to delay in closing the old IS project.
Georgia	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06), thematic meeting on halon management in Czech Republic (6.06), national workshop on MeBr alternatives in Kyrgyzstan (8.06) and GEF-supported MeBr training in the post-harvest sector in Lithuania (9.06)		х	х	UNDP, UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Georgia	Awareness raising: Country received assistance to produce waste bins from disposable cylinders (approximately 100-150) to be exposed in public parks and labeled with ozone related advertising - technical instructions on how to produce such waste bins shave been shared with the network countries and interested parties.		х			Completed
Georgia	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		os	Completed
Georgia	Ratification: Country is working on the ratification of the Beijing amendment - ECA monitored and followed up on ratification status		Х		os	Work in progress

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Georgia	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Georgia	Institutional strengthening: Renewal of institutional strengthening project	GEO/SEV/39/INS/14 GEO/SEV/45/INS/18				Both phases completed
Grenada	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	GRN/SEV/44/INS/07		х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorization and transference. Technical support to project documents needed to the renewal. ISP renewed at the 50th Ex.Com. Country reported zero import of Annex A Group 1 CFC for 2006 consumption.
Grenada	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP					TPMP approved. Launch at national level. Commencement of Implementation of TPMP. Interim Refrigeration Association established. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP support the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service.
Grenada	<u>Data reporting</u> : Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats. Country took policy decision not to have any imports of Annex A Group1 CFCs in 2006
Guatemala	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	GUA/SEV/43/INS/30		Х		Government dismissed NOU in 2005 and there was no official replacement until March 2006. New NOO attended the Montreal Protocol project implementation and ODS alternatives Training Workshop held in Mexico from 12-14 June 2006. RNC mission was carried out in July 2006 in order to continue explaining aspects of RMP and ISP implementation with Administration and Focal Point Officers of the Ministry of Environment.
Guatemala	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	GUA/REF/27/TAS/19 GUA/REF/27/TAS/20 GUA/REF/27/TRA/18 GUA/REF/35/TAS/23 GUA/REF/35/TAS/24 GUA/REF/35/TAS/25 GUA/REF/35/TAS/26 GUA/REF/35/TRA/27		X		Government dismissed NOU in 2005 and there was no official replacement until March 2006. New NOO attended the Montreal Protocol project implementation and ODS alternatives Training Workshop held in Mexico from 12-14 June 2006. RNC mission was carried out in July 2006 in order to continue explaining aspects of RMP and ISP implementation with Administration and Focal Point Officers of the Ministry of Environment. Two MoUs for RMP implementation were signed in 2006.
Guatemala	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment activities to support MB phase out	LAC/FUM/47/TAS/37			SPAIN, UNIDO	Methyl Bromide phase out support activities carried out by means of the implementation of the Spain bilateral contribution project and country missions of Methyl Bromide Phase Out Officer. Workshop for Alternatives to Phase out Methyl Bromide in Soil Fumigation with high level authorities organized in Antigua, Guatemala.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Guatemala	Compliance: Assistance to the Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan to return to compliance submitted in pursuance of MOP decisions				OS	UNEP and UNIDO joint actions contributed to the country submission of the Action Plan Reviewed for returning to compliance in MB.
Guatemala	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					Terminal Phase Out Management Plan in implementation
Guatemala	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA		Х			Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions
Guatemala	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Follow up to ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum, emails and country missions. Particularly, RNC reviewed Article 7 report with new focal points.
Guatemala	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Guinea	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNIDO
Guinea	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase IV)	GUI/SEV/41/INS/				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily despite pollical unrest in the country
Guinea-Bissau	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in implementation of RMP activities	GBS/REF/43/TAS/05		Х	UNDP	Non-investment component of RMP completed in December 2006.
Guinea-Bissau	TPMP: Assistance in preparation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Funding for TPMP preparation approved in November 2006
Guinea-Bissau	Policy support Assistance in implementation of policy support project for Portuguese speaking countries		Х	Х	Portugal	MOU was signed with Portugal and funds were received from Portugal end of 2006. Activities are being planned jointly with NOUs.
Guinea-Bissau	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 1)	GBS/SEV/39/INS/01				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Guyana	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project	GUY/SEV/34/INS/09		Х		UNEP worked with the Government to find mechanism to resolve national delays in project implementation to allow for Montreal Protocol phase out support. CAP begin process of training of New NOO appointed in 2006.
Guyana	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	GUY/REF/23/TAS/08 GUY/REF/23/TRA/06 GUY/REF/23/TRA/07 GUY/REF/35/TAS/10		х		Implementation of the activities scheduled in MOU signed in 2003 including the training of Air Conditioning and refrigeration technicians. TPMP Project preparation approved. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP supported the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service.
Guyana	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP					National resources identified for working with the international consultant on preparation of the TPMP

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Guyana	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS,MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLFS. Assisted the NOO in identification of sources of large and cheap sources of CFCs. Following on the network of communications and follow up amongst the UNEP/ROAP office, NOO of UK and suppliers from Singapore. The supplier advised that no further supply will be made to the Caribbean region.
Haiti	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	HAI/REF/39/TAS/04 HAI/REF/39/TAS/06 HAI/REF/39/TRA/05 HAI/REF/39/TRA/07				National policy workshop completed in Sept 2006. Draft ODS license system completed. Minister agreed on approach to Licensing system and gave his commitment of final approval.
Haiti	TPMP: Assistance in preparation of TPMP					Approved at 50th Meeting. National consultant identified.
Haiti	Halon management: Preparation of Halon phase out project					Request of funds for an action for phase out of Halons imports. This project was approved in the last quarter of 2006.
Haiti	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLFS.
Haiti	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of the Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings and country mission
Honduras	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project	HON/SEV/45/INS/19		х		Government dismissed the NOO in July 2005. After which two people were assigned to the position. New Focal Point is on duty since February 2006. From March to June 2006, new NOO and Assistant have been receiving training on Montreal Protocol project implementation and ODS alternatives by the CAP team through different approaches. Second disbursement to implement the MOU signed with the Government was sent.
Honduras	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	HON/REF/44/TAS/15 HON/REF/44/TAS/17 HON/REF/44/TAS/18 HON/REF/44/TRA/16		Х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Sugestions to the NOU on procedures to implement the RMP update was provided. MOU signed and first disbursement released to country in August 2006. Follow up to the timetable of MoU signed to implement the project activities.
Honduras	Methyl bromide: Implementation of non-investment activities to support MB phase out	HON/FUM/37/INV/10			SPAIN,UNIDO	Methyl Bromide phase out support activities carried out by means of the implementation of the Spain bilateral contribution project and country missions of Methyl Bromide Phase Out Officer. Goverment authorities participated in the High Level Authorities Workshop on Alternatives to Phase out Methyl Bromide in Soil Fumigation held in Antigua, Guatemala.
Honduras	Compliance: Assistance to the Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan to return to compliance submitted in pursuance of MOP decisions				OS	MB Phase Out Officer country missions carried out.
Honduras	TPMP: Assistance in preparation of TPMP					Activities to identify the investment IA to develop TPMP in Honduras
Honduras	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Honduras	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA		Х			Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Honduras	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Honduras	Policy support Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade carried out in La Ceiba, Honduras.  Minister of the Environment participated at the opening ceremony.
India	Facilitate export licensing through informal PIC in 2006		X			Activities in progress - information exchange is being undertaken with Ozone Unit and Production sector PMU. Updates are being discussed during network meeting.
India	Technical Assistance to manage the PMU under the CFC production phase out project and participate in two supervision missions of the WB		X	X	Х	Under progress - superivision mission and mid term review mission undertaken with Government of India and The World Bank. Inputs on production and consumption linkage is being provided.
India	Technical assistance, including awareness generation in the servicing sectors	IND/REF/47/TAS/396	X	X	X	Under progress - news letters, posters, stickers were developed. This information is also being shared with network countries.
India						
India	Implementation the policy training strategy and annual review mission to Bangkok		X	X		Review mission undertaken for greater interfaces between NACEN and NOU.  Action plan was formulated for implementation.
India	Facilitate south-south cooperation for the capacity building of Bhutan		X			Training support proposed to be provided to enforcement officers in NACEN, Faridabad - this would be organised in January 2007.
India	Initiate QPS survey		X			In progress - output data awaited.
Iran	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up on the action plan for compliance pursuant to MOP Decision XVI/20 and 34th Imp.Com. Recommendation 34/20		Х		Х	Under implementation - Iran is under compliance on MCF.
Iran	Implement the policy component of the approved CFC NPP being coordinated by GTZ	IRA/PHA/41/TAS/161	X	Х	X	Policy Enforcement Centre - originally established in Ministry of Commerce was later shifted to NOU. Establishment of centre and implementaiton of activities under progress.
Iran	Participation in the custom training workshop organized jointly by Iran/UNIDO					Given that the PEC was not fully in place, it was decided jointly by UNEP and UNIDO that this mission is not necessary.
Iran	Participation in initiation mission for the Enforcement Unit		X	X		PEC could not be established during the year. The activities are closely monitored with the NOU to expedite the process - it is likely to get established by April 2007.
Iran	Follow up on the recommendations of the Teheran dialogue		X			Under progress - cooperation between Iran and other countries is facilitated.
Iran	Finalization of country programme update	IRA/SEV/36/CPG/145			X	Under progress - primary objective is update of data relating to CTC and MCF.
Iran	Assistance on MB issues		X			Coordinated with UNIDO on a need basis
Iraq (non-party)	Country Programme: Assistance with preparation of Country Programme and explore country's phase out requirements subject to becoming a Party					Still pending as Iraq didn't ratify yet the MP
Iraq (non-party)	Institutional strengthening: Assistance with establishment of NOU subject to becoming a Party					Still pending as Iraq didn't ratify yet the MP

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Iraq (non-party)	Policy & Technical support: Advisory services to national authorities with regard to the potential use of ODS in Iraq					Technical assistance through a special workshop hosted by LAS was planned for Dec. 2006 and organized in January 2007.
Iraq (non-party)	Ratification: Assistance to become the Party to the Ozone treaties.					Continued communication with the government of Iraq (National MEAs Committee, Ministry of Environment & Ministry of Foreign Affairs) and responded to many policy and technical inquiries regarding joining Ozone treaties. According to latest communication with the Ministry of Environment, the ratification process is in the final stage after being approved by the Parliament
Jamaica	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	JAM/SEV/47/INS/23				CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorization and transference. MOU to implement ISP signed and first payment made. Jamaica hosted and provided technicians support in Regional workshop on longer term alternatives to CFC.
Jamaica	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS data for submission. Continuous support to the NOO to encourage the maintenance of zero consumption of Annex A Group 1 CFC in 2006.
Jamaica	CTC/TCA: Assistance to CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out		Х		UNDP	Support for compliance on CTC/TCA for laboratory uses
Jordan	Halon Management: As requested by the country, assist in providing technical support in implementing national Halon management plan		Х	Х	WB	Provided technical support and participated in national workshops as resource person
Jordan	Awareness: Work with the country to implement an awareness project under the West Asia regional awareness project		Х			MOU signed with the country to produce series of TV spots on Ozone for public use under West Asia Regional Awareness project and first payment was transferred to the executing agencies under the supervision of NOU.
Jordan	Thematic Activity. Work with country and other Mashrik countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х	х		Visit made by RMPO to the Ministry of Education & the National Vocational Organization to study the needs to update the national technical curricula, national workhsop is planned for 2007 under the regional related plan
Jordan	Refrigeration Servicing Sector: Technical assistance to Jordan in the implementation of the servicing sector phase-out strategies as per country request.		Х	Х		Field visits made to several locations benifited of the R&R project to assess their technical needs as requested by NOU and additional training program is planned for 2007.
Kenya	Policy support: Assistance in implementation and enforcement of ODS regulations	KEN/SEV/37/TAS/29			UNDP	Implementation of project activities completed in 2005. NOU Drafted ODS Regulations. Gazettement delayed due to change of PS in the Ministry. Draft with Attorney Generals Office and Gazettement expected soon.
Korea DPR	Technical assistance to manage IS	DRK/SEV47/INS/41	Х			IS project activities under progress - inputs are being provided on project implementation, awareness & capacity building and monitoring.
Korea DPR	Implement TPMP with UNIDO	DRK/PHA/47/TAS/39		X	X	Under implementation - activities initiated. Progress report submitted to 51st Excom meeting.
Korea DPR	Technical Assistance on halon phase-out		X			Inputs being provided through network meeting.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Korea, Republic	Encourage participation in Network meetings and sharing experiences with other network countries		X			Ongoing - Korea participating closely on CFC phaseout in RAC applications, CTC supply to Pakistan and MB phaseout with other countries.
Korea, Republic	Facilitate export licensing through informal PIC in 2006		X			Ongoing - closely working with Republic of Korea on sharing information on ODS trade.
Korea, Republic	Initiate dialogue on consumption increases in CTC and CFC in 2004		X			Ongoing - consultation sin progress.
Kuwait	Policy support:  1. Assistance in prioritizing the ODS aspects in the national Environment legislation (under update) to ensure proper coverage of ODS monitor and control.  2. Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments		Х		GCC Secretariat	Followup with the country on the progress of the update and include related support activites in the TPMP of Kuwait which is planned for submission in 2007
Kuwait	Ratification: Continue close cooperation to assist in ratification of Beijing amendment		Х			Kuwait Parlimant approved ratifying the Beijing Amendment and official ratification expected in 2007
Kuwait	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up on Article 7 reporting and CP progress reporting		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats
Kuwait	Halon Management: Explore means of regional cooperation in managing Halon stocks in West Asia.		Х	Х	UNIDO	Provded technical support and guidance to country wide assessment of halon inventories
Kuwait	Institutional strengthening: Evaluate experience gained from phase I and start the implementation of IS project (phase II)	KUW/SEV/47/INS/??		Х		Implmentation of phase II delayed in starting up because of delay in signing the new MOU due to changes in the management of the Environment Puplic Authority. CAP followed up closely and benifited of missions to Kuwait to accelerate the process and also UNEP/ROWA Regional Director raised the issue with high-level officials. Consequently, the MOU signed early 2007 and all pending reports started to be finalized
Kuwait	Refrigerant Management Plan: Completion of training program of customs officers in monitoring of ODS	KUW/REF/37/TRA/03				All related activites are completed, PCR is under preparation
Kuwait	Refrigerant Management Plan: Completion of training program on refrigeration good practices	KUW/REF/37/TRA/04		Х		All related activities completed by December 2006, 16 training workshops were conducted 254 trainees were trained by 12 master trainers.HC training activity is incoorporated with the International Conference on Natural Refrigerants that Kuwait is planning to organize the same in 2008
Kuwait	Refrigerant Management Plan: Start-up implementation of monitoring RMP activities in coordination with UNIDO for monitoring R&R project	KUW/REF/37/TAS/06			UNIDO	Although MOU of the project was not signed in 2006 due to the changes in the management of the Environment Puplic Authority, however monitoring activities took place benifiting of experts from the National Ozone Committee. Results were very useful in the preparation of the TPMP of Kuwait

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Kuwait	Thematic Activity: Work with country and other GCC countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х			The update of national curricula is being included in the TPMP project. Visits were made to the national technical institutes to assess the update needs
Kuwait	Technical Support: Support NOU in implementing national phase-out activities related to the refrigeration sector benifiting of the cooperation agreement with the Lebanese ASHRAE Chapter		X			Continued cooperation with Kuwait ASHRAE Chapter in raising awareness about ozone and MP to refrigeration industry and stakeholders in Kuwait; Thematic Seminar on the involvement of the Refrigeration Industry and its future in light of MP was organized by Kuwait ASHRAE Chapter in May 2006. Kuwait ASHRAE chapter also produced a special Issue of it's Quartly Newsletter on the Ozone and CAP provided technical support in both activities. The students committee under Chapter also involved under-gradutes from Kuwait University to assist NOU in surveying CFC-Chillers in Kuwait
Kyrgyzstan	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06), Green Customs workshop in Uzbekistan (2.06), thematic meeting on halon management in Czech Republic (6.06), national workshop on MeBr alternatives in Kyrgyzstan (8.06) and GEF-supported MeBr training in the post-harvest sector in Bulgaria (10.06)		X	х	UNDP, UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Kyrgyzstan	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		X			Completed
Kyrgyzstan	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		os	Completed
Kyrgyzstan	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		X			Recurrent activity
Kyrgyzstan	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance for managing the IS	KYR/SEV/37/INS/05 KYR/SEV/50/INS/13				KYR/SEV/37/INS/05 - Completed
Kyrgyzstan	Refrigerant Management Plan: Technical assistance for the implementation of RMP and TPP (CFC)	KYR/REF/37/TRA/03 KYR/REF/37/TRA/06 KYR/PHA/50/TAS/15		Х		RMP completed. Formulation of TPMP completed. TPMP approved at 49th ExCom meeting
Lebanon	Policy support: Follow-up with NOU in the issuance of the ODS legislation and its enforcement.		Х			Maintain the follow-up with Lebanon but the political situation of the country didn't help in moving the legislation forward
Lebanon	Ratification: Follow up with NOU on Beijing amendment ratification		Х			Continue follow-up with the country on the progress in ratifying Beijing Amendment
Lebanon	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow up on Article 7 reporting and CP reporting-		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved	Special CAP compliance	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs,	Status of implementation in 2006
		projects	service		Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Lebanon	Thematic Activity: Work with country and other Mashrik countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х	Х		Activities related to updating technical Curricula is merged with the related regional plan, national workshop is planned for 2007
Lebanon	Technical Support: Support NOU in implementing national phase-out activities related to the refrigeration sector benifiting of the cooperation agreement with the Lebanese ASHRAE Chapter		Х			Organizing of National Seminar in cooperation with Lebanese ASHRAE Chapter, NOU and the American University in Beirut about the Implmentation of the National Phase Out Management Plan of Lebanon to assist NOU in compiling ideas from different stakeholders
Lebanon	Halon Management: Develop regional inforamtion networking for cooperation in managing Halon stocks in West Asia		Х	Х		follow-up with the country on finding ways to dipose of unwanted quantities of halons and stocking only the strtegicly needed volumes.
Lesotho	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 2)	LES/SEV/29/INS/06				MOU signed with the country. Reviewed, finalised and submitted for approval ODS Regulations, conducted awareness programme through radio, TV, Press release,. Printed and distributed awareness materials, celebrated ozone day.
Lesotho	Halon Management: Assistance in halons phase-out		Х	Х	GTZ	Country reported zero halon consumption for 2005 and the sole halon importer has agreed to cease importation of halons.
Lesotho	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of all Amendments		Х	Х	OS	The process for ratification of all Amendments started and country expected to ratify all amendments soon
Liberia	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP			Х	GTZ	MOU for preparation signed and first disbursement made. NNational Consultant identified for data collection. TORs for consultantancy were drafted and questionnaire for data collection formulated. An action plan and TPMP format agreed with the NOU and preparation is in progress.
Liberia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Provide guidance and assistance in the implementation of CP/RMP	LIR/REF/41/TAS/		Х	GTZ	Project activities completed. Second Phase of Customs Training conducted. The NOU conducted training of customs officers and and other relevant stakeholders. ODS Regulations including quota system are being implemented and enforced successfull.
Liberia	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP Refrigeration training	LIR/REF/41/TAS/		Х		Implemented by GTZ
Liberia	Institutional strengthening Provide guidance on IS Phase II	LIR/SEV/41/INS/02				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Networking: Encourage to participate fully in Network activities.		Х		UNIDO	Country did not participate in any network meeting
Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Policy support: Involve Regional Director in soliciting political support.		Х	Х		The RD and AMCEN Secretariat had contacts with the country but responses still slow
Macedonia FYR	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06) and thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia (9.06)		Х	х	UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed

Country		CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Macedonia FYR	Awareness raising: Country received assistance to prepare a performance of Ozone Play in local language – the performance shall be recorded on video/CD with subtitles in English, Russian, Serbian, Croatian, Bosnian.		X			Work in progress
Macedonia FYR	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		OS	Completed
Macedonia FYR	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		X			Recurrent activity
Madagascar	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 2). Country to host Joint Network meeting for Africa	MAG/SEV/43/INS/06				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Madagascar	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP			Х		Draft TPMP prepared awaiting country visit and finalization in 2007.
Malawi	Policy support: Assistance in the enforcement of the existing ODS regulations		Х	Х		Country enforcing ODS regulations, trained 102 customs officers. Confiscation and seizures of ODSs and ODS based equipments is taking place to indicate effectiveness of the enforcement
Malawi	Institutional strengthening: Guidance in implementation of IS Phase 4	MLW/SEV/41/INS/				Country completed implementing IS phase 4 and renewed for IS phase 5 which is currently beeing implemented
Maldives	Technical assistance for managing the IS	MDV/SEV/44/INS/10	X			Ongoing - IS project assistance on awareness & capacity building, policy and technical issues being provided.
Maldives	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up the action plan submitted in pursuance of MOP Decisions XIV/16, XIV/26 and XV/37 and 34th Imp.Com recommendation 34/26		X			Country in compliance with 2006 targets. Discussions also held in the informal advisory group meetings on past achievements and sustenance of compliance.
Maldives	Organise small group network meeting on SIDS		X	X		Not organised during the year.
Maldives	Closure of the RMP and initiation of the TPMP		X			RMP activities completed and TPMP activities initiated.
Maldives	Assistance on CTC strategy	·	X			No specific requirement mentioned.
Mali	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP
Mali	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	MLI/SEV/44/INS/15				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Mauritania	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	MAU/SEV/43/INS/14				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Mauritania	<b>TPMP</b> : Assistance in preparation and implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Mauritius	TPMP: Advise country on terminal phase out plan		Х		GTZ	Country implementing TPMP and is in compliance with all reduction targets.  Conducted customs officers trainings in enforcement of ODS regulations and refrigeration technicians in good refrigeration technicians. Conducted several awareness activities. NOU successfully organised the first national Green Customs Initiative workshop
Mexico	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Mexico	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Mexico	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Mexico	Methyl bromide: Technical assistance to implement MB phase-out project		Х		UNIDO	Goverment authorities participated in the High Level Workshop on Alternatives to Phase out Methyl Bromide in Soil Fumigation, carried ot in Antigua, Guatemala.
Moldova	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06), national workshop on MeBr alternatives in Kyrgyzstan (8.06) and GEF-supported MeBr training in the post-harvest sector in Bulgaria (10.06)		X	Х	UNDP, UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Moldova	Awareness raising: Country received assistance to prepare a guidebook for teachers from primary schools in local language to be coordinated with Kyrgyzstan's text book for teachers from secondary schools and with UNEP's education kit for primary schools – the guidebook shall possibly be made available in Russian and English language versions.		х			Work in progress
Moldova	Programmatic assistance: Country received assistance to certify refrigerant identifiers purchased as part of the national customs training. These certificates will be issued by the relevant local standardization authorities in cooperation with the equipment suppliers. The activity has demonstration character and may trigger similar certifications in other network countries. Lessons learned shall be shared with the other network countries.		х			Work in progress
Moldova	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		OS	Completed

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Moldova	Ratification: Country ratified the Beijing amendment in 2006 - ECA monitored and followed up on ratification status		Х		OS	Completed
Moldova	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Moldova	Institutional strengthening: Renewal of institutional strengthening project	MOL/SEV/36/INS/07 MOL/SEV/48/INS/14				Both phases completed
Moldova	TPMP preparation	MOL/PHA/48/PRP/16			UNDP	Ongoing
Mongolia	Assistance with developing a quota system and strengthening country consultation process on illegal trade with the Japan bilateral		X		X	Inputs provided on Quota system development - currently, under implementation. Country works closely with terfrigeration service association on implementation of quota system.
Mongolia	Assist Japan to implement TPMP with a focus on chiller sector		X	X		Under progress - activities are being coordinated in consultation with Japan.
Mongolia	Technical assistance for managing the IS		X	X		Ongoing - IS project assistance on awareness & capacity building, policy and technical issues being provided.
Montenegro	Networking: Country voted on its independence in 6.06 and participated in thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia (9.06) which was combined with special session on ratification and data reporting		Х	Х	UNIDO, Sweden	Completed
Montenegro	Country-to-country assistance: Initial advice on the establishment of baseline date provided by NOU Serbia, UNIDO and ECA - baseline data will be established in the context of CP / TPMP preparation and with support from the ECA network		Х		OS, UNIDO	Work in progress
Montenegro	Ratification: Country ratified the Vienna Convention, Montreal Protocol and all amendments through the succession procedure as suggested by Serbia - CAP provided assistance to the newly established focal point and arranged special session with the country and UNIDO during the thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia		Х		OS, UNIDO	Completed
Montenegro	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Morocco	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	MOR/SEV/43/INS/49				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Mozambique	Methyl bromide: Assist country through the Farmer Field School project		Х	Х		CAP team assisted Mozambique in finalizing MB survey report.Country having problems in submitting financial statement to enable the closure of the MOU on survey due to the recruitment of a new ozone officer.
Mozambique	Institutional strengthening: Guidance on implementation of IS Phase 3	MOZ/SEV/41/INS/				Country completed implementing IS phase 3 and renewed for IS phase 4 which is currently beeing implemented
Mozambique	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for Portuguese speaking countries		Х	Х	Portugal	MOU was signed with Portugal and funds were received from Portugal end of 2006. Activities are being planned jointly with NOUs.
Myanmar	Policy support: preparation of ozone regulations for control of ODSs					CAP undertook mission to Myanmar to meet new Director General of NCCA, workshop plan for 2007
Namibia	Policy support: Assist NOU in enforcing ODS regulations in Cooperation with SACU and SADC		Х	Х	GTZ	Country implementing licensing and quota systems successfully
Namibia	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Phase 3	NAM/SEV/41/INS/				Country completed implementing IS phase 3 and renewal for IS phase 4which is currently being implemented
Namibia	Compliance: Assistance on data reporting (17th MOP Decision XVII/20)					CAP assisted the NOU in reviewing data reports before submitting to the OS and MLFS. During network meetings CAP made presentation of data reporting and this has assisted most ozone officers to correctly report on data to OS and MLFS
Namibia	Policy support: Assist NOU in enforcing ODS regulations in Cooperation with SACU and SADC					SACU countries were put in one group during network meetings to discuss issues of illegal trade within SACU members and enforcement of ODS Regulatuions
Namibia	Compliance: Assistance on data reporting (17th MOP Decision XVII/20)					
Nauru	Compliance: Assistance on data reporting (17th MOP Decision XVII/20)					Nauru had reported missing data
Nepal	Assist Ozone Secretariat in following up the action plan submitted in pursuance of MOP Decisions XIV/27 and XV/39 and 34th Imp.Com. Recommendation 34/30 and strengthening the licensing system implementation		X			Compliance with 2005 targets achieved. Mechanisms are put in place to sustain complaince.
Nepal	Implement RMP update	NEP/REF/44/TAS/15	X	X		RMP update completed and activities implemented. The progress report has also been submitted to the Excom.
Nepal	Technical Assistance for IS project	NEP/SEV/44INS/14		X		Ongoing - inputs are being given in policy, enforcement and awareness activities. The focus is on effective enforcement of ODS regulations and CFC controls in market.
Nepal	Technical Assistance on CTC phase-out	NEP/SOL/47/TAS/17	X			CTC survey in progress - technical inputs provided and the survey draft is expected to be ready in early 2007.
Nepal	Assist the country in setting up Refrigeration Training Institute		X			Activities under progress - consultations are held with UNEP on implementation. Proposed to be inaugurated as a part of 2007 20th Anniversary celebrations.
Nicaragua	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	NIC/SEV/39/INS/08		Х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Technical support to project documents needed to submit the ISP renewal at the 49 ExCom. Training of the Asistant NOU about new procedures to implement ISP carried out.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Nicaragua	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	NIC/REF/45/TAS/13 NIC/REF/45/TAS/15 NIC/REF/45/TAS/16 NIC/REF/45/TRA/14		Х		Joint Mission UNEP and UNDP to supervise project implementation and visit to Government offices. CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance transferences. Signature and follow up to the timetable of MoU to implement the project activities.
Nicaragua	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption		Х			Workshop organization with ONUDI to maintain zero level of MB consumption.
Nicaragua	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					Coordination activities with UNDP and NOO were carried out. Funds approved at the 50 ExCom
Nicaragua	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Nicaragua	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA		Х			Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions
Nicaragua	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)				OS.MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Nicaragua	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Niger	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP		Х	Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP
Niger	Institutional strengthening Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase V)	NER/SEV/47/INS/16				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Nigeria	Methyl bromide: Provide advice on MB phase out		Х	Х	UNDP	MB phase-out activities under UNDP regional technical assistance project. Coordination meeting was held with UNDP during 10th Joint ODSONET/AF. UNDP was to prepare strategy for project implementation
Nigeria	Awareness raising: Assistance in developing and implementing national awareness strategy for ODS phase out		Х	Х	Japan	Project completed Stakeholders' workshop was held and National Awareness strategy approved in October 2006.
Oman	Policy support:  1. Completion of the legislation update project after the endorsement of the new ODS legislation  2. Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments	OMA/SEV/37/TAS/07		X	GCC Secretariat	The new legislation is enacted and special thematic workshop was conducted to introduce it to different stakeholder and discuss modes of enforcement.
Oman	Data reporting: Follow-up in reviewing and submission of Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats
Oman	CTC/TCA: Support to UNIDO project for CTC phase- out consumption of CTC/TCA.		Х	Х	UNIDO	CAP support was limited to assist ODS officer in identifying a national expert from the Qaboos University to coordinate with UNIDO in implementing the project.
Oman	Technical & Policy Support: Assist country in training customs authorities to enforce the new issued legislation		Х	Х		Plans for Customs training were postponed till 2007 in order to make sure that the new ODS legislation is conveyed to all customs ports

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Oman	Thematic Activity. Work with country and other GCC countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х			Activities related to updating technical Curricula is merged with the related regional plan.
Oman	Halon Management: Provide technical assistance, upon request, for the preparation of the National Halon Bank, and in holding technical awareness seminars for stakeholders by sectors		Х	Х	WB and UNIDO	Participated in the National Halon Management Workshop as resource person and provided technicao assistance
Pakistan	Follow up on the recommendations of the Joint IA mission of June 2003		X		X	Joint mission could not be undertaken during the year 2006. This is however being followed up closely by UNEP with the NOU of Pakistan
Pakistan	Assistance with implementation of 15th MOP Decision XV/22, XVI/29 and 34th Imp.Com recommendation 34/32		Х		X	Pakistan is in compliance with halon phaseout targets for the year 2005 as per data reported in the year 2006.
Pakistan	Facilitate Pakistan to provide identifier and assistance to Afghanistan for capacity building					Identifier was given by Pakistan to Iran during the year.
Pakistan	Organise industry delegation visit on the solvent sector		X	X	X	Consultations are being held on this - cooperation with Republic of Korea established on CTC supply situation.
Pakistan	Organise NOO training for new officers from SA and SEAP networks		X			Training program in Pakistan undertaken with other countries in the region.
Pakistan	Assist country in developing an IEC strategy		X			
Pakistan	Assistance on MB issues		X			Activities being implemented on a need basis.
Panama	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	PAN/SEV/44/INS/21		Х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for disbursement authorizations.  Technical support to implement the public awareness activities
Panama	TPMP: RMP/TPMP Implementation			Х		Terminal Phase Out Management Plan in implementation
Panama	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption		Х			Country mission to visit enterprises postponed to 2007
Panama	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA					Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions
Panama	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS,MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Panama	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Paraguay	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	PAR/SEV/39/INS/13		X		Montreal Protocol project implementation has been re-launched in second quarter of 2006. New Focal Point was assigned by the Government in March 2006. Government Officers assigned to project implementation and to issue ODS licenses attended the Montreal Protocol project implementation and ODS alternatives carried out in Mexico in June 2006. Through UNEP CAP team support Gov of Paraguay prepared and sent A7 ODS data report. Ozone Day was celebrated and presentations on MP and Ozone Layer were given by RNC during a policy workshop for main country stakeholders. RNC also met Minister of Environment asking for political support to the Montreal Protocol Project implementation.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Paraguay	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	PAR/REF/32/TAS/06 PAR/REF/32/TAS/08 PAR/REF/32/TAS/10 PAR/REF/32/TRA/07		Х		New Focal Point was assigned by the Government in March 2006. Government Officers assigned to project implementation and to issue ODS licenses trained by CAP team. National Refrigeration Training activities were re launched in 2006.
Paraguay	Methyl bromide: Co-implementation of MB phase out project	PAR/FUM/47/TAS/15			SPAIN	Coordination with NOU to plan Workshop on Alternatives to Phase out Methyl Bromide.
Paraguay	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP		Х		UNDP	Terminal Phase Out Management Plan in preparation by joint actions of UNEP and UNDP.
Paraguay	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.		Х			Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Paraguay	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х			Follow up to ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum, emails and country missions. Particularly, RNC reviewed Article 7 report with new focal points.
Paraguay	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Peru	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	PER/SEV/37/INS/31		Х		A country mission of RNC was carried out in March 2006 promoting faster MP project implementation through interviews to high level authorities of the Ministry of Production. Nevertheless, change of authorities at national level and lack of understanding on the Multilateral Fund projects at the administrative level of the Ministry caused slow rates of disbursement for the ISP, which are expected to increase in next year.
Peru	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	PER/REF/43/TAS/34 PER/REF/43/TAS/35 PER/REF/43/TAS/36 PER/REF/43/TAS/37		Х		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Sugestions to the NOU on procedures to implement the RMP update was provided. MoU between UNEP and Ministry of Production signed in November 2006. Workshop for launching the RMP carried out in October 2006.
Peru	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					Terminal Phase Out Management Plan in implementation
Peru	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Peru	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Peru	CTC/TCA: Support for compliance on CTC/TCA		Х			Assistance to CTC/TCA through Network Meeting solvent sector discussions
Peru	Methyl bromide: Policy assistance to maintain zero level of MB consumption		Х			Asistance was not required by the Government
Peru	Policy support: Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Qatar	Ratification: Continue close cooperation with GCC Secretariat & other relevant organizations to ratify Montreal and Beijing amendments		Х			Continue follow-up with the country on the progress in ratifying Beijing Amendment

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Qatar	Compliance: Close support in maintaining the compliance status that country managed to return to it in 2004.		Х			Qatar continued maintaining achieved status of compliance as per 2005 data reported. CAP continued to monitor the situation closely and 2006 indicators shows that the country will remain so
Qatar	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up in reviewing and submission of Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats
Qatar	Capacity building: Provide necessary policy and technical support to the National Ozone Unit		Х			Maintaining open communication channels with NOU of Qatar to provide necessary policy and technical backstopping support
Qatar	Halon Management: Develop regional inforamtion networking for cooperation in managing Halon stocks in West Asia.  Organize national seminar for Halon main stakeholders.		Х	Х		Follow-up with the country on progress with surveying the installed capacities of Halonss
Qatar	Thematic Activity: Work with country and other GCC countries to update vocational curricula		Х			Activities related to updating technical Curricula is merged with the related regional plan.
Qatar	Terminal Phase out Project: Support UNIDO in the development of the Terminal phase-out project as requested by country		Х	Х	UNIDO	CAP worked closely with UNIDO in the preparation of the TPMP of Qatar which will be submitted in 2007. Field visits and meetings with stakeholders were conducted
Qatar	Policy support: Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments					The new national ODS legislation is in the final stage of issuance (within the Cabinet of Ministers) and expected to be enacted by 2007. CAP provided technical support during the review and issuance processes and benefitted from UNEP/ROWA Regional Director in raising/emphasizing the importance of this legislation.
Qatar	Policy support: Support and follow-up with country in enacting ODS legislation including Licensing and Quota system with accordance to decision XV/41 requirements					The new national ODS legislation is in the final stage of issuance (within the Cabinet of Ministers) and expected to be enacted by 2007. CAP provided technical support during the review and issuance processes and benefitted from UNEP/ROWA Regional Director in raising/emphasizing the importance of this legislation.
Romania	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06) and thematic meeting on halon management in Czech Republic (6.06)		Х	х	UNIDO, OS, MFS	Completed
Romania	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		Х			Completed
Romania	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		OS	Completed

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Romania	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Rwanda	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase I)	RWA/SEV/41/INS/05				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Rwanda	Refrigerant Management Plan: Assistance in expediting implementation of CP/RMP in order to comply with phase out schedule as soon as possible.			Х	UNDP	Both Phase1 and Phase 2 of RMP training from technicians and customs were held held. NOU is coordinating TPMP Preparation project to be submitted to the 53rd Excom. UNEP is the lead agency in the TPMP Preparation project
Rwanda	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP
Saint Kitts & Nevis	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	STK/SEV/47/INS/08		Х		CAP provided support to all outstanding reports preparation. Collaboration to disbursements approval. ISP renewed at 47th meeting. New assistant NOO appointed in 2006 and trained by UNEP.
Saint Kitts & Nevis	TPMP: RMP/TPMP Implementation	STK/REF/24/TAS/04		Х	CANADA	RMP completed.
Saint Kitts & Nevis	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					TPMP prepared and approved. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP supported the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service.
Saint Kitts & Nevis	<u>Data reporting</u> : Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS, MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats.
Saint Kitts & Nevis	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Beijing Amendment.		Х		OS	With the OS guidance provided to NOO on drafting of Instrument of ratification and CAP follow up, the Ratification instrument was approved by Cabinet and submitted to Ministry of Foreign affairs for submission to UN New York
Saint Kitts & Nevis	Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB Phase out project					Project approved at the 50th Meeting, country mission for design of project implementation completed.
Saint Lucia	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	STL/SEV/43/INS/09	Х			CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Training of the NOU about new procedures to implement ISP. MoU signed to implement project approved at first disbursement carried out. Training of new NOO appointed in 2006.
Saint Lucia	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS,MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats.
Saint Lucia	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance for CTC/TCA phase out activities		Х			Support to CTC and TCA phase out in analitical uses through the University of the West Indies and CAP support

Country		ongoing approved projects	•	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Saint Vincent & Grenadines	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	STV/REF/25/TRA/02 STV/REF/25/TRA/03	Х			Projects completed. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP support the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service.
Saint Vincent & Grenadines	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		х			Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats. Assisted NOO on addressing imports of CFC12 from other Caribbean country. Assisted NOO in preparation and submission of reports on compliance status as required by the Implementation Committee of the Montreal Protocol.
Saint Vincent & Grenadines	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendment.		Х			With the OS guidance provided to NOO on drafting of Instrument of ratification and CAP follow up, the Ratification instrument was approved by Cabinet and submitted to Ministry of Foreign affairs for submission to UN New York
Sao Tome and Principe	Refrigerant Management Plan: Advice and assistance to NOU to speed up the implementation of CP/RMP in order to meet the freeze requirements.	STP/REF/44/TAS/10	Х	Х	UNDP	Both Phase1 and Phase 2 of RMP training from technicians and customs were held held. NOU is coordinating TPMP Preparation project to be submitted to the 53rd Excom. UNEP is the lead agency in the TPMP Preparation project
Sao Tome and Principe	Institutional strengthening Assist the country in organising the National Ozone Unit. Country to host French-speaking network meeting	STP/SEV/44/INS/05		Х		IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Sao Tome and Principe	<b>TPMP</b> : Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation
Sao Tome and Principe	Policy support: Assistance in implementation of policy support project for Portuguese speaking countries		Х	Х	Portugal	MOU was signed with Portugal and funds were received from Portugal end of 2006. Activities are being planned jointly with NOUs.
Saudi Arabia	Ratification: coordinate national authorities to ratify Montreal and Beijing amendments		Х			Continue follow-up with the country to encourage it ratifying Montreal & Beijing Amendments
Saudi Arabia	Data reporting: Close support in reviewing & submitting Article 7 reporting.		Х			Followup with the country to comply with decision XVIII/34 as Saudi Arabia didn't report 2005 data till now. Country will report 2005 & 2006 together along with the submission of the CP
Saudi Arabia	Thematic Activity. Work with country and other GCC countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х			Special component to update the national technical curricula is included in the NPP project, several visits to the National General Organization for Technical Education & Vocational Training were made to study their needs for the update

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Saudi Arabia	Project Preparation: Work with UNIDO to prepare a CP/TPMP for Saudi Arabia as per decision 46/26		Х	Х	UNIDO	Several missions and meetings were made in cooperation with UNIDO to prepare the CP.NPP of Saudi Arabia including attending twice the meeting of the National Ozone Committee. All most important governmental authorities and stakeholders were visited. Project planned for submission at the end of 2007
Saudi Arabia	Policy support: Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments					Several meetings were held with all related authorities during the preparation of the CP.NPP of Saudi Arabia. Special component for updating the national regulations and enforce it in confomity with the new GCC unified ODS regulation is included in the NPP of Saudi Arabia which planned for submission in 2007
Senegal	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х		Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNIDO
Senegal	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase V)	SEN/SEV/47/INS/20				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Serbia	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06) and thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia (9.06)		х	Х	UNIDO, Sweden, OS, MFS	Completed
Serbia	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		Х			Completed
Serbia	Programmatic assistance: Country received assistance to prepare a training kit for customs officers in local language		Х			Work in progress
Serbia	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		os	Completed
Serbia	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		Х			Recurrent activity
Serbia and Montenegro	Compliance: Advice on compliance issues through compliance sessions in the margins of ECA network meetings					CAP coordinated jointly with UNIDO compliance session on Annex B and E baseline data in the margin of the ECA network meeting and reviewed the situation during the thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia.
Serbia and Montenegro	Data reporting: Assistance in reporting of baseline data					CAP coordinated jointly with UNIDO compliance session on Annex B and E baseline data in the margin of the ECA network meeting and reviewed the situation during the thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia.
Serbia and Montenegro	Halon Management: Assistance in establishing cooperation with countries of the region, especially on halon phase out issues					Serbia did not express its interest in participating in the thematic meeting on halon management in Czech Republic - thus there was no follow-up on this activity in 2006.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Serbia and Montenegro	Policy support: Assistance with ODS legislation and import / export licensing system					CAP facilitated the information flow between the country and the Ozone Secretariat. The licensing system was already in place but the Ozone Secretariat did not receive the report. CAP followed-up with Serbia and reported the licensing system on behalf of Serbia to the Ozone Secretariat.
Seychelles	Compliance: Guide country on maintaining compliance		Х		GTZ	Country is in compliance with all freeze and reduction targets and has already reported 2006 data for ODS consumption
Sierra Leone	Institutional strengthening: Guidance on implementation of IS Phase 1	SIL/SEV/47/INS/11		Х		MOU for Phase III-year 1 IS project was signed in 2006 and first disbursement was made in February 2006. However, the project encountered delay due to transfer of NOU to a newly created institution which had not been approved by the Parliament.
Sierra Leone	Methyl bromide: Assist country in Implementation of MB Communication Programme	SIL/FUM/47/TAS/12				The first phase of project implementation was completed and involved the assessment of MB usage in the country. Detailed activities for achieving programme objectives were identified for implementation under the second phase.MOU for the second phase was signed.
Sierra Leone	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	MOU for implementation signed and first disbursement made. NOU identified a National Consultant for data collection. TORs for consultantancy were drafted and questionnaire for data collection formulated.An action plan and TPMP format agreed with the NOU and implementation is in progress
Somalia	Policy support: Technical Assistance for developing ODS licensing system		Х			Political situation still doesn't allow development of a licensing system
Somalia	Awareness raising: Provide guidance to NOU on		Х		UNDP	New NOU is based outside Somalia and had no opportunity to conduct public
	public awareness activities and training					awareness activities
Somalia	Refrigerant Management Plan: Provide guidance on implementation of RMP once approved		X			A National ODS Phase-out Strategy is to be developed with the new NOU
Somalia	Halon management: Preparation of a halon management plan		Х			Revised halon management plan preparation was put on hold due to political situation and turn-over of NOU
South Africa	Policy support:: Support in ODS control activities in cooperation with SACU		Х	Х		Country implementing ODS regulations and assist neighbouring countries and countries in the region in controlling ODS trade
Sri Lanka	Assistance in implementing the NCAP with Japan and UNDP including functioning of the enforcement unit on illegal trade	SRL/PHA/43/TRA/23	X		Х	Enforcement activities are under implementation. Cooperation with customs and trade ministries established.
Sri Lanka	Policy advise in the UNDP/UNEP project for methyl bromide		X	X	X	Inputs provided on a need basis in consultaiton with UNDP
Sri Lanka	Technical Assistance on activated carbon sector for CTC		X		X	Inputs provided on a need basis in consultaiton with UNDP
Sri Lanka	Assist in setting up the eGRID tracking system as part of the SIDA project		X	X		Activities under progress - consultations are being held with Customs to finetune processes.
Sri Lanka	Halon Management: Provide technical assistance in implementing National Halon Management Plan					Provided technical support in conducting national survey of installed capacities of Halons and preparation and organisation of the first national halon management workshop.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
		ongoing approved projects	compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
Sudan	Methyl bromide: Provide advises on MB phase out		Х	Х	UNDP	MB phase-out activities under UNDP regional technical assistance project. Coordination meeting was held with UNDP during 10th Joint ODSONET/AF. UNDP was to prepare strategy for project implementation
Sudan	Networking: Assistance to improve communication with other network members and IAs by strengthening the NOU.		Х	Х	UNIDO, GTZ	Country did not attend network meetings but attended other MP meetings.  Discussions were held during these meetings with CAP Team representative
Sudan	CTC/TCA: Technical assistance to comply with CTC phase out requirements		Х			There was still no opportunity to discuss technical assistance with NOU.
Suriname	Institutional strengthening Institutional strengthening project implementation	SUR/SEV/41/INS/03		X		CAP service to facilitate administrative steps for cash advance authorizations. Tehcnical support to submit the ISP renewal to the 50 ExCom.New Assistant NOO appointed in 2006
Suriname	Refrigerant Management Plan: RMP project implementation	SUR/REF/44/TAS/09 SUR/REF/44/TAS/10				ODS Licensing completed. Customs Trainer the Trainer completed in 2006. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP support the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone officers of the Caribbean are also invited to the eforum service.
Suriname	TPMP: Preparation of TPMP					Draft MoU sent to country for review.
Suriname	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS,MFS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats.
Suriname	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of MP Amendments		Х		OS,MFS	Due to CAP intervention since the 2003 year, Suriname have ratified all Montrea Protocol Amendments.
Swaziland	Methyl bromide: Provide advice on MB phase out		Х	Х	UNDP	MB phase-out activities under UNDP regional technical assistance project. Coordination meeting was held with UNDP during 10th Joint ODSONET/AF. UNDP was to prepare strategy for project implementation.
Swaziland	Ratification: Advise country on the ratification process of all amendments to the Montreal Protocol		Х	Х	OS	Country ratified all the ammendments to the Montreal Protocol
Swaziland	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Phase 3	SWA/SEV/41/INS/		Х		Country implementing IS project and phase 3 is going towards completion. Renewal for phase 4 planned for 53rd Excom.
Syria	Refrigerant Management Plan: Ensure proper completion and closing of of RMP remaining activities through close cooperation with NOU.	SYR/REF/29/TRA/47 SYR/REF/29/TRA/49		Х		Most of training activities are completed and only the remaining activity is national workshop on legislation enforcement which is planned for first half of 2007. last payment and PCRs of the project components will be finalized by 2007
Syria	Thematic Activity. Work with country to organize the first sub-regional thematic meeting on updating vocational cirrucla		Х	Х		The workshop is postponed till further discussion during the regional round table meeting on Curricula update which will take place in May 2007 as part of the regional related plan

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Tanzania, United Republic of	Policy support Assistance in establishment of import control system and ODS regulations		Х		GTZ	Review of draft ODS regulations was delayed by legal consultants
Tanzania, United Republic of	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Phase 2	URT/SEV/20/INS/07		Х		IS project was renewed. All pending reports submitted
Togo	TPMP: Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP			Х	UNDP	Initiated data collection for TPMP preparation in cooperation with UNDP
Togo	Institutional strengthening: Implementation of institutional strengthening project (Phase 2)	TOG/SEV/44/INS/11				IS acttivities ongoing satisfactorily
Trinidad & Tobago	Refrigerant Management Plan: Refresher-Five days mixed approach Cusoms Training		X	X	UNDP	Trinidad and Tobago: The Five Days Mixed approach was used. The first three days were used to conduct a train-the-trainers workshop for trainers and the preparation of a programme for a one-day training module for use during Phase 2 of the Customs Training Programme. On Day 4 the Phase 2 training module was further developed by preparing the appropriate presentations for the programme, identifying key training materials and approaches and briefing of local trainers. All trainers who will deliver the Phase 2 training were closely involved in preparing the programme and training materials, including the contents of the presentations to be used during the Phase 2 training. On Day 5, the local trainers delivered the training to sixteen participants.  UNEP/ROLAC/CAP supported the attendance of Senior Air conditioning and refrigeration officer to the Regional workshop in Longer term alternative to CFCs. From this workshop the Caribbean has since established a eforum network with technicians in Air Conditioning and Refrigeration having access amongst their peers for exchanges of information and queries in this sector. The national ozone
Trinidad & Tobago	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS	Review and advise on 2005 ODS Data for submission to OS and MLF secretariats.
Trinidad & Tobago	CTC/TCA: Assistance for CTC/TCA laboratory use phase out		Х			Support to CTC and TCA phase out in analitical uses through the University of the West Indies
Trinidad & Tobago	Methyl bromide: Preparation of MB Phase out project					Coordination's done with Environment Canada for submission and approval of Methyl Bromide Phase Out Project. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP will be working with Environment Canada in the implementation of this project.
Tunisia	Networking: Encourage NOU to continue participation in network activities and share experiences		Х			NOU participaated actively in Ntworking activities and share experience with others.
Turkey	Networking: Country did not participate in network activities in 2006		Х	Х	UNIDO, WB, OS, MFS	Completed
Turkey	Information support: Sharing of information from secretariats, agencies, stakeholders as well as OzonAction Newsletter, electronic bulletins and ECA website		х			Recurrent activity

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Turkey	Awareness raising: Assistance in national awareness raising including International Ozone Day					CAP provided guidance on the celebration of Ozone Day - however, the country did not provide feedback on their awareness raising activities and did not participate in ECA network activities in 2006
Turkey	Compliance: Advice on compliance issues through compliance sessions in the margins of ECA network meetings					CAP kept Turkey informed about ECA network activities and invited the Ozone Officer to participate in the ECA network meeting / compliance session in Georgia. However, the country did not participate in ECA network activities in 2006.
Turkey	Policy support: Assistance in addressing BCM phase- out in coordination with TEAP, OS and UNIDO					Activity should be included in Annex II - CAP facilitated communication with the NOU Turkey and relevant experts to clarify the issue whether the use of BCM should be considered process agent or feedstock.
Turkmenistan	Networking: Country participated in networking activities in 2006 e.g. the ECA network meeting and thematic meeting on R&R in Georgia (4.06), Green Customs workshop in Uzbekistan (2.06), thematic meeting on halon management in Czech Republic (6.06), national workshop on MeBr alternatives in Kyrgyzstan (8.06) and GEF-supported MeBr training in the post-harvest sector in Bulgaria (10.06)		х	х	OS, MFS	Completed
Turkmenistan	Awareness raising: Regional awareness raising and Ozone Day celebrations		Х			Completed
Turkmenistan	Programmatic assistance: Country received assistance to up-date their Country Programme which is required to reflect their new status as a Article 5 country with new obligations and phase-out schedules under the Montrea Protocol. The activity will be supported through country-to-country assistance (peer review) by the NOU Kyrgyzstan.		х			Work in progress
Turkmenistan	Country-to-country assistance: Country was assisted by NOU Kyrgyzstan (6.06) to review the use of methyl bromide in the country and to initiate the up-date of the Country Programme (peer review).		Х			Completed
Turkmenistan	Data reporting: Country reported Article 7 data for 2005 ECA monitored and followed up on data reporting		Х		os	Completed
Turkmenistan	Institutional strengthening: Technical assistance for managing the IS	TKM/SEV/46/INS/01				Ongoing

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Turkmenistan	Compliance: Advice on compliance issues through compliance sessions in the margins of ECA network meetings					CAP held compliance session with Turkmenistan in the margin of ECA network meeting 2006 in Georgia concerning the risk of potential non-compliance of their CFC consumption in 2005 and explained the level of consumption admitted as per the Montreal Protocol provisions for Article 5 countries.
Turkmenistan	Policy support: Assistance in developing a State law on ozone layer protection					CAP provided programmatic assistance to Turkmenistan through a MOU to review their legislation and Country Programme after having changed their status from CEIT to Article 5 country which implies different phaseout schedules.
Turkmenistan	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Copenhagen, Montreal and Beijing amendments					CAP coordinated compliance session with Turkmenistan in the margin of the ECA network meeting in Georgia. However, the best opportunity arose during the ECA network meeting in Turkmenistan in 2007, where the Minister committed himself to ratify at least 2 amendments in 2007.
Uganda	Institutional strengthening: Guide implementation of IS Project	UGA/SEV/13/INS/02		Х		Utilization of IS funds remains low
Uganda	Policy support: Assistance in the implementation and enforcement of existing ODS regulations		Х			Country started enforcing licensing and quota system
Uganda	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Beijing Amendment		Х		OS	Cabinet paper prepared on Beijing Amendment ratification process
Uganda	Methyl Bromide: Policy support to the implementation of UNIDO-led project		Х		UNIDO	CAP team was regularly in touch with NOU to provide guidance on implementation of Action Plan.
Uganda	CTC/TCA: Development of phase out action plan for CTC/TCA phase-out		Х			Activities identified discussed with the UCPC
United Arab Emirates	Data reporting: Follow-up in Article 7 reporting		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats
United Arab Emirates	Regional Meetings: Work with country to organize the 2006 Main Network Meeting as well as Thematic meeting on ODS alternatives		Х	Х		2006 Main Meeting of West Asia Network was organized in Dubai May 2006 with full support of the Federal Environment Authority of UAE.
United Arab Emirates	Thematic Activity: Work with country and other GCC countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х			Activities related to updating technical Curricula is merged with the related regional plan.
United Arab Emirates	Technical Support: Support NOU in implementing national phase-out activities related to the refrigeration sector benifting of the cooperation agreement with the Emirate ASHRAE Falcon Chapter		Х	Х		Due to changes in the Emirate ASHRAE Chapter there was no sgnificant activity jointly organized except for the continouse follow-up and exchange of technical information about the refrigeration sector, Joint activities are planned for 2007
United Arab Emirates	Halon Management: Provide technical assistance to the NOU for assessing installed capacities and requirements for Halon management.		Х	Х		Identified a private company which has a mobile halon recovery & recycling centre that can be transported within the country and to the nieghbouring countries.

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved	Special CAP	CAP	CAP support for	Status of implementation in 2006
			compliance service	missions	other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	
United Arab Emirates	Policy support: Follow-up with NOU in implementation of ODS legislation. Provide necessary policy and technical support to the NOU.					CAP continued following up with NOU to convince the Environment Fedral Authority (FEA) on the importance to update the country ODS regulation inline with the GCC one.
United Arab Emirates	Policy Support: Ensure that the new ODS Unified Regulation is integrated within the national legislative related instruments					Country is planning to develop enforcement training programm using the technical services of CAP particuraly for training Customs and other related authorities on illegal trade issues
Uruguay	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS,MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Uruguay	Policy support Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Venezuela	Data reporting: Follow up on ODS data reporting (Art 7)		Х		OS,MFS	Online compliance support to NOU
Venezuela	Ratification: Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments		Х		OS	Follow up of the issue through Network Meetings
Venezuela	Policy support Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade		Х			Government Officers attended Workshop to prevent ODS illegal trade in La Ceiba, Honduras.
Vietnam	Methyl bromide: Initiate QPS survey in coordination with WB					QPS survey has been undertaekn in consultation with The World Bank and the data has been provided by Vietnam for analysis.
Yemen	Policy support: Continue providing technical and policy support in the enactment of the new ODS legislation		Х	Х		Continue follow up with the country to ensure the enforcement of the new legislation.
Yemen	Ratification: continue assistance for Beijing amendment ratification		Х			Continue follow-up with the country on the progress in ratifying Beijing Amendment
Yemen	<u>Data reporting:</u> Follow-up in reviewing and submission of Article 7 reporting and CP reporting.		Х			Follow-up with the country on timly reporting and on complying with the new reporting formats
Yemen	Halon Management: Develop regional inforamtion networking for cooperation in managing Halon stocks in West Asia		Х	Х		Mission planned to assist the NOU in conducting survey of installed capacities of halons.
Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: training programme on good practices in refrigeration	YEM/REF/37/TRA/17		Х	UNDP	MOU signed, two disbursement made, training equipment purchased and shipped to country, national agreement between Yemen Environment Protection Authority and Ministry of Technical Education and Vocational Training is signed, phase I planned to be completed by first half of 2007 and phase II planned for completion by 2008. CAP worked with NOU in developing new plan to expedite implementation and compensate delays, the plan is consulted with UNDP to ensure harmonizing training activities with the equipment distribution
Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: Start the project of training programme for customs officers after the issuance of the new legislation	YEM/REF/37/TRA/18		Х		MOU prepared according to the new plan of RMP implmentation and startup of activities is planned for early 2007

Country	Name of service/project	CAP assistance with ongoing approved projects	Special CAP compliance service	CAP missions	CAP support for other IAs, Secretariats & bilateral agencies	Status of implementation in 2006
Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: Completion of the project of establishment of regulations and legislation	YEM/REF/37/TAS/16				All related activites are completed and project completion report is under preparation.
Yemen	Refrigerant Management Plan: monitoring the activities in the RMP	YEM/REF/37/TAS/19			UNDP	MOU prepared according to the new plan of RMP implmentation and startup of activities is planned for early 2007
Yemen	Institutional strengthening: Start up the implementation of phase IV of ISP of Yemen and support the country to benefit from decision 47/49	YEM/SEV/47/INS/??		Х		Start phase IV of ISP in the beginning of 2006 and the second payment of MOU is in process. CAP continue follow up on the progress of implementation, payments and all other reporting requirement.
Yemen	Thematic Activity: Work with country and other Mashrik countries to update vocational cirrucla		Х			Activities related to updating technical Curricula is merged with the related regional plan. Regional thematic meeting on Curricula update is scheduled for 2007 in Yemen back to back with the Main network meeting
Yemen	CTC/TCA: Support to UNIDO project to phase-out consumption of CTC/TCA.		Х	Х	UNIDO	CAP support country in cooperation and coordination with UNIDO in identifying an expert and conducting the awareness workshop for concerned company and authorities
Zambia	Policy support: Assist NOU in enforcement process of licensing system		Х			Country enforcing ODS Licensing and Quota System effectively and successfully
Zambia	Ratification: Assist with ratification of Amendments to Montreal Protocol (Copenhagen, Montreal, Beijing)		Х	Х	OS	The process for ratification of all Amendments started and country expected to ratify all amendments soon.
Zimbabwe	Ratification: Assistance in ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments		Х		OS	The process for ratification of all Amendments started and country expected to ratify all amendments soon.
Zimbabwe	Methyl Bromide: Policy support to the implementation of UNIDO-led project		Х		UNIDO	CAP team was regularly in touch with NOU to provide guidance on implementation of Action Plan.
Zimbabwe	Policy support: Assist in enforcement of ODS licensing and quota systems		Х	Х		Country implementing ODS quota and licensing system successfully. ODS importers apply for registration and a data base for all importers of ODS is available.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ECA	Armenia	Methyl bromide	MeBr phase-out project in CEIT countries implemented by UNEP/UNDP Compliance session in the margins of the ECA network meeting involving interested agencies and secretariats Potentially MeBr workshop in Armenia jointly organised by	1) ECA reviewed the MeBr plan of action which was discussed at ImpCom and agreed by MOP. Priority assistance package on MeBr has been provided to Armenia to faciliate the implementation of its MeBr plan of action. The Executive Committee requested CAP to assist Armenia to return to compliance. Consequently, a compliance session was held in the margins of the regional network meeting in Georgia, 4.06, involving Armenia's Ozone Officer and representatives of the Fund Secretariat, Ozone Secretariat, UNIDO and UNEP. Armenia prepared its methyl bromide plan of action in consultation with relevant stakeholders in 2006. The plan of action aims to sustain the zero consumption of methyl bromide from 2007 and includes elements such as the establishment and enforcement of ODS legislation, banning the import of methyl bromide, awareness raising of importers, fumigators and farmers and training on the use of alternative pest management methods. As part of activities of the Regional Ozone Network in Europe & Central Asia (ECA network), the following priority assistance package was provided to Armenia: Three expe
ECA	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Methyl chloroform (in addition to CFC and methyl bromide non-compliance recorded in previous MOP decision)	Joint UNIDO / UNEP letter to the three ministries at State and Entity level encouraging them to expedite the adoption of ODS legislation Compliance session in the margins of the ECA network meeting involving interested agencies and secretariats	1) Bosnia & Herzegovina did not participate in ECA network activities in 2006 notably the ECA network meeting in Georgia (4.06) and the thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia (9.06)  2) UNIDO and UNEP conducted a joint mission to facilitate the adoption of the licensing system, the signature of UNIDO's IS project document and to gain the support of the Minister.  3) A joint UNIDO / UNEP follow-up letter was addressed to the Minister summarizing the recommended priority actions. Recently, the licensing system got adopted. However, the IS project document was not signed in 2006 which hampers the operation of the NOU.  4) The country is in compliance with the provisions of the Montreal Protocol for TCA and MeBr as well as with the action plan. The CFC consumption shows a decreasing trend.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ECA	Kyrgyzstan	Halon	Assistance in implementation of halon plan of action by ROWA Halon Officer Programmatic assistance to revise ODS legislation Potentially thematic meeting on halon bank management including site visit Potentially briefing on halon management in civil aviation during ECA network meeting	1) Because of the increased amount for equipment, Kyrgyzstan's halon project was approved for UNIDO and UNEP assisted in its preparation.  2) Kyrgyzstan participated in the thematic meeting on halon management and the visit of the national halon bank in Czech Republic (6.06) with the participation of UNIDO and CAP Halon Officer  3) CAP Halon Officer prepared an information note on halon alternatives as per the request of the meeting participants.  4) Kyrgyzstan reported zero halon consumption in 2005 and returned to compliance.
ECA	Serbia and Montenegro	Annex B and E baseline data	UNIDO as the lead agency implementing the IS project conducted a mission in 12.05 to find out the present situation in the country and to reactivate IS project. The country confirmed in the meantime that they are at the final stage of signing the IS renewal.  UNIDO informed that a restructuring of the Administration is expected and 500 posts may be abolished. When the Ozone Officer of Serbia & Montenegro was in Vienna in June 2005, he told that they are considering establishing two NOUs - in Serbia and in Montenegro. UNIDO recommeded to rather established two sub-offices to the NOU similar as it was done in Bosnia & Herzegovina. Mr. Spasojevic takes care of reporting to the Ozone Secretariat and the MLF but due to his position of Assistant Director in the Directorate for Environment, he also takes care of the agendas of the other multilateral environmental treaties and the relationship with EU in the environment sector.  UNIDO and UNEP will consider joint UNIDO / UNEP letter to the minister or high-level mission to speak to the Minister and the Director of the Directorate for Environment Compliance session in the margins of the ECA network me	
ROA	Eritrea	All data	Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP Preparation and implementation of Country Programme Implementation of the Institutional Strengthening project.	Assistance provided in preparation of Country Programme and non-investment activities for TPMP (not approved by ExCom) Guidance was provided on implementation of the Institutional Strengthening project.Country now in position to report missing data.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ROA	Libyan Arab Jamahiriya	Halon and methyl bromide	Encourage to participate fully in Network activities. Involve Regional Director in soliciting political support.	Communication with NOU now open but still no participation to network meeting. ODS Officer confirmed participation to network meeting but cancelled participation later. Communication could be more efective if at least IS project was implemented through CAP team.
ROA	Mozambique	2004 data	Assist country through the Farmer Field School Project Guidance on implementation of IS Phase 3 Assistance in implementation of policy support project for Portuguese speaking countries	CAP visited the NOU and trained the newly appointed officer on the management of IS project, data reporting to Ozone Secretariat and Multilateral Fund Secretariat. The country reported both 2004 and 2005 data and is in compliance with the Montreal Protocol
ROA	Sierra Leone	Halon	Guidance on implementation of IS Phase 1 Assist country in Implementation of MB Communication Programme Assistance in preparation and Implementation of TPMP	Guidance provided during network meetings and during CAP visit to country. Country banned import of Halon and consumption dropped to Zero in 2005.
ROAP	Bangladesh	Achieving compliance with control measures for methyl chloroform (decision XVI/20)		The licensing system is being implemented to control imports of MCF. The plan of action of the country was reviewed during the network meeting in the year 2006. Specific suggestions and inputs relating to controls needed on MCF were also provided to the country as and when required. The country has reported compliance in the year 2005.
ROAP	Fiji	Achieving compliance with control measures for methyl Bromide (Decision XVII/33)		The country took elaborate measures to achieve the targets specified in the agreement with the MOP on MB consumption. During the year 2005, the country has reported MB consumption of 0.7 ODP Tons. To reduce consumption of MBr, Fiji had taken an initiative to conduct an "Alternatives for Methyl Bromide workshop" held from the 4th – 7th of September 2006. The main objective was to create awareness amongst users of MBr to install the alternatives that are most suitable for Fiji; in this case the most suitable alternatives were Hydrogen Cyanide (fumigation of shipping vessels) and Phosphine (fumigation of silo bins). All this work was undertaken to get Fiji back to compliance with the Montreal Protocol and also to be in line with Fiji's Action Plan which states that Fiji is to reduce 1.3 ODP tones of in 2006 and 1.0 ODP tones in 2007 in the Non – QPS consumption of MBr. In 2006, Fiji reported a total of 0.9ODP tonnes for Non-QPS use compared to 2005 target of 1.5 ODP tons.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ROAP	Pakistan	Achieving compliance with control measures for halons (Decision XVI/29)		Pakistan is implementing control measures relating to halon consumption and is in compliance with its reported zero consumption of halons in 2005. They are effectively monitoring the imports of halons and the Plan of Action
ROAP	Nepal	Achieving compliance with control measures for CFCs (Decision XVI/27)		Nepal has reported consumption of nil under Article 7 data reporting for the year 2005. Further, the country is implementing a licensing system for regulating release of 74 tons of CFCs confiscated along the committed levels specified in Decision XVI/27
ROAP	Maldives	Achieving compliance with control measures for CFCs (Decision XV/37)		Maldives has reported zero consumption of CFCs in 2005. Maldives has imported 1 ton of CFC in 2006. Their requirement in 2007 is 0.69 tons. Maldives was advised to import 2007 requirement in 2006 as they have a cushion of 1.3 ODP tons in their 2006 consumption limits. Importing 0.69 ODP tons in 2007 may be a difficult proposition. Maldives is also closely monitoring the plan of action. There could be a possibility of developing cooperation between Nepal and Maldives where Nepal surplus stock could be transferred to Maldives. It was suggested that imports of recycled materials may be considered as one of the options. UNDP was urged to complete the MAC project on a priority basis. It was also proposed to explore possibilities of banning imports when countries reach consumption limits of 1 or 2 tons or less.
ROLAC	Chile	Non-compliance with the Montreal Protocol by Chile (Decision XVII/29)		Quota system ODS legislation approved in March 2006. Custom Training in progress. ODS End User Awareness Campaign purchase order issued. Through the Networking activities Chile received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities. Follow up on ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum and particular emails.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ROLAC	Dominica	Potential non compliance with CFC control measures (Recommendatio n 36/12)	Dominica	UNEP assisted the country in preparation and submission of the Plan of Action to return to compliance. UNEP/ROLAC/CAP delivered the Training the Trainer programme for Customs Officials in 2006. This training was necessary for the establishment of the ODS Licensing system in 2006. Country took national policy decision in June of 2006 not to allow any further imports of Annex A Group 1 CFCs into Dominica. TPMP was approved in 2006, and included the establishment enforcement network giving the customs officials greater capacities on the management of trade in ODS and ODS containing technologies.
ROLAC	Ecuador	with the Montreal Protocol by Ecuador (Decision XVII/31)	in Ecuador.  Follow up on ODS data reporting Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.  Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	Ecuador completed ratification of Montreal Amendment in February 2007. Through the Networking activities Ecuador received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities and information on warming in suspicious CFC shipments. Using the resources of "Sky hole patching" UNEP/ROLAC was able to provide the NOO of Ecuador trade intelligence information on a shipment of ODS refrigerant. This information was instrumental is addressing further investigation on this shipment. Follow up to ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum and particular emails.
ROLAC	Ecuador	control	The World Bank is the implementing agency of all projects in Ecuador.  Follow up on ODS data reporting Assistance with ratification of Montreal and Beijing Amendments.  Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	Ecuador has reported zero level of consumption in 2004 and 2003. Nevertheless, 255 metric tones were imported in 2005, which took the country to be declared in non compliance by MOP XVIII. In order to support NOO with the ODS data reporting and the Plan to Return to Compliance drafting, two country missions were carried out by MB Phase-Out Officer in 2006. Also, UNEP, The World Bank and NOO agreed on a national awareness MB phase-out workshop that will take place in Quito in May 2007 and focused on cut flowers.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ROLAC	Guatemala	Potential non-compliance with control measures of methyl bromide (Recommendation 36/19)	Guatemala will receive policy assistance and technical support from the CAP team through the co-implementation of the Spain bilateral technical assistance project approved by 47 ExCom meeting. Guidance and follow-up for implementation of quota system and ODS illegal trade will be provided to NOO.	Government dismissed NOU in 2005 and there was no official replacement until March 2006. New NOO attended the Montreal Protocol project implementation and ODS alternatives Training Workshop held in Mexico from 12-14 June 2006. RNC mission was carried out in July 2006 in order to continue explaining aspects of RMP and ISP implementation with Administration and Focal Point Officers of the Ministry of Environment. Two MoUs for RMP implementation were signed in 2006. Through the Networking activities Guatemala received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities. Follow up to ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum, particular emails and country missions. Particularly, RNC reviewed Article 7 report with new focal points. Methyl Bromide phase out support activities carried out by means of the implementation of the Spain bilateral contribution project and country missions of Methyl Bromide Phase Out Officer of the CAP team. UNEP and UNIDO joint actions contributed to the country submission of the Action Plan Revision for returning to compliance in MB.
ROLAC	Honduras	Revised plan of action to return Honduras to compliance with the control measures of methyl bromide (Decision XVII/34)	Honduras will receive policy assistance and technical support from the CAP team through the co-implementation of the Spain bilateral technical assistance project approved by 47 ExCom meeting. Guidance and follow-up for implementation of quota system and ODS illegal trade will be provided to NOO.	Government dismissed the NOO in July 2005. After which two people were assigned to the position. New Focal Point is on duty since February 2006. From March to June 2006, new NOO and Assistant have been receiving training on Montreal Protocol project implementation and ODS alternatives by the CAP team through different approaches. Through the Networking activities Honduras received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities. Follow up on ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum and particular emails. Methyl Bromide phase out support activities carried out by means of the implementation of the Spain bilateral contribution project and country missions of Methyl Bromide Phase Out Officer of the CAP team.
ROLAC	Mexico	CTC potential non compliance (Recommendatio n 36/30)	UNIDO is the Implementing Agency in Mexico for solvent and production sector.  UNEP includes Mexico in its regular networking activities such us follow up on ODS data reporting and policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	Through the Networking activities Mexico received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities. Training to ODS Assistant. Follow up on ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum and particular emails.

Annex III: Assistance to countries in non-compliance as per MOP 17 & 18

Region	Country	Subject of non- compliance	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Status of assistance provided and results achieved in 2006
ROLAC	Paraguay	CFC potential non compliance (Recommendatio n 37/29)	UNEP is implementing ISP and RMP in Paraguay	New Focal Point was assigned by the Government in March 2006. Government Officers assigned to project implementation and to issue ODS licenses attended the Montreal Protocol Capacity Building Workshop organized by CAP team and carried out in Mexico from 12-14 June 2006. Coordination between UNEP and UNDP to prepare TPMP carried out and faster RMP implementation. Coordination between NOO and Custom Officer at Country level was promoted by UNEP. Through the Networking activities Paraguay received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities. Follow up to ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum, particular emails and country missions of RNC. Particularly, RNC reviewed Article 7 report with new focal points.
ROLAC	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Follow up to the Plan of Action to return to compliance. (Recommendation 36/39)	UNEP is implementing ISP and TPMP in Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Assisted Country in maintaining compliance with plan of action to return to compliance. Assisted in addressing trade imports of CFC from Barbados. Main meeting of Caribbean Ozone Officers Network was held in St. Vincent in 2006. This policy action of UNEP/ROLAC/CAP assured that the Montreal Protocol commitment of St. Vincent and the Grenadines is addressed at the highest office. Included in the TPMP a component of further training of Customs and establishment of illegal trade enforcement network.
ROLAC	Uruguay	Revised plan of action for the early phase-out of methyl bromide in Uruguay (Decision XVII/38)	Follow up on ODS data reporting. Policy assistance to prevent ODS illegal trade	Through the Networking activities Uruguay received information on ODS illegal trade prevention activities. Follow up on ODS data reporting and letters to the Secretariat provided through the LA e-forum and particular emails.

Annex IV: CAP special initiatives in 2006

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Comments from the regional teams
phase-out to countries with	planning to prepare two projects to support the introduction of methyl bromide alternatives in small and zero volume consuming	Europe and Central Asia: The following activities assisted countries with small or zero consumption:  1) Priority assistance package on MeBr has been provided to Armenia to faciliate the implementation of its MeBr plan of action. Armenia prepared its MeBr plan of action in consultation with relevant stakeholders in 2006. As part of the activities of the ECA network, the following priority assistance package was provided to Armenia: Three experts participated in the national workshop on MeBr alternatives in Kyrgyzstan, 28-31.8.06, which is part of a MLF project implemented by UNDP. The same delegation also participated in the national training on methyl bromide alternatives in the post-harvest sector in Bulgaria, 2-10.10.06, which is part of a GEF project jointly implemented by UNDP and UNEP. The ECA network also provided programmatic assistance to collect data on ODS consumption especially in the methyl bromide sector, to improve the national ODS legislation, to facilitate its approval by Government, to convene a national information seminar for the major clients of the two fumigation companies in the country on alternative pest management methods a 2) Armenia, Kyrgyzstan, Moldova, Turkmenistan participated in GEF MeBr training in post-harvest sector, Bulga 3) Georgia participated in GEF MeBr training in post-harvest sector, Lithuania, 9.06 4) Armenia, Georgia, Moldova, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan participated in national workshop on MeBr alternative 5) Turkmenistan received country-to-country assistance provided by Kyrgyzstan to review MeBr consumption and section of the two fumigations and the provided by Kyrgyzstan to review MeBr consumption and the section of the two fumigations and the section of the two fumigations and the section in the country of the section of the secti
		Africa: Methyl Bromide included in the new ODS regulation being developped at national and in COMESA sub-regional regulations. Policy guidance was provided to NOUs during implementation of investment projects in consultation with UNDP and UNIDO. The CAP consulted with UNDP and UNIDO on future needs of countries with zero or low consumption of Methyl Bromide and a joint startegy is being developped by the 3 agencies.
	UNEP proposes to tackle the issue of assistance to countries with zero baselines using a combination of country-specific services with sub-regional and regional activities. A specific package of activities is being proposed for each region. This is consistent with the regional approaches being taken by the CAP, allows for a more comprehensive support to the countries concerned and provides more opportunities for South-South cooperation.	LAC: Efforts were focused on the following points: a) Potential new users, or new crop sectors arising in the countries, b) cooperation with other IAs that already have projects in non-consuming countries, c) Sometimes some applications of MB in post harvest are considered as QPS without complying with MP definitions for QPS, d) ISPM is becoming a potential factor in the increase of MB imports, e) relation with other conventions: IPPC is planning to work on MB alternatives. Particularly, for the case of Saint Kitts and Nevis a technical assistance project was approved by the 50 ExCom meeting.
		Asia and the Pacific: ROAP provided inputs to Fiji for achieving compliance with their MB targets. ROAP coordinated study on MB alternatives use in strawberry cultivation in China in close consultation with UNIDO. In addition, inputs were given on monitoring and control of MB in QPS applications. QPS survey was also followed up during the year 2006 with countries in the region for data collection.

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Comments from the regional teams
Policy advice on licensing systems	In line with MOP decision XVI/32 "Report on the establishment of licensing systems under Article 4B of the Montreal Protocol", UNEP will undertake to assess existing national policies, legal instruments and regulations with a view to recommending options for improvement of ODS import/export controls, including monitoring systems. Those countries that have not yet established ODS licensing systems will be assisted to do so as a matter of urgency.	Europe and Central Asia: The following network activities related to policy advice and licensing systems:  1) Joint UNIDO – UNEP high-level mission to Bosnia & Herzegovina to facilitate adoption of ODS legislation and licensing system, signature of IS project and data reporting, 7.06 (Bosnia & Herzegovina, UNIDO, UNEP in coordination with the Ozone Secretariat) - the licensing system has been adopted in 2.07  2) Contact group meeting in Albania with NOU Macedonia FYR, their customs officers and UNIDO as resource persons to help enforcing ODS legislation and import / export licensing system, 7.06  3) Review of Armenia's ODS licensing system being developped based on good examples provided earlier - the adoption is expected mid-2007  4) Kyrgyzstan received assistance to improve their ODS regulations / import & export licensing system and to establish a comprehensive national law on ozone layer protection with the help law experts available in the country.  5) Turkmenistan received assistance to update their ODS phaseout strategy (Country Programme) which is required to reflect their new status as an Article 5 country with new obligations and phase-out schedules under
		Africa: Reports of cases of illegal trade of ODS and ODS based equipments in Africa are increasing reflecting effectiveness of ODS control measures. Most countries, with assistance from CAP have succesfully conducted trainings of customs officers and other relevant stakeholders to enforce ODS Regulations. COMESA region, which has a total of 20 countries, with assistance from CAP finalised drafting Regional ODS Regulations and Policy.COMESA Ministers of Environment recommended the ODS Regulations and Policy for adoption by the COMESA Council of Ministers. CAP keep a closer monitoring on the status and effectiveness of the implementation of ODS policies and regulations and trend shows that in most countries the ODS regulations are effective and covers all ODS including methyl bromide. Special assistance was given to countries to develop and approave ODS regulations, especially new Parties to the Montreal Protocol like Eritrea. Todate 43 out of 53 African countries established their ODS Regulations and the remaining countries have finalised their ODS Regulations and submitted to government for approval.
		West Asia:  1- Assist Oman in enforcing the new ODS comprehensive legislation by co-organizing a national stakeholder meeting to discuss procedural measures and relations between relevant authorities that facilitate the enactment of the legislation  2- Co-organize the special meeting for the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) Ozone Group to discuss the enforcement of the regional ODS unified regulation in cooperation with GCC Secretariat.
Support to new Parties	UNEP will continue paying special attention to countries that recently ratified the ozone treaties, namely Afghanistan, Bhutan, Cook Islands, Nauru and Niue, through capacity building, knowledge transfer, public awareness and South-South cooperation.	Europe & Central Asia: Montenegro received special attention after the declaration of its independence and with the help of Serbia, ECA facilitated the identification of the Ozone Focal Point as well as the communication with the Ozone Secretariat. As a non-Party, Montenegro was invited to attend the thematic meeting on RMP / NPP implementation in Serbia (9.06) as well as a special session on ratification, establishment of baseline data and Article 7 data reporting. Several approaches have been explored to provide access to assistance from the Multilateral Fund. During this meeting, Serbia suggested that Montenegro should explore the possibility to use the succession mechanism to ratify the Ozone Treaties and the Montreal Protocol amendments which finally allowed Montenegro to ratify all Treaties and amendments in 2006.
		Africa: Equatorial Guinea ratified the Vienna Convention and the Montreal Protocol following a mission by UNEP CAP in which advice and guidance on ratification was provided, Funds were approved from the Multilateral Fund for Institutional Strengthening start-up and for Country Programme and Refrigerant Management Plan preparation. The NOU was also actively involved in Network activities. Eritrea CP and non-investment activities for RMP were prepared awaitting submission to ExCom for Approval.

Special initiative	Planned activities as per Business Plan 2006	Comments from the regional teams
		Asia and the Pacific: The CAP continued to provided special assistance to Afghanistan and Bhutan through training program of NOU, south-south cooperation and policy advise on specific issues. Inputs were also provided to countries in the region on implementation of regulations.
Long-term sustainability	Starting in 2005, UNEP will undertake to provide continuous support to countries that have already completed training and other activities under their RMPs, including RMPs supported by other Implementing Agencies. This new kind of assistance will aim at maintaining national capacity and securing sustainability of results achieved during the project implementation phase. Such sustainability may become crucial for a final "clean up" of ODS after 2010.	Europe & Central Asia: A major theme of the agenda of the ECA network meeting in Georgia (4.06) was long-term compliance beyond 2010 and the following agenda items were related to long-term compliance:  1) Sustainability of halon banking and lessons learned from regional halon banking (Ansgar Eussner, Fund Secretariat)  2) Sustained halon banking – the example of virtual halon banking in Thailand (Steve Gorman, World Bank)  3) Round table discussion on root causes to non-ratification, non-data reporting & -non-compliance  4) Design of Terminal Phase-out Management Plans (TPMPs) to sustain compliance beyond 2010 (Jacques van Engel, UNDP and Yerzhan Aisabayev, UNEP)  5) Sustained ODS phase-out through public education and awareness raising (Anatolie Tarita, NOU Moldova)  6) Integrating chemical issues into Country Assistance Strategies and Poverty Reduction Strategies (Steve Gorman, World Bank)  7) Regional cooperation to enforce ODS legislation and licensing systems (Linn Persson, Stockholm Environment Institute)
		West Asia:  1- Continue supporting the Arab Technical Group on Chemicals MEAs under the umbrella of the League of Arab States to ensure the inclusion of MP within its mandate as well as keeping the Ozone concerns on the agenda of the Council of Arab Ministers responsible for the Environment  2- Under the regional cooperation agreement between UNEP/ROWA and ASHRAE Chapters in West Asia, provide support for the establishment of a new Chapter in Bahrain.
Collaboration with Implementing Agencies	Upon request, UNEP will provide complementary support to the implementation of investment projects on methyl bromide and halon phase-out. This will include policy and expert advice on regulatory instruments, legal and policy assistance on methyl bromide issues, advice on approaches of economically-viable halon banking, etc.	Europe & Central Asia: Several network activities supporting the phaseout of MeBr and halon involved close cooperation with implementing agencies and allowed synergetic approaches:  1) Armenia, Kyrgyzstan (additional participants funded by UNDP), Moldova, Turkmenistan participated in GEF MeBr training in post-harvest sector, Bulgaria, 10.06  2) Georgia (additional participants funded by UNIDO) participated in GEF MeBr training in post-harvest sector, Lithuania, 9.06  3) Armenia, Georgia, Moldova, Kyrgyzstan, Turkmenistan participated in national workshop on MeBr alternatives which was orgnanised as part of UNDP project and followed by an ECA contact group meeting in Kyrgyzstan, 8.06  4) Croatia, Kyrgyzstan, Georgia, Romania, Turkmenistan, Czech Republic participated in workshop on halon management in Czech Republic, 6.06 whith additional participants from UNIDO and World Bank Vietnam  5) 10 ECA network countries, 4 CEIT countries, Fund Secretariat, Ozone Secretariat, Hungary, Sweden and 4 implementing agencies participated in ECA network meeting in Georgia, 4.06 which included sessions on MeBr and halon management.

#### Annex V: Meetings and missions in 2006

#### Meetings organised by the CAP

	Meeting	Venue	Dates	
	NETWORK MEE	TINGS		
1	Meeting of the Regional Ozone Network for Europe and Central Asia	Tbilisi, Georgia	11-13 April 2006	
2	Main Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for English Speaking Caribbean	St. Vincent and the Grenadines	25-28 April 2006	
3	Main Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for French- Speaking Africa	Sao Tome and Principe	2-5 May 2006	
4	Main Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for English- Speaking Africa	Luanda, Angola	8-11 May 2006	
5	Main Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for West Asia	Dubai, United Arab Emirates	14-17 May 2006	
6	Joint Meeting of South Asia (SA) and South East Asia and Pacific (SEAP) Networks of Ozone Officers	Bangkok, Thailand	22-24 May 2006	
7	Joint Meeting of National Ozone Officers and Custom Officers for Latin American and the Spanish Speaking Caribbean	La Ceiba, Honduras	15-17 August 2006	
8	Regional Workshop on Ozone Friendly Alternative Technologies for the Air/ Conditioning and Refrigerant Sectors and Follow up meeting of English Speaking Caribbean Network of National Ozone Officers	Jamaica	28 Aug – 1 Sept 2006	
9	Joint Follow-up Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network of the English-Speaking and French-Speaking Africa	Antananarivo, Madagascar	26-29 September 2006	
10	SEAP Network Meeting of Ozone Officers	Jakarta, Indonesia	2-5 October 2006	
11	Joint Meeting of South America, Mexico and Central American Networks of Ozone Officers	La Paz, Bolivia	22-25 November 2006	
12	South Asia Network Meeting of Ozone Officers	Colombo, Sri Lanka	4-7 December 2006	
13	Follow-up Meeting of the Ozone Officers Network for West Asia	Manama, Bahrain	5-6 December 2006	
	REGIONAL THEMATIC WORKSHOPS AN	ND SMALL GROUP MEETIN		
14	3rd Thematic meeting for Pacific Island Countries on the Implementation of the Montreal Protocol	Fiji	22-27 January 2006	
15	Green Customs Workshop for Central Asia	Tashkent, Uzbekistan	14-17 February 2006	
16	Capacity Building Workshop for New Ozone Officers	Islamabad, Pakistan	21-23 February 2006	
17	Thematic Meeting on ODS Disposal and Destruction	Tbilisi, Georgia	14 April 2006	
18	Meeting on control of cross-border trade between Cambodia, Lao PDR, Thailand and Vietnam	Vientiane, Lao PDR	19-21 April 2006	
19	High-level mission with the Presidency of Meteorology & Environment concerning related MOP and ExCom's Decisions	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	30 April - 2-May 2006	
20	Workshop on Alternatives to Phase out Methyl Bromide in Soil Fumigation for Central America	Antigua, Guatemala	9-10 May 2006	
21	4 <sup>th</sup> Joint SEAP & SA Customs ODS Officers Cooperation Workshop	Bangkok, Thailand	17-20 May 2006	

22	Joint Seminar of American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) and UNEP	Kuwait	23 May 2006	
23	Orientation workshop for media professionals on media and the ozone layer protection	Bangkok, Thailand	23-24 May 2006	
24	Country-to-country assistance provided by NOU Kyrgyzstan to review MeBr consumption and to initiate Country Programme up-date	Turkmenistan, Ashgabat	1-2 June 2006	
25	Thematic Meeting on Halon Management	Czech Republic	22-23 June 2006	
26	Country-to-country assistance provided by delegation of Macedonia FYR to enforce licensing system and to prevent illegal trade	Albania, Tirana	26-27 July 2006	
27	NCCoPP Core Group meeting	India	28-29 August 2006	
28	Participation in National Workshop plus on Methyl Bromide Alternatives in the Post-harvest Sector (including site visit of grain storage facility)	Kyrgyzstan	28-31 August 2006	
29	Parliamentarian Workshop	Seoul, R. Korea	1-3 September 2006	
30	Specialized Round-Table Meeting about strengthening compliance with MP through Media	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	17 December 206	
31	Participation in GEF Methyl Bromide Training in the Post- harvest Sector	Lithuania	18-22 September 2006	
32	Contact Group Meeting on RMP implementation	Serbia	19-21 September 2006	
33	GCI Training Workshop	Kathmandu, Nepal	19-21 September 2006	
34	First COMESA Workshop on Harmonization of ODS Regulations and Policies in Eastern and Southern Africa	Antananarivo, Madagascar	2 - 3 October 2006	
35	Participation in GEF Methyl Bromide Training in the Post- harvest Sector	Bulgaria	2-10 October 2006	
36	Roundtable Meeting on Halon Management in the Maritime Sector	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	3-4 December 2006	
	NATIONAL TRAINING AND THE	MATIC WORKSHOPS		
37	National Workshop on enforcement of new Legislations on control and monitoring of ODS	Muscat, Oman	07 February 2006	
38	Meeting on the Development of Special Course on ODS Management for the Under-gradates in Cooperation with the American University of Beirut and Kuwait University	Manama, Bahrain	24-25 February 2006	
39	National Workshop on Halon Bank Management	Amman, Jordan	27-29 March 2006	
40	National Stakeholders Meeting on Terminal CFC Phaseout Management Plan	Manama, Bahrain	12 April 2006	
41	National Train-the Trainers Workshop on Good Practices in Refrigeration	Pyongyang, DPR Korea	1-5 August 2006	
42	National Stakeholders Capacity Building Workshop	Kabul, Afghanistan	21-23 August 2006	
43	Final China Customs Training Workshop	Zhuhai, China P.R.	18-21 October 2006	
44	Third Meeting of the National Ozone Committee for preparation of the CP/NPP of Saudi Arabia	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	14 November 2006	
45	National Meeting for Updating Technical and Vocational Curricula	Amman, Jordan	22-23 November 2006	
46	National Customs Training Workshop on Combating Illegal Trade in ODS	Al Aqaba, Jordan	20-21 December 2006	

	OTHER MEETII	NGS	
47	Green Customs Partners' Meeting	Paris, France	25-26 April 2006
48	Meeting of the Scientific Committee of the International Natural Refrigerants Conference	Kuwait	22 May 2006
49	High-level mission jointly by UNIDO / UNEP to facilitate adoption of legislation and implementation of IS and NPP	Bosnia & Herzegovina, Sarajevo	06 July 2006
50	Exploratory Meeting for a Bahrain Chapter of the American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE)	Manama, Bahrain	7 June 2006
51	First Meeting of the National Ozone Committee, Country Programme and National Phase-out Plan	Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	26-27 August 2006
52	RNC and PEO Meeting	Paris, France	11-13 October 2006
53	Meeting of the ASHRAE / UNEP Working Committee & CRC of ASHRAE	Dubai, United Arab Emirates	31 October - 3 November 2006
54	Technical training of relevant stakeholders on Halon Management	Colombo, Sri Lanka	14-16 November 2006
55	Specialized Roundtable Meeting for the Media on Strengthening Compliance with Montreal Protocol	Manama, Bahrain	3-4 December 2006
56	Roundtable Meeting on Halon Management in the Maritime Sector	Manama, Bahrain	5-6 December 2006
57	Meeting of the Ozone Group Committee for the GCC	Muscat, Oman	10-12 December 2006

#### Status of Regional Awareness projects as of 31 December 2006

Activity name	Description	Regional awareness project for year	Status	Impact or result (for completed activities)
Africa - English speaki	ng and French speaking			
Translation into French of Video on Acheivements of Montreal Protocol	A video produced in 2006 in English by the African Netwiork of Environmental Journalist was translated into French for dissemination in French speaking African Countries.	2005 (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	Completed	More awareness material available in the region
Dissemination of Information on ODS regulations in Africa Region	Zambia and Burkina Faso received assistance to publish and disseminate detailed information on ODS regulations targetting major stakeholders (Customs Officers and Officials from various enfocement Insititutions, Importers, Clearing agents, resellers, etc). In the case of Burkina Faso, media houses were also targetted to organise interviews and debates in print and electronic media Both Countries will also produce sucess stories to be shared with other NOUs and through Green Customs Initiative across the Africa region.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	
Europe and Central As				
Bosnia and Herzegovina regional awareness raising	Bosnia and Herzegovina received financial assistance to produce information materials and organise awareness raising activities for school children in Bosnia and Herzegovina. The objective of this project is to increase the public awareness of the ozone layer protection in the country and beyond through the development and distribution of new information and educational materials. The activitiy includes lectures on the importance of public action to protect the ozone layer in 10 selected elementary schools (classes 3-6) in Bosnia and Herzegovina, children's competition in writing and painting "How to Save Our Ozone Layer?", brochure with 20 best children's articles in Bosnian and English, calendar containing 12 best children's paintings, "Children Ozone Summit" in the National Park of Nature "Sutjeska", Foèa or in the "Hutovo Blato", Mostar. The country will distribute the information materials produced under the project to various stakeholders in Bosnia and Herzegovina and provide electronic publishing files and copies to countries of the Regional Ozone Network for Europe and Central Asia		Ongoing	To be determined
Albania regional awareness raising	Albania received financial assistance to produce CD-ROMs (400 copies) and posters (50 copies) for distribution to technical schools and other educational institutions. The content of the training materials will include the problem of the ozone layer depletion, basic concepts on refrigeration, good practices, recovery and recycling, new alternatives on the refrigeration, theory of mobile air condition, system types, components, retrofitting, equipments and servicing. The materials will be used for creation of a new school programme in the refrigeration and mobile air conditioning sector.	2005 (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	Completed	To be determined

A	Amendia received financiali-t t 1 5000 ff	2005	Cam:-1-: .	To be determined
Armenia regional awareness raising	Armenia received financial assistance to produce 5000 flyers with information on ozone layer protection and problems related to ozone depletion for school children. The flyers will be used for geography courses at national schools. The flyers will contain the following information: What is ozone? What is the ozone layer? Why is the ozone layer so important? What are the effects of ozone layer depletion on human health and the environment? What is the ozone hole? How is ozone destroyed? What are ozone depleting substances? The flyers will be double-sided in A4 format, in color and distributed to national schools and relevant public education authorities in Armenia.	2005 (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	Completed	To be determined
Kyrgyzstan regional	Kyrgyzstan received financial assistance to produce videos, showing	2005	Completed	
awareness raising	the audience that increased UV-radiation is a result of ozone layer depletion and how to protect from over-exposure to the sun. The videos will contain special slogans that will be easy to remember. For the production of videos, the country will organize a competition for the scenario and design among local advertising agencies and interested individuals. The best scenario will be selected for production. The competition will also serve to attract additional attention to the ozone layer issues. The videos will be prepared in a wide range of formats, suitable for TV broadcasting, VHS and CD. The criteria for development of videos are as follows: two official languages – Kyrgyz and Russian, appropriate formats, covering issues related to ozone layer protection and the danger of UV-radiation, easy to remember slogans, based on national cultural traditions. It is expected to broadcast the videos on National TV and Radio Corporation that covers almost 98% of the population in order to increase awareness of ozone layer protection and the danger of UV-radiation. The videos will I	(GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)		
Romania regional awareness raising	Romania received financial assistance to produce a video-clip (500 CDs) in Romanian language to raise awareness of service technicians and the public at large concerning proper disposal of end-of-life refrigeration equipment and the prevention of ODS emissions during dismantling operations. The video clip will contain information and images of existing ODS recycling centers and will promote proper disposal of old equipment. The audio format will focus on ODS emissions prevention and the legal requirements of proper recovery/recycling of ODS. The expected impact will be improved recovery & recycling rates as a result of better-informed technicians. The video-clip will also be distributed through Internet.	2005 (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	Ongoing	
Serbia & Montenegro regional awareness raising	Serbia and Montenegro received financial assistance to develop a National Programme for Protection from Sun Radiation. The Programme will be developed in cooperation with the Hydrometeorological Institute and the Public Health Institute and produced as a brochure with 50-60 pages in Serbian language. The Programme may serve a as model for UV radiation protection programmes and campaigns in other countries of the South-East Europe.	2005 (GLO/SEV/45/TAS/262)	Ongoing	To be determined
•	Turkmenistan received financial assistance to produce a 15 minute educational television film on problems of the ozone layer protection. The film is designed for demonstration in senior classes of schools and for college students. The content of the film will include basic positions of the Vienna Convention on Protection of the Ozone Layer and the Montreal Protocol on Substances that Deplete the Ozone Layer, activities conducted world-wide and in particularly in Turkmenistan on protection of the ozone layer, role of the State structures in compliance with the obligations under the ozone treaties. The film will be developed in cooperation with the Ministry of Nature Protection, the Ministry of Education and Film studio "Turkmenkinofilm". The film will be released on CD-ROMs, PAL format and 100 CDs will be produced for distribution to schools and other educational institutions. The film will be recommended to the Ministry of Education for demonstration to 14-16 year old children. The broadcasting of the film is also planned on the central republican TV.		Ongoing	To be determined
Armenia regional awareness raising	Armenia received financial assistance to prepare a brochure for children exhibition also using materials from other network countries and with text in Armenian, Russian and possibly English.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	To be determined

Georgia regional awareness raising			Completed	Waste bins produced and exposed in public parcs in Georgia - technical instruction shared with ECA network countries and presented during ECA network meeting
Macedonia regional awareness raising			Ongoing	To be determined
Moldova regional awareness raising  Modova received financial assistance to prepare a guidebook for teachers from primary schools in local language to be coordinated with likyrgyzstan's text book for teachers from secondary schools and with UNEP's education kit for primary schools – the guidebook shall possibly be made available in Russian and English language versions.		2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	To be determined
Latin America and Car Ozzy Ozone Chlidren Workbook	ribean  Adoptation of Children work book prepared by the NOO of Trinidad for the English Speaking Caribbean Countries. This interactive workbook on the subject of ozone layer depletion and protection, environment and human health impacts, protection from UV rays and safe technologies targets ages 7 to 11.	2006 Regional Awareness line in the CAP	completed	To be determined
MOU Tierra America	Development, edition and distribution of ozone layer depletion information through Tierra America web page. (Tierra America-UNEP ROLAC)	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Completed	
SEAP and South Asia				
Media and the Ozone Layer Protection workshop for media professionals	Workshop organised on 23 – 24 May 2006 in Bangkok, in cooperation with Centre for Environment Education, India. It was attended by media professionals (journalists and editors) with experience in communicating aspects and issues of sustainable development through different channels (with special emphasis on the print media) from Afghanistan, Bangladesh, Bhutan, Cambodia, China, India, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Mongolia, Nepal, Pakistan, Philippines, Singapore, Sri Lanka, Thailand and Vietnam.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Completed	regional media participating in workshop were strengthened to deliver appropriate information during the compliance phase. Press stories were generated as a result of this workshop, and regional media eforum established.
Return of the Ozone Layer: Are We There Yet?	Video was produced by TVEAP and UNEP in cooperation with Network members. Video was widely disseminated in the region.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Completed	To be determined
ICE assistance for Nepal	As part of expedited assistance, special assistance was provided to the country of Nepal in 2006 to organise awareness campaigns, develop information, communication and education (ICE) strategy, develop ozzy ozone dubbing into local language and organise the International Ozone day.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	To be determined
Regional translations of OzonAction Education Pack	Education pack being translated into Hindi, Marathi, Bengali and Urdu for use in primary schools in region.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	To be determined
"My Ozone Wish" video Public Service Announcements	Producing a set (4 or 5) of powerful video Public Service Announcements (PSAs) to raise public awareness about the state of the ozone layer and the remaining challenges of the Montreal Protocol. The PSAs will be aired throughout 2007 (e.g. by NOUs during the 20th Anniversary celebrations of the Montreal Protocol) and will display a variety of individuals from different countries in Asia and the Pacific (and celebrities known throughout Asia, if possible). Individuals will be asked the following question: "What is your wish for an ozone-safe world?" (this question may be re-worded), and responses will represent an assortment of perspectives across categories of gender, age, occupation, etc. to achieve the focus on a regional and sub-regional campaign. The PSAs are being developed with with TVE Japan.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	To be determined

West Asia				
Series of Arabic- language TV spots	MOU signed with Jordan to produce series of TV spots on Ozone for public use under West Asia Regional Awareness project and first payment was transferred to the executing agencies under the supervision of NOU.	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)	Ongoing	To be determined
Regional Round-table Meeting for Media	Organizng regional round -table meeting for Media back-to-back with WA Follow-up Meeting December 2006 with the particpation of 3 media experts from each country (TV, newspapers and Environment Authority Media focal point), regional and international expertsthe as well asthe National Ozone Officers	2006 (Regional awareness line in CAP)		Strong message to media representatives about the current compliance challenges were conveyed, Ideas on celebrating the 20th Anniversary of MP were compiled and communication channels with key media representatives were built

#### ANNEX VII: Completed non-investment projects 2006

Project title	Code	Туре	Date completed
			actual
AFRICA	I	Turio	
Extension of institutional strengthening project	CAF/SEV/38/INS/12	INS	Jan-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project: phase 3	GAM/SEV/41/INS/13	INS	Mar-06
Establishment of the Ozone Unit (institutional strengthening)	DJI/SEV/37/INS/6	INS	Apr-06
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme	LIR/REF/41/TRA/7	TRA	Jun-06
Establishment of the Ozone Unit (institutional strengthening)	STP/SEV/44/INS/5	INS	Jun-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	TON/SEV/36/INS/2	INS	Jun-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	TTR/SEV/36/INS/3	INS	Jun-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	TUV/SEV/36/INS/3	INS	Jun-06
Renewal of institutional strengthening project (Phase 3)	ALG/SEV/37/INS/54	INS	Jul-06
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme (phase II)	BDI/REF/41/TRA/14	TRA	Jul-06
Implementation of the RMP: training of refrigeration technicians (phase II)	BDI/REF/41/TRA/15	TRA	Jul-06
Implementation of the RMP: monitoring of RMP implementation and its impact in the service and end-users sectors	COI/REF/35/TAS/5	TAS	Jul-06
Project preparation request for TPMP	BKF/PHA/47/PRP/18	PRP	Sep-06
Country programme/RMP project preparation	ERI/SEV/47/PRP/3	PRP	Sep-06
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	ZIM/SEV/43/INS/27	INS	Nov-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase III)	BDI/SEV/44/INS/18	INS	Dec-06
Renewal of institutional strengthening project	BEN/SEV/40/INS/14	INS	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase VI)	BKF/SEV/44/INS/17	INS	Dec-06
Establishment of the Ozone Unit (institutional strengthening)	CBI/SEV/44/INS/9	INS	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II)	CHD/SEV/44/INS/11	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: customs training	DJI/REF/37/TRA/4	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training in good practices of refrigeration	DJI/REF/37/TRA/5	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: monitoring the activities in the RMP	DRC/REF/41/TAS/17	TAS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training programme for technicians in the refrigeration	DRC/REF/41/TRA/15	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme	DRC/REF/41/TRA/18	TRA	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project for a one year period (phase 3)	ETH/SEV/39/INS/11	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: customs training programme ( phase II)	GAB/REF/41/TRA/12	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training of refrigeration technicians (phase II)	GAB/REF/41/TRA/13	TRA	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase IV)	GAB/SEV/44/INS/16	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: customs officers training in monitoring and control of ODS (phase II)	GUI/REF/45/TRA/12	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training programme for refrigeration technicians (phase II)	GUI/REF/45/TRA/13	TRA	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project: phase 4	GUI/SEV/41/INS/10	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training of customs officers and other officers to control and follow-up of ODS and its containers	MAG/REF/47/TRA/10	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training of maintenance technicians including small craftsmen of informal sector	MAG/REF/47/TRA/11	TRA	Dec-06
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase II)	MAG/SEV/43/INS/6	INS	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase III)	MLI/SEV/44/INS/15	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP update: train the trainer programme for refrigeration service technicians	NER/REF/42/TRA/14	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: train the trainer programme for refrigeration service technicians	RWA/REF/41/TRA/6	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training programme for customs officers	RWA/REF/41/TRA/7	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: assistance for development of a licensing system	STP/REF/44/TAS/6	TAS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training of refrigeration technicians	TOG/REF/38/TRA/8	TRA	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: training of customs officers	TOG/REF/38/TRA/9	TRA	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II)	URT/SEV/44/INS/17	INS	Dec-06
ASIA & PACIFIC			200 30
Implementation of the PIC Strategy: Technical assistance for other countries not	ASP/REF/36/TAS/45	TAS	Jan-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase 2)	SAM/SEV/39/INS/6	INS	Jan-06
National CFC consumption phase-out plan focussing on the refrigeration service	IND/REF/44/TAS/382	TAS	Apr-06

Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	FSM/SEV/36/INS/3	INS	Jun-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	KIR/SEV/36/INS/4	INS	Jun-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	NIU/SEV/44/INS/1	INS	Jun-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	SOI/SEV/36/INS/3	INS	Jun-06
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase II)	MON/SEV/43/INS/8	INS	Jul-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	MAS/SEV/36/INS/3	INS	Aug-06
Implementation of the RMP: train the trainer programme for customs and enforcement	BHU/REF/45/TRA/4	TRA	Sep-06
officers			-
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase IV- year 2)	FIJ/SEV/47/INS/14	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: implementation support and monitoring	KAM/REF/41/TAS/8	TAS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: refrigeration and air-conditioning technicians training	KAM/REF/41/TRA/6	TRA	Dec-06
programme			
Implementation of the RMP: Monitoring the activities contained in the RMP	LAO/REF/34/TAS/7	TAS	Dec-06
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase II)	LAO/SEV/43/INS/12	INS	Dec-06
Establishment of a National Compliance Centre (institutional strengthening)	NAU/SEV/44/INS/2	INS	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase III)	NEP/SEV/44/INS/14	INS	Dec-06
Implementation of the RMP: establishment of regulations and legislation	YEM/REF/37/TAS/16	TAS	Dec-06
EUROPE			
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase III)	MOL/SEV/43/INS/9	INS	Mar-06
National ODS phase-out plan: training of trainers in good practices of refrigeration	ALB/PHA/39/TRA/7	TRA	Jul-06
Renewal of institutional strengthening project (phase I, year 3)	ALB/SEV/46/INS/12	INS	Jul-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project	CRO/SEV/41/INS/21	INS	Dec-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II)	KYR/SEV/44/INS/10	INS	Dec-06
GLOBAL	ICTT(/OL V/44/IIVO/TO	1110	Dec-00
	O. 0/05) //45/TA0/000	ITAO I	1 00
Development of effective awareness materials	GLO/SEV/45/TAS/263	TAS	Jan-06
Assistance for regional awareness raising	GLO/SEV/39/TAS/247	TAS	Apr-06
Assistance for regional awareness raising	GLO/SEV/42/TAS/255	TAS	Apr-06
Translation of OzonAction Publications into other UN languages	GLO/SEV/36/TAS/238	TAS	Nov-06
Compliance Assistance Programme: 2006 budget	GLO/SEV/47/TAS/270	TAS	Dec-06
LATIN AMERICA & CARIBBEAN			
Extension of institutional strengthening project	JAM/SEV/40/INS/19	INS	Jan-06
Implementation of the refrigerant management plan: Custom training	DMI/REF/26/TRA/2	TRA	Apr-06
Implementation of the refrigerant management plan: Training of trainers in good	DMI/REF/26/TRA/3	TRA	Jun-06
refrigerant management practices			
Policy and technical assistance	DOM/SEV/37/TAS/31	TAS	Jun-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project: phase 2 (one year)	BHA/SEV/39/INS/9	INS	Jul-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase II )	BHA/SEV/42/INS/10	INS	Jul-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project	BZE/SEV/40/INS/7	INS	Jul-06
Preparation of refrigerant management plan	DMI/REF/44/PRP/7	PRP	Aug-06
Creation of a National Ozone Unit	GRN/SEV/30/INS/2	INS	Aug-06
Preparation of refrigerant management plan update	GRN/REF/46/PRP/8	PRP	Sep-06
Renewal of the institutional strengthening project (phase I, years 2 and 3)	HAI/SEV/43/INS/8	INS	Sep-06
Institutional strengthening	STK/SEV/21/INS/2	INS	Sep-06
Extension of institutional strengthening project (phase 3)	DOM/SEV/39/INS/34	INS	Nov-06
Extension of the institutional strengthening project	BOL/SEV/40/INS/24	INS	Dec-06
WEST ASIA			
Institutional strengthening and capacity building	KUW/SEV/37/INS/2	INS	Jan-06
Policy and technical assistance	OMA/SEV/37/TAS/7	TAS	Feb-06
			50

				Location	CAP 2006 (including awareness and information activities) Approved by ExCom 47	Disbursements	Unliquidated obligations	Total expenditures
10 PR	PROJ	ECT PER	SONNEL COMPONENT					
			pject personnel					
			Title					
		1101	Head of Branch	Paris	170,000	190,174.00	-	190,174.00
		1102	Network & Policy Manager	Paris	171,000	252,968.00	-	252,968.00
		1103	Capacity Building Manager	Paris	147,000	164,754.00	-	164,754.00
		1104	Information Manager	Paris	147,000	156,352.00	-	156,352.00
		1105	Monitoring & Administration Officer	Paris	124,000	195,142.00	-	195,142.00
		1106	Information Officer	Paris	124,000	125,076.00	-	125,076.00
		1107	Helpdesk Officer	Paris	101,000	68,780.00	-	68,780.00
		1108	IS/RMP/CP Officer	Paris	124,000	126,500.00	-	126,500.00
		1109	IT Specialist	Paris	62,000	65,500.00	-	65,500.00
		1110	ROA RNC (English)	Nairobi	147,000	163,941.00	-	163,941.00
		1111	ROA Policy & Enforcement Officer	Nairobi	147,000	145,936.00	-	145,936.00
		1112	ROA RMP Officer	Nairobi	110,000	127,714.00	-	127,714.00
		1113	ROA MB Officer	Nairobi	110,000	129,095.00	-	129,095.00
		1114	ROLAC RNC	Mexico	130,000	157,183.00	-	157,183.00
		1115	ROLAC Policy & Enforcement Officer	Mexico	130,000	150,503.00	-	150,503.00
		1116	ROLAC RMP Officer	Mexico	118,000	113,029.00	-	113,029.00
		1117	ROLAC MB Officer	Mexico	118,000	141,032.00	-	141,032.00
		1118	ROAP-SA RNC	Bangkok	150,000	160,009.00	-	160,009.00
		1119	ROAP Policy & Enforcement Officer	Bangkok	120,000	134,725.00	-	134,725.00
		1120	ROAP RMP Officer	Bangkok	120,000	132,036.00	-	132,036.00
		1121	ROAP MB Officer	Bangkok	140,000	85,064.00	-	85,064.00
		1122	ROWA RNC	Bahrain	146,000	147,457.00	-	147,457.00
		1123	ROWA RMP Officer	Bahrain	137,000	126,857.00	-	126,857.00
		1124	ROWA Halon Officer	Bahrain	137,000	129,112.00	-	129,112.00
		1125	ROA RNC (French)	Nairobi	147,000	154,108.00	-	154,108.00
		1126	RNC Europe/Central Asia	Paris	124,000	149,857.00	-	149,857.00
-	1199	Sub-tota			3,401,000	3,692,904	0	3,692,904
	1300	Program	me Assistance (General Service staff)	1				
		1201	Title/Description	Davis	05.000	00.000.00		00.000.00
$\vdash$		1301	Secretary Chief	Paris	85,000	86,833.00	-	86,833.00
$\vdash$		1302	Assistant Network Manager	Paris Paris	76,000 85,000	66,346.00	-	66,346.00
$\vdash$		1303 1304	Assistant Clearinghouse Assistant Monitoring &	Paris Paris	76,000	80,880.00 72,714.00	-	80,880.00 72,714.00
			Administration		•	·		•
		1305	Assistant IS/RMP/CP	Paris	76,000	69,282.00	-	69,282.00
		1306	Assistant Programme	Paris	76,000	57,231.00	-	57,231.00
		1307	Assistant Data & Documentation	Paris	76,000	66,641.00	-	66,641.00
		1309	ROA RNC Assistant	Nairobi	26,000	24,785.00	-	24,785.00
		1310	ROA Office Assistant	Nairobi	26,000	24,256.00	-	24,256.00
		1311	ROLAC Office Assistant	Mexico	48,000	34,759.00	-	34,759.00
		1312	ROLAC Office Assistant	Mexico	48,000	35,976.00	-	35,976.00
		1313	ROAP-SA RNC Assistant	Bangkok	35,000	29,924.00	-	29,924.00

				Location	CAP 2006 (including awareness and information activities) Approved by ExCom 47	Disbursements	Unliquidated obligations	Total expenditures
		1314	ROAP Office Assistant	Panakak	35,000	20 695 00		39.685.00
		1314	ROWA RNC Assistant	Bangkok Bahrain	39,000	39,685.00 27,842.00	-	27,842.00
		1316	ROWA Office Assistant	Bahrain	32,000	33,140.00		33,140.00
		1317	Temporary assistance CAP	Dariiaiii	53,000	97,357.00		97,357.00
		1318	Assistant to RNC ECA	Paris	76,000	64,703.00	_	64,703.00
	1399	Sub-tota		1 4113	968,000	912,354	0	912,354
	1600		n official business (UNEP staff)		900,000	912,554	- U	912,554
	7000	1601	Paris staff travel		213,000	166,877.00	15,609.00	182,486.00
		1602	ROA staff travel		154,000	150,400.00	6,156.00	156,556.00
		1603	ROLAC staff travel		102,000	87,534.00	18,343.00	105,877.00
		1604	ROAP-SA staff travel		83,000	86,269.00	-	86,269.00
		1605	ROWA staff travel		96,000	62,381.00	4,672.00	67,053.00
		1606	ECA staff travel		26,000	18,761.00	11,884.00	30,645.00
	1699	Sub-tota			674,000	572,222	56,664	628.886
			NENT TOTAL		5,043,000	5,177,480	56,664	5,234,144
			CT COMPONENT		5,515,555	,,,,,,,,	,	-,,
			tracts (MOUs/LAs for supporting organ	nizations)	1			
		2202	Sub-contracts with supporting organizations ROA		52,000	13,500.00	6,500.00	20,000.00
		2203	Sub-contracts with supporting organizations ROLAC		11,000	12,000.00	-	12,000.00
		2204	Sub-contracts with supporting organizations ROAP		30,000	20,000.00	-	20,000.00
		2205	Sub-contracts with supporting organizations ROWA		45,000	40,007.00	20,034.00	60,041.00
		2206	Sub-contracts with supporting organizations ECA		16,000	-	32,000.00	32,000.00
		2212	Regional awareness raising ROA		46,000	645.00	11,764.00	12,409.00
		2213	Regional awareness raising ROLAC		69,000	29,565.00	30,059.00	59,624.00
		2214	Regional awareness raising ROAP		46,000	10,000.00	36,000.00	46,000.00
		2215	Regional awareness raising ROWA		23,000	33,213.00	14,131.00	47,344.00
	000-	2216	Regional awareness raising ECA		23,000	28.00	26,700.00	26,728.00
	2299	Sub-tota			361,000	158,958	177,188	336,146
	2300		tracts (for commercial purposes)		05.000	4 440 00	04 000 00	00.400.00
		2301	Technical support for information systems		65,000	1,113.00	61,989.00	63,102.00
		2302	OzonAction Newsletter		166,000	10,773.00	95,821.00	106,594.00
		2303	Illustration/graphics/layout design		16,000	11,119.00	6,711.00	17,830.00
		2304	Exhibition/outreach		20,000	391.00	14,447.00	14,838.00
		2305	Adaptable media materials for the International Ozone Day/Journalist kit		120,000	99,947.00	10,494.00	110,441.00
	2399	Sub-tota			387,000	123,343	189,462	312,805
	2999	СОМРО	NENT TOTAL		748,000	282,301	366,650	648,951
30	TRAIN		MPONENT			·	·	·

				Location	CAP 2006 (including awareness and information activities) Approved by ExCom 47	Disbursements	Unliquidated obligations	Total expenditures
	3300	Meetings	l /conferences					
		3301	Advisory and Consultative Meetings -		68,000	4,398.00	-	4,398.00
			Paris			,		,
		3302	ROA network meetings/thematic workshops		246,000	277,988.00	45,648.00	323,636.00
		3303	ROLAC network meetings/thematic workshops		171,000	181,415.00	30,821.00	212,236.00
		3304	ROAP-SA network meetings/thematic workshops		86,000	99,272.00	-	99,272.00
		3305	ROWA network meetings/thematic workshops		75,000	71,788.00	14,509.00	86,297.00
		3306	ECA network meetings/thematic workshops		138,000	84,579.00	51,040.00	135,619.00
		3312	ROA South-South cooperation		32,000	35,030.00	2,783.00	37,813.00
		3313	ROLAC South-South cooperation		37,000	37,859.00	7,488.00	45,347.00
		3314	ROAP South-South cooperation		45,000	46,417.00	-	46,417.00
		3315	ROWA South-South cooperation		32,000	33,497.00	4,813.00	38,310.00
		3316	ECA South-South cooperation		26,000	24,571.00	1,064.00	25,635.00
	3399	Sub-total			956,000	896,814	158,166	1,054,980
	3999	COMPO NENT TOTAL			956,000	896,814	158,166	1,054,980
40	EQUIF	PMENT A	ND PREMISES COMPONENT					
	4100			ach)				
		4101	Office supplies - Paris and ECA		12,000	8,526.00	-	8,526.00
		4102	Office supplies - Regions		40,000	17,617.00	-	17,617.00
	4199	Sub-total			52,000	26,143	0	26,143
	4200	Non-expendable equipment						
		4201	Office equipment / computer - Paris and ECA		25,000	5,041.00	18,535.00	23,576.00
		4202	Office equipment / computer - Regions		50,000	24,185.00	-	24,185.00
	4299	0 Rental of premises			75,000	29,226	18,535	47,761
	4300							
		4301	Office rental - Paris and ECA		345,000	273,798.00	34,275.00	308,073.00
		4302	Office rental - Regions		122,000	98,160.00	1,643.00	99,803.00
	4399	Sub-total			467,000	371,958	35,918	407,876
	4999				594,000	427,327	54,453	481,780
50		CELLANEOUS COMPONENT  Of Operation and maintenance of equipment						
	5100				00.000	4.550.00	4 007 00	0.447.00
		5101	Rental and maintenance of office equipment - Paris and ECA		22,000	4,550.00	1,897.00	6,447.00
		5102	Rental and maintenance of office equipment - Regions		33,000	7,990.00	1,142.00	9,132.00
	5199	Sub-total Reporting cost			55,000	12,540	3,039	15,579
	5200							
		5201	Reporting/reproduction costs		54,000	20,721.00	18,648.00	39,369.00
		5202	Translations		40,000	15,904.00	6,200.00	22,104.00

			Location	CAP 2006 (including awareness and information	Disbursements	Unliquidated obligations	Total expenditures
				activities) Approved by ExCom 47			
5299	Sub-tota	nl		94,000	36,625	24,848	61,473
5300	Sundry						
	5301	Communication & dissemination - Paris and ECA		197,000	208,605.00	17,700.00	226,305.00
	5302	Communication - Regions		83,000	45,635.00	1,153.00	46,788.00
5399	Sub-total Sub-total			280,000	254,240	18,853	273,093
5400	Hospitality						
	5401	Hospitality		0	-	-	-
5499	Sub-total			0	0	0	0
5999	COMPONENT TOTAL  TOTAL DIRECT PROJECT COST  Programme support costs (8%)			429,000	303,405	46,740	350,145
99				7,770,000	7,087,327	682,673	7,770,000
				621,600	566,986.00	54,614.00	621,600.00
	GRAND	GRAND TOTAL		8,391,600	7,654,313.00	737,287.00	8,391,600.00